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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2016. The
performance of the Group has been very pleasing as the Group achieved another record profit
attributable to shareholders.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The revenue of the Group for 2016 from continuing operations was HK$3,974.6 million (2015:
HK$4,594.5 million). The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing
operations was HK$4,352.9 million (2015: HK$2,353.1 million), an increase of 85%. The profit
attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing and discontinued operations
was HK$4,352.9 million (2015: HK$4,122.5 million). Earnings per share from continuing and
discontinued operations amounted to HK63.88 cents (2015: HK60.52 cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board has declared an interim dividend of HK8 cents per share (in lieu of a final dividend)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (2015 interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend): HK6
cents per share) payable on or around Tuesday, 2nd May, 2017 to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 18th
April, 2017.

It should be noted that the Company undertook share repurchases for cancellation during the year at an
aggregate consideration (before expenses) of approximately HK$10.6 million.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(1) For determining the entitlement to the interim dividend

For determining the entitlement to the interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend) for the year
ended 31st December, 2016, the register of members of the Company is closed from Wednesday,
12th April, 2017 to Tuesday, 18th April, 2017 (both days inclusive), during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to qualify for the
interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend), all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 11th April, 2017.

(2) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company (“2017 AGM”)

The 2017 AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 26th May, 2017. For determining the entitlement
to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 23rd May, 2017 to Friday, 26th May, 2017 (both days inclusive), during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to be eligible to
attend and vote at the 2017 AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 22nd May, 2017.
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Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced another record year of profit in 2016. However, the Group expects there will be
various economic challenges during 2017. We believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication,
loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet the challenges.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment,
property development, hospitality related activities, financial services and elderly care services.
The Company is a subsidiary of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”). The Company’s interests in property
investment and development, hospitality related activities and elderly care services in Hong Kong
and overseas are mainly held through its wholly owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima
Limited (“AKL”). Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), being an associate held by the
Company, is engaged in property investment and development and property management businesses in
mainland China, while its subsidiary Dan Form Holdings Company Limited (“Dan Form”), which TACI
acquired during the year 2016, is principally engaged in property investment and estate management
in Hong Kong. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through the Company’s
56.33% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) as well as SHK's effective 58.18% holding in

United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”).

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2016 2015

HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Revenue 3,974.6 4,594.5
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company

from continuing operations 4,352.9 2,353.1
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company

(continuing and discontinued operations) 4,352.9 4,122.5

Equity attributable to owners of the Company 30,983.0 27,677.5

Return on equity attributable to owners of the Company 14.0% 14.9%

Gearing ratio 12.2% 9.1%

HK cents HK cents

Earnings per share 63.88 60.52
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for the year from continuing operations was HK$3,974.6 million (2015:
HK$4,594.5 million). The decrease is mainly due to lower interest income arising from the consumer

finance business.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing operations was
HK$4,352.9 million (2015: HK$2,353.1 million), an increase of 85%.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing and discontinued
operations was HK$4,352.9 million, an increase of HK$230.4 million (2015: HK$4,122.5 million,
which included the attributable profit of HK$1,769.4 million from the one-off gain on disposal of 70%
interest in Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited (“SHKFGL") and its profit contribution up to the sale
date).

The increase in profit attributable to the owners of the Company from continuing operations was
primarily due to:—

— higher contribution from associate TACI;
—  better performance of the consumer finance business; and

- share of profit from APAC Resources Limited (“APAC”), which became an associate of the Group
from February 2016.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations amounted to HK63.88 cents (2015:
HK60.52 cents).

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals

In February 2016, the acquisition of approximately 23.9% of the total issued share capital of APAC
(stock code: 1104) at a consideration of HK$484.0 million was completed. APAC is treated as an
associate of the Company. Details of the acquisition are contained in the joint announcements dated
16th December, 2015 and 29th February, 2016 made by the Company and AGL. Subsequent to the
acquisition, the Group acquired additional interests in APAC and the Group’s shareholdings in APAC
increased from approximately 23.9% to approximately 28.44% as at 31st December, 2016 and was
approximately 28.69% as at the date of this annual report.

In February 2016, SHK group divested its 25% stake in China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited and
realised total proceeds of HK$57.9 million including interest on principal. A gain on disposal of HK$3.9
million was recognised as other income.

In March 2016, SHK group completed the sale of its minority interest in Sinolending Ltd. for a
consideration of US$34.5 million. Sinolending is a peer-to-peer lending service company and operates
under the name dianrong.com in mainland China. As the sale price is in line with the carrying value,
there was no material effect on profit or loss from the sale for the year.

In May 2016, SHK group disposed of its commercial office space in Tian An Centre, Shanghai for a total
consideration of RMB84.3 million (equivalent to HK$100.7 million). The transaction was carried out
through the sale of two wholly-owned subsidiaries of SHK group, Hing Yip Holdings Limited and Sing
Hing Investment Limited, and the assignment of the respective shareholder’s loans to the purchaser, a
subsidiary of TACI. Further details are included in the joint announcement dated 6th May, 2016 made
by SHK and TACI. A gain of HK$18.9 million was booked by SHK from the sale. The Group recognised
a net realised gain on disposal of HK$9.7 million after elimination of HK$9.2 million to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associate, TACI.

In May 2016, SHK group formed a joint venture, which is classified as an interest in an associate
in the consolidated financial statements, with three partners to acquire the holding company of the
Sofitel Paris Le Faubourg, a hotel located in the 8th district of Paris near major tourist attractions
such as the Louvre Museum. The acquisition consideration was agreed at EUR118.9 million and the
enterprise value for the holding company was EUR162.3 million. Taking into account debt financing,
deal expenses and pre-funded interest reserves, the amount invested by SHK group was approximately
EUR43.2 million (equivalent to approximately HK$382.0 million) for its 50% interest in the joint
venture.

In August 2016, the Group acquired the entire interest of Cautious Base Limited which engaged in
elderly care services business at a consideration of HK$20.0 million.

Other than the above acquisitions and disposals, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375% US dollar denominated notes (“6.375%
Notes”) with a total nominal value of US$9.7 million (2015: US$19.4 million) from the market at
a consideration of HK$81.7 million (2015: HK$153.5 million). In May 2016, the Group made an
exchange offer for the exchange of the 6.375% Notes with the 4.75% US dollar denominated notes
(“4.75% Notes”) at an exchange ratio of 1.05375. The holders of the 6.375% Notes with a nominal
value of US$115.5 million (including intra-group holdings of US$35.2 million) accepted the exchange
offer to exchange for the 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of US$121.6 million (including intra-group
holdings of US$37.0 million). In addition, the Group issued new 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of
US$240.0 million at par.

The 4.75% Notes are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and are issued to professional
investors only. The 4.75% Notes are guaranteed by SHK. The nominal value of the 4.75% Notes after
eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$321.6 million or equivalent to HK$2,493.8 million at the
reporting date.

The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-group holdings was
US$225.8 million or equivalent to HK$1,751.8 million at the reporting date (2015: US$315.8 million or
equivalent to HK$2,447.5 million).

The nominal value of the 3% US dollar denominated notes was US$60.0 million or equivalent to
HK$465.3 million (2015: US$60.0 million or equivalent to HK$465.0 million) at the reporting date.

The nominal value of the 6.9% Renminbi denominated notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings
was RMB495.0 million or equivalent to HK$552.7 million (2015: RMB495.0 million or equivalent to
HK$590.8 million) at the reporting date.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$3,784.9 million (2015:
HK$2,524.3 million), representing bank and other borrowings and notes totalling HK$10,874.5 million
(2015: HK$10,414.5 million) less bank deposits, bank balances and cash of HK$7,089.6 million (2015:
HK$7,890.2 million) and the Group had equity attributable to owners of the Company of HK$30,983.0
million (2015: HK$27,677.5 million). Accordingly, the Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity
attributable to owners of the Company was 12.2% (2015: 9.1%). At the end of the reporting period, the
current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the Group was 3.5 times, which decreased from the 5.5
times applicable at the end of the preceding year.

During the year, 55,791 (2015: 17,122,877) warrants were exercised, resulting in the issuance

of 55,791 (2015: 17,122,877) ordinary shares at a subscription price of HK$2.00 per share. The
remaining 1,373,393,014 warrants which have not been exercised expired on 13th June, 2016.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

During the year, the Company repurchased 7,306,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration (before
expenses) of approximately HK$10.6 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase,
Sale or Redemption of Securities” of the Directors’ Report.

2016 2015
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Bank loans are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year 2,054.9 1,995.1
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,753.4 2,240.9
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,074.2 2,027.7

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause
are repayable as follows:

Within one year 210.8 73.2
More than one year but not exceeding two years 450.8 65.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 9.2 446.0

5,553.3 6,848.1

Other borrowings are repayable as follows:

Within one year 24.0 -
Over five years 35.0 35.0
59.0 35.0

Renminbi denominated notes are repayable as follows:

Within one year 6.3 6.7

More than one year but not exceeding five years 551.5 588.7
US dollar denominated notes are repayable as follows:

Within one year 2,257.7 71.6

More than one year but not exceeding five years 2,446.7 2,864.4

5,262.2 3,531.4

10,874.5 10,414.5

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and
operations of the Group.

Other than the US dollar denominated notes and Renminbi denominated notes, most of the bank and

other borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors
in the Group’s borrowing profile.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd) 11

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Segment Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the revenue and profit or loss is shown in note 6 to the
consolidated financial information.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities
and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate
exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 46 to the consolidated financial statements.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIFS (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Properties

Hong Kong

The Group’s rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio was at a steady level compared to
2015.

The net gain in the value of the Group’s property portfolio, including investment properties owned
by SHK and a gain arising from the reclassification of a piece of land in Houston from properties
held for sale to investment properties, was HK$580.1 million during the year, higher than that of
2015 by HK$144.1 million.

The hotel division reported a decrease in average room rates and occupancies, resulting in a
decreased contribution.

During the year, AKL, the Group’s 50% joint venture, has acquired the adjacent building to Century
Court in Wanchai, forming an addition to the redevelopment of Century Court into a boutique
hotel. While demolition of Century Court has finished, demolition of the adjacent block is expected
to be started in the second quarter of 2017. The new boutique hotel will be added to AKL's existing
portfolio, which includes Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel
Philippine Plaza Hotel. Synergy is expected between the new boutique hotel and the existing
Novotel hotel which is located diagonally opposite to it.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to the owners of TACI was HK$5,713.0 million (2015: HK$2,600.0 million).

The increase in profit of TACI was mainly due to a gain of HK$3,937.7 million on disposal of
subsidiaries carrying non-core assets and a gain of HK$1,588.6 million on purchase of a 90.65%
interest in Dan Form, a Hong Kong listed company which mainly holds investment properties in
Hong Kong.

There are a total of 15 cyberparks over 12 cities. The overall contribution of TACI’s cyberpark
unit has been low. The slowing Chinese economy affected sales and leasing of the commercial
components of TACI’s cyberparks but sales of the residential component has been quite brisk,
especially the smaller sized apartments.

TACI's urban renewal project, Tian An Cloud Park, in Huawei New City Area in the Longgang
District of Shenzhen has commenced leasing and pre-sales of phase 1 since November 2014. Sales
and leasing of phase 1 have been encouraging and this project has continued to contribute to its
performance. Phase 2 with GFA of approximately 582,600m? is under construction and expected to
be completed in 2018.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd) 13

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services
Investment and Finance

e The profit attributable to owners of SHK was HK$1,109.6 million (2015: HK$3,896.5 million). If
profit from discontinued operations in 2015 was excluded, SHK registered a 66% increase in profit
attributable to its owners compared to HK$667.7 million in 2015.

* SHK relied on the consistent performance of its principal investments division which included the
structured finance business to anchor its earnings. An improved performance from UAF and a net
valuation gain of HK$203.5 million from the 30% stake in SHKFGL contributed to a better result in
2016.

*  Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited (“SHK Credit”), an 86% owned subsidiary of SHK, provides mortgage
services and funding solutions to home owners and property investors in Hong Kong. SHK Credit
has become profitable in its first full year of operations and is already amongst the top three non-
bank institutions for new mortgage loan origination in this market segment.

Consumer Finance

e The profit attributable to owners of UAF, the 58% owned subsidiary of SHK, for the year amounted
to HK$623.8 million, an increase of 18% from 2015.

e UAF has implemented a strategic restructuring of its mainland China business since mid-2015 in
the wake of an economic downturn and its result has continued to recover. The cost savings from
operational streamlining and revamping of underperforming branches have markedly brought
down operating costs over the last two consecutive half yearly periods. An adjustment of marketing
strategy to focus resources and effort to promote small consumer loans to salaried workers in
mainland China as the prime customer segment has effectively diversified the underlying credit risk.

e For UAF’s business in Hong Kong, it continued to focus primarily on unsecured personal loan
business. The increased amount and proportion of unsecured loans generated higher weighted
average yield. Whilst the charge off has increased, it was more than compensated by the higher
yield.

e At the end of the year, the consolidated consumer finance gross loan balance amounted to HK$8.6
billion, representing a decrease of 10% from the end of 2015. At the end of 2016, UAF had 107
branches in mainland China, including 5 branches on loan marketing business, and 50 branches in
Hong Kong.

Investments

e The Group has diversified its investments through the acquisition in February 2016 of a 23.9%
interest in APAC, a Hong Kong listed company which is an established natural resource investment
and commodity trading house owning strategic interests in natural resource companies. The Group
has acquired further interest in APAC and currently holds 28.69% in APAC. The Group's investment
in APAC contributed an equity accounted profit of HK$118.3 million during the year.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2016 was 5,271 (2015: 6,853).
This net decrease in headcount reflects mainly the reduction at UAF in the number of branches
in mainland China. Total staff costs (including continuing and discontinued operations), including
Directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$877.9 million (2015: HK$1,051.6 million). The Group reviews
remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary payments, other staff benefits include
contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.
The Group recognises the importance of continuing professional education and development, and
appropriate courses are arranged on a periodical basis as well as subsidies are granted to employees
who take job-related courses.

PRINCIPAL RISKS

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The audit committee of the Company, or in the case of SHK, its risk
management committee, reviews risk-related policies and scrutinises that management has performed
its duty to have effective risk management and internal control systems necessary for monitoring and
controlling major risks arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and the
regulatory environment, and reports to the Board on the above.

Financial Risk

Financial risk includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Market risk concerns that the value of
an investment will change due to movements in market factors and which can be further divided into
equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk. Credit risk is the risk of losses arising from clients
or counterparties failing to make payments as contracted. Liquidity risk concerns that a given security
or asset cannot be traded readily in the market to prevent a loss or make the required profit. Further
discussion on financial risk management is outlined in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is concerned with possible losses caused by inadequate or failed internal processes,
people, systems or external events. Operational risk is mitigated and controlled through establishing
robust internal controls, setting out clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and
effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is our corporate culture that the business and
operating line management are fully aware of, and responsible for, managing the operational risks
of their business units on a day-to-day basis. Independent monitoring and reviews are conducted by
the internal audit team which reports regularly to the respective senior management and the Audit
Committee.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group is highly committed to comply with laws and regulations that govern our businesses. As
a listed company in Hong Kong, the company has to comply with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Our loan businesses in Hong Kong are
governed by the Money Lenders Ordinance. The lending businesses in the PRC are operated in
accordance with the regional guidelines announced by the provincial governments under the Guiding
Opinions of the China Banking Regulatory Commission and the People’s Bank of China on the Pilot
Operation of Small-sum Loan Companies. Our rental businesses are governed by the Landlord and
Tenant (Consolidation) Ordinance.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, structured finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses, elderly care services and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to
adopt the following long term strategies:—

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. To seek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is expected that the slowdown of mainland China’s economy may continue in 2017 and economic
and political volatility in the global environment could escalate, consequent on several world events.
At the same time, the market is expecting the US interest rate hike will induce inflation and interest rate
pressure to the local economy.

The consumer finance businesses in Hong Kong are expected to remain solid barring any rapid
deterioration in the economy. The consumer finance businesses in mainland China seem to have turned
around satisfactorily.

For the structured finance business, market competition for private corporate debt has intensified but
with the Group’s experience, network, and market position, we remain confident in our ability to seek
profitable financing opportunities.

The local government introduced additional measures in November 2016 to try to slow down the
rising residential property market, but the shortage in the supply of land has caused record land prices.
It is expected that downturn of the property market may happen if mortgage interest rates increase
substantially in 2017.

For the mainland property market, there have been various measures by the authorities to regulate the
high housing demand and cool down the overheated property market, so as to restore a healthy and
stable property market.

The Board will continue to adopt a prudent approach in implementing the Group’s stated strategies

with solid financial position and diversified income streams for the benefit of the Group and all its
shareholders.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2016, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 75, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2007. He is also a director of a subsidiary of the Company. He graduated from
the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a
barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister.
He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as a director, and in some
instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong
Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman and a non-executive director of each of Allied Group
Limited (“AGL”), APAC Resources Limited (“APAC”), Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”) and
Tian An Australia Limited (“Tian An Australia”, formerly known as PBD Developments Limited), and a
non-executive director of each of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”) and Tanami Gold
NL (“Tanami Gold”). Mr. Dew was previously a non-executive director of BARD1 Life Sciences Limited
(“BARD1”, formerly known as Eurogold Limited). Dragon Mining, Tanami Gold, Tian An Australia and
BARD1 are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 48, was appointed the Chief Executive and an Executive Director of the
Company in June 2010. He is also a director of a subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Lee graduated
from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with Baker &
McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive and an
executive director of AGL, the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China Investments
Company Limited, a non-executive director of APAC and the non-executive chairman of Mount Gibson
I[ron Limited (“Mount Gibson”), a company listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He was
appointed as a non-executive director and the chairman of Dan Form Holdings Company Limited in
November 2016 and December 2016 respectively.

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 63, was appointed the Financial Controller and an Executive Director of the
Company in August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He is also director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company. Mr. Li graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with
a Bachelor’s Degree of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-
Watt University in Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland
and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience
in finance and accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and
acted as the group financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also the group
financial controller of AGL.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 52, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in June
2010. He is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Wong has a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators
and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial controller of other
listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of SHK HK IND, the director of
investment of AGL and an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in APAC, Tanami Gold, Dragon
Mining and Tian An Australia. Mr. Wong was previously an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew
in BARD1. Tanami Gold, Dragon Mining, Tian An Australia and BARD1 are companies listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange.
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STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 47, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed
a real estate licensing course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive
experience in the industry. Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end
residential sales and development sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the
provision of a variety of real estate services which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002, he has been
the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in
Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 73, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management,
administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading, and has
been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and
internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of AGL and Sun Hung Kai
& Co. Limited (“SHK”). He is also an independent non-executive director of Mount Gibson, a company
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange and a non-executive chairman of Air Change International
Limited, a company listed on the National Stock Exchange of Australia Limited. He is also a non-
executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 51, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in August 2011. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, the Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised AGL and AGL's subsidiaries before leaving private practice for
a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent non-executive
director of each of AGL and SHK.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2016, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises seven directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors,
one Non-Executive Director (“NED”) and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Mark Wong Tai Chun
Non-Executive Director: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Independent Non-Executive Directors: Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones
David Craig Bartlett

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 18 and 19.

Board Process

During the year, the NEDs (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating
to the Group's strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of
the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his independence
and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, five Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2016 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board Committee Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 4/5 11
Li Chi Kong 5/5 1”71
Mark Wong Tai Chun 5/5 1/
Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 4/5 11 3/3 11
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Steven Samuel Zoellner 5/5 11 3/3 0/1
Alan Stephen Jones 4/5 11 3/3 1/1
David Craig Bartlett 3/5 0/1 2/3 11

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material
contracts and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial
matters. The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the
instruction/supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference.
The respective functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set
out in writing and will be reviewed and updated by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are
consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association
of the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided
therein, a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum
at meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his close
associates has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
has been established since June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the
Company.

Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors” attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/
Reading Regulatory conference relevant
Name of Directors Updates to Directors’ duties

Executive Directors:

Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Li Chi Kong v/ v
Mark Wong Tai Chun v/ v
Non-Executive Director:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Steven Samuel Zoellner v v
Alan Stephen Jones v v
David Craig Bartlett v v
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Diversity

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy in November 2013 which sets out the objectives
and principles regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic objectives
of balanced diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based on merit
and candidates will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the Company’s
business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to the
Board.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group's business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All NEDs (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the NEDs
(including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from 1st January, 2017.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed
by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general meeting
of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until the next
following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the relevant
meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(ii) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A BAEBE(FEB)ARAA Annual Report 2016



Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman of
the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of three
members, including Messrs. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a
NED, Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs. The Nomination Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the
Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which are available on the websites of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the Company.

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2016, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2016 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2016 AGM and 2017 AGM;

(ii) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED; and

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the renewal of the term of appointment of
NEDs (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from 1st January, 2017.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four
members, including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Steven
Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a
NED. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are included in its terms of reference,
which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out

by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(iii) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.
One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2016 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2016. In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the NEDs (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2015 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2016 of the Executive Directors and the
Chairman; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the increase in service fees and the renewal
of term of appointment of the NEDs (including the INEDs).

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 24th August, 2016. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are also
set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 52.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four NEDs,
three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of
the Audit Committee), being an INED, Arthur George Dew, being a NED, Steven Samuel Zoellner and
David Craig Bartlett, both being INEDs. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are included in its
terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure the management has performed its duty to have effective risk management and internal
control systems; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement under the
code provision) the policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for
the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise
(as opposed to ensure under the code provision) whether management has performed its duty to
have effective risk management and internal control systems. The Audit Committee is not equipped to
ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day supervision and the employment of
permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure co-ordination between the
internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a
position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can check whether it is
adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Three

Audit Committee meetings were held in 2016 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2016. In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;

(i) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2015, the
interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2016 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2016 of the Group;

(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2015, for the six months ended 30th June, 2016 and for the year ended 31st December,
2016 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Report (“IA Report”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit Department
(I/IAD//);

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, and their training programmes and budget;

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the Related Party Transaction Policies
and Procedures, Procedures for the Identification and Monitoring of Connected Transactions,
Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on the Disclosure of Inside Information and Manual of Company
Management Authority;

(vii) reviewed and discussed the draft proforma audit report pursuant to the new and revised Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing; and

(viii)reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated Related Party Transaction Policies
and Procedures.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of three
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee), Li Chi
Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of
management and control of the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters
which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of
the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November
2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Executive Committee (Cont’d)

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Lau Tung Ni is the Company Secretary of the Company. All Directors have access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary. The Company Secretary reports to the Chairman on board
governance matters, and is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are followed and for
facilitating communications among Directors as well as with the Shareholders and management.

Ms. Lau is a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. During 2016, Ms. Lau undertook over 15 hours of relevant
professional training to update her skills and knowledge.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries or the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of inside
information in relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Financial Reporting (Cont’d)

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 107 to 117.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group's risk management
and internal control systems covering all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls. In 2016, the Board, through the Audit Committee, had reviewed the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group's risk management and internal control systems are designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate
the risk of system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals.
They have a key role in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business
objectives. In addition, they should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records
and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

Systems and procedures are put in place to identify, evaluate and manage the risks of different
businesses and activities. The annual assessment is performed through the completion by the relevant
business units and department heads of their respective responsibility statements as co-ordinated by the
IAD. The result and findings are reported by the management to the Chairman of Executive Committee
who puts forward the same to the Audit Committee and the Board for review on the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control systems, which have been considered effective and adequate.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of risk management
and internal controls. These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their
compliance with the CG Code regarding risk management and internal control systems in general to the
Company.

A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk
which the Group is facing is included in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements and under the
“Principal Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on page 14.

Internal Audit

The Head of the Group's Internal Audit reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee.
The IAD generally carries out the analysis and independent appraisal of the adequacy and effectiveness

of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems.

The IA Report was prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 7.6
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.6
— Other professional services 3.1
Total 11.3

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman of
any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders” approval.

During the year, the 2016 AGM was held on 26th May, 2016. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the
re-election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT'D)

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having a right to
vote at general meetings as at the date of deposit of the requisition can request the Directors to convene
an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) by sending a written request to the registered office of the
Company (“Registered Office”). Such requisition must state the general nature of the business to be dealt
with at the EGM and must be authenticated by the person or persons making it. Besides, Shareholders
may make a proposal (“Proposal”) at a Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the
Board at the Registered Office in accordance with the Companies Ordinance and the Articles of
Association where applicable. The Proposal shall be in the form of a proposed resolution, which shall
clearly and concisely set out the Proposal for discussion and be relevant to the Company’s business
scope.

The Board established a shareholders” communication policy in April 2012, and subsequently updated
in December 2015. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to the Board at the Registered Office for the
attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the nature of the enquiry and the reason for
making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any questions about their shareholdings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our

experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

APPROACH AND STRATEGY

Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited believes in delivering long term, sustainable value creation to our
shareholders. In doing so, we recognise that the choices we make will have an impact on the
communities in which we carry on our business and we should ensure such impact a positive one.
We are committed to contributing to the sustainable development of society and the environment,
and endeavour to embrace these principles as part of our practice and governance. The Company
has adopted a Sustainability Policy in November 2016 which covers our principles in the area of
employment and labour practices, business integrity, the environment and the community.

This report outlines the Group’s sustainability initiatives and selected Key Performance Indicators (“KP1”)
that are material to the Group and its stakeholders on Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
issues for the year ended 31st December, 2016. This report supplements information disclosed in this
Annual Report.

REPORTING SCOPE

The subject areas and aspects are presented based on the “Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide” (“ESG Guide”) as set out in Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”).

MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Amongst various environmental and social issues based on the ESG Guide within the scope of
sustainability, the below are the list of issues that are considered to be material and relevant to
the Group. The priorities are set based on management’s view as well as certain conclusions from
stakeholders” engagement. We regularly engage key stakeholders in daily operations through meetings,
events, and other communications and feedback channels. Based on management’s view, the aspects
and KPIs relevant for this report’s disclosure are set out as follows:

Material and relevant issues:

Supply chain management (Aspect B5) general disclosure, KPI B5.1, B5.2
Anti-corruption (Aspect B7) general disclosure, KPI B7.2

Other relevant issues:

Emissions (Aspect A1) general disclosure

Use of resources (Aspect A2) general disclosure, KPl A2.1

The environment and natural resources (Aspect A3) general disclosure, KPI A3.1
Employment (Aspect B1) general disclosure

Health and safety (Aspect B2) general disclosure

Development and training (Aspect B3) general disclosure, KPI B3.1, B3.2
Labour standards (Aspect B4) general disclosure

Product responsibility (Aspect B6) general disclosure, KPI B6.2, B6.5
Community investment (Aspect B8) general disclosure, KPI B8.1, B8.2

All other aspects of KPI not mentioned above were concluded to be not relevant for disclosure.
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The following ESG issues are presented based on the classification of provisions by the Stock Exchange’s
ESG Guide.

A.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The Group’s Sustainability Policy encompasses our general approach towards environmental issues.
We endeavour to:

observe relevant laws and regulations and aim to go beyond minimum requirements;

- prevent/minimise air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land, and
generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste;

- make efficient use of resources, including energy, water and other raw materials;
— minimise the impact of the Group’s activities on the environment and natural resources; and

— engage our staff, customers and partners to promote environmentally sustainable business
practices and constantly re-assess our processes to minimise environmental impact.

Emissions (Aspect A1)

The Group is not involved in any manufacturing activities. Emissions produced directly by the
Group only related to the executive passenger vehicles (30) and company boats (7) in Hong Kong
and mainland China. These are used for senior staff’s local travel only as well as for entertainment.
The scale and usage is immaterial given the size of the Group's assets and staff.

Other emissions produced are mostly on a “second degree” basis as incurred during occasional
business travels.

In line with our policy to minimise air and greenhouse gas emissions, major operations are
equipped with video conferencing facilities to minimise the need for face to face meetings and

keep business travelling to a minimum. Only a small percentage of employees travel for business.

There are no relevant laws and regulations applicable to our business on this aspect.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Use of Resources (Aspect A2), and
The Environment and Natural Resources (Aspect A3)

We place a high priority on the efficient use of resources. With 5,271 staff across the Group, we
consume considerable amounts of electricity and paper and with the efficient use of such, we hope
to minimise our impact on the environment whilst we grow our businesses. Water consumption is
not material to our business as it relates mainly to the personal consumption of our staff or for their
personal hygiene.

Since June 2013, electronic board paper systems have been promoted and implemented throughout
the Group, allowing our directors to access meeting papers online anytime, anywhere with the use
of portable electronic devices, improving Board efficiency whilst saving paper.

The Company has for some years established an electronic communication channel with
shareholders, allowing shareholders to select to receive our corporate communications, such as
annual reports, interim reports and circulars, by accessing online versions instead of receiving hard
copies in mail. As a result, printing quantities of our corporate communications are substantially
reduced and consumption of paper are thus minimised.

Environmental protection guidelines in relation to energy savings and reduction in paper
consumption are circulated to all staff at head office and branches. For instance, staff are reminded
to switch off lights and equipment after work, during lunch break or during the time working
outside the office and wherever possible. Energy efficient office equipment is always preferred
in making purchase decisions. During 2016, the Group’s total electricity consumption was
approximately 8.1 million kwh.

In Hong Kong, United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) joined the “Charter on External Lighting”
(the “Charter”) launched by the Environment Bureau on 1st April, 2016 and the external lighting
of advertising and shop signage be switched off after midnight. One of the Group’s subsidiary
companies, Protech Property Management Limited, has for many years participated in the Earth
Hour Campaign (the “Campaign”) and encouraged owners/tenants of the flats and buildings which
it manages to turn off lights every year for one hour at 8:30 pm on the Campaign nights. The
purpose of the Charter and the Campaign is to minimise light nuisance and energy wastage and to
bring general awareness of environmental protection.

Throughout the Group, the following business processes were implemented to improve efficiency
and to reduce paper usage:

—  On-line or mobile loan applications channels

—  Web-based application system such as Document Management Systems of UAF and Sun Hung
Kai Credit Limited (“SHK Credit”)

—  Electronic loan statements
—  Recycling schemes of office equipment and supplies

— Internal electronic administration and communication platform
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Use of Resources (Aspect A2), and
The Environment and Natural Resources (Aspect A3) (Cont’d)

In the property and hotel business, eco-friendly options are often considered and where possible/
appropriate are implemented in operations, construction and maintenance works.

These include:

1. Building Environmental Assessment Method Plus applied to demolition and new building
project.

2. Replace air-cool with water-cool air-conditioning system with selection of more efficient
oil-free chillers.

3. Up-grade building management system with better control for air-handling units.
4. Carry out energy audits.

5. Replace energy wasting lights with LED lights.

6. Change diesel boilers to gas boilers and heat pumps for hot water system.

7. Use of syphonic double flush WC units where appropriate.

8. Roof waterproofing system using more economical and efficient method to reduce noise, dust
and debris.

9. Use of non-Chlorofluorocarbon based refrigerants in air-conditioning unit selection.

Recycling scheme for materials, such as paper, plastic, glass bottle and cooking oil, has been
launched in certain restaurant and within internal departments.

Except for the abovementioned, the Group’s businesses have no direct impact on the environment
and natural resources.

SOCIAL ISSUES

Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4)

The Company is substantially an investment holding company and with subsidiaries involved in
real estate, finance and money lending, property leasing, management services and elderly care
services. Our people are our most important assets that drive the long-term development and
sustainability of the Company. The Group’s policy on employment is as follows:

—  observing relevant laws and regulations;

— being an equal-opportunity employer, implementing fair practices relating to compensation

and dismissal, recruitment and promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination, and other benefits and welfare for our staff;
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont'd)

— providing a safe, healthy and quality workplace and protecting employees from occupational
hazards;

—  promoting a good work-life balance for staff;

— investing in training and professional development of our staff for the purpose of improving
their knowledge and skills for discharging duties at work;

— maintaining an open dialogue with our staff, facilitating a transparent two way communication;
and

— no child and forced labour.

In Hong Kong, the Group’s employment of staff is subject to the Employment Ordinance, the
Minimum Wage Ordinance, as well as the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance. In mainland
China, staff employment is subject to the Labour Law and the Employment Contract Law of the

People’s Republic of China ([ 3% A B 3L A1 B 25 B vk & 95 8) & [7] 3% | ). The Group has no known
non-compliance with the above relevant regulations.

Our compensation and benefits (including working hours, rest periods, welfare) need to be
competitive with other peers in the same sectors and in general exceeds the minimum as
required by the relevant regulations. Owing to the nature of our businesses, work related injuries,
occupational health issues and the incurrence of child labour are not significant risk factors.

Further information on the Group’s human resources are also detailed in the section headed
“Review of Operations” on page 14 of this Annual Report.

The Group endeavours to provide a safe and pleasant working environment for our staff. On top of
this, well-being programmes such as those promoting a good work-life balance are offered regularly
to staff such as the handling of stress and parenting skills. The Group also sponsors and organises
various company teams across the Group for team sports and community service. Sports teams
include dragon boating, soccer and basketball to name a few whereas Volunteer teams visited
Elderly Homes/Centers and joined Recreational Activities for Disabled Persons organised by Hong
Kong PHAB Association. The Group also participates in various donation campaigns organised by
the Community Chest and Oxfam Hong Kong. Certain operations also publish staff magazines to
share Group, industry and staff news and to promote internal communication.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont'd)

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group employs a total of 5,271 staff compared against 6,853 at the
end of 2015 as UAF consolidated its consumer finance branches in mainland China.

Staff Breakdown
47%
By Gender ’ ’ ® Male
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont'd)
Human Resources and sustainability related awards:

—  Good MPF Employer Award 2014-2016 (Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK"))

— Caring Company Award 2005-2017 (UAF); 2016-2017 (SHK); 2009-2017 (Protech Property
Management Limited)

—  Partner Employer Award 2016-2017 (UAF)

—  ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme 2012-2018 (UAF)

—  Social Capital Builder Award 2017 (UAF)

- Hong Kong Outstanding Corporate Citizenship Awards 2016 (UAF)

—  The Young Entrepreneurs Development Council’s Life Planning Co-operation Award 2015-2016
(UAF)

Development and Training (Aspect B3)

The Group is committed to fostering a culture of continuous learning in our organisation. Heavy
emphasis is placed on staff training which is tailored to equip our workforce with the necessary
knowledge and skills relevant for their work, as well as to build our talent pool. Management
is involved, together with professional trainers, in designing training programmes that meet the
demands of the work place. Training content and topics are set to cover the key aspects of our
operations. These include:

Compliance and regulatory — general compliance, market and regulatory updates, prevention of
bribery, bankruptcy laws, data privacy, the Money Lenders Ordinance (“MLO").

Management skills and personal — leadership skills, supervisory skills, KPI setting, communication
and interpersonal skills, creative thinking and problem solving skills, self-development skills.

Job skills — language skills, computer skills, debt collection skills, customer service skills.

UAF has a comprehensive graduate training programme to train up talented university graduates for
advancing to future management team. The 25-month programme trains the graduate trainees on
their knowledge and skill sets for consumer financing industry.

On top of internal training, UAF also provides a study subsidy for staff to advance their education
after office work. UAF Hong Kong has received the honour of “Manpower Developer” from the
Employees Retraining Board every year since 2012.

In the hotel sector, as talents are our most valuable assets, we have formulated strategic plans for
talent retention, growth and development. We also provide training courses on regular basis for

talents.

Staff training across the Group amounted to 109,827 hours in total.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Development and Training (Aspect B3) (Cont'd)

Training hours breakdown

@ Male

® remale

By Gender 49% 51%

3%

By Grade @ Managerial Staff

©® CGCeneral Staff

97%

Supply Chain Management (Aspect B5)

The Group’s general business suppliers include providers of information technology and
communication, premises, legal and other business services as well as vendors for office supplies.
These are not considered to pose significant social risks for our business and procurement decisions
are based on pricing, suitability as well as the general reputation of suppliers.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Supply Chain Management (Aspect B5) (Cont'd)

For UAF and SHK Credit businesses specifically, external debt collection agents are engaged only
after internal collection efforts have failed to collect overdue debts. More than 20 and 35 of such
agents were engaged by both businesses in Hong Kong and mainland China respectively. UAF and
SHK Credit both have well-defined policies and procedures for the selection, monitoring of their
debt collection agents. The agents are selected carefully based on track record of good practices
and reputation. They are required to abide by a Code of Conduct and are subject to benchmarking,
audits and rotation. As UAF and SHK Credit do not sell their receivables, they can retain control
over the collection process. Under the Code of Conduct, the agents shall not:

—  sub-contract or delegate the whole or any part of their duties under the debt service agreement
with UAF and SHK Credit;

— violate the relevant laws and regulations; and

— engage in any action or conduct which is prejudicial to the business, integrity, reputation or
goodwill of UAF and SHK Credit.

As part of monitoring these agents, regular surveys with customers and the general public are
conducted for feedback. During 2016, complaints received on debt collection amounted to
0.01% of the UAF’s and SHK Credit’s customer base. We understand that this is a very low ratio
by industry standards according to management’s knowledge. Over the years, UAF’s market share
by customer numbers (outside of banks) in Hong Kong continued to lead as a result of its solid
reputation.

Product Responsibility (Aspect B6)

The Group provides loan products to individuals and corporates in Hong Kong and mainland
China. This includes corporate structured loans under the Principal Investments Segment of SHK,
consumer finance and small business loans through UAF, as well as mortgage loans through SHK
Credit.

In Hong Kong, all the relevant loan businesses above operate under the MLO, being licensed
money lenders. In mainland China, UAF’s operations follow the regional guidelines announced
by the provincial governments under the Guiding Opinions of the China Banking Regulatory
Commission and the People’s Bank of China on the Pilot Operation of Small Loan Companies.
During the year, there were no known cases of non-compliance with the above laws or regulations.

In Hong Kong, the MLO focuses on borrowers” rights as well as lenders” practices. UAF, as a
founding member of The Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders Association Limited (“LMLA"),
has led the drafting of the Code of Practice (the “Code”) for the money lending industry. The Code
was promoted for application by all the members of the LMLA including UAF and SHK Credit.
The Code is a comprehensive framework of market practice and standard, developed based on
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority’s guidelines to banks, in the various business aspects such as
customer relationships, know-your-customer, anti money laundering, credit evaluation, collection
and recovery and data privacy. UAF is on the executive committee of LMLA and leads the task
force for regular review of the Code. The latest version was released during the year. UAF also
holds regular dialogues with the Companies Registry (which reviews the licensing matters of money
lenders) to discuss best practices and industry trends.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Product Responsibility (Aspect B6) (Cont’d)

Servicing approximately 190,000 customers in Hong Kong and mainland China, UAF and SHK
Credit place a very high priority to uphold customers data privacy. Measures and clear guidelines
are in place and observed to ensure customers’ relevant data are protected against unauthorised
or accidental access, processing or erasure. Appropriate levels of security protection were
implemented by adequate physical, electronic and managerial measures to safeguard and secure
customers’ personal data. In addition, all Hong Kong staff are required to complete a Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance e-learning course annually.

Owing to the nature of the consumer finance business where debt collection is involved,
reputational risk monitoring and preventions are of utmost importance. At both UAF and SHK
Credit, various measures are in place to minimise risks. Results and response to collection efforts
are monitored on a timely basis. Dedicated telephone hotlines are set up for customer complaints
and dispute resolution. External agents engaged for collection are tightly monitored as discussed
above.

Anti-Corruption (Aspect B7)

A Whistle Blower Policy has been established to facilitate employees’ direct reporting of any
unlawful conduct, any incident of corruption, avoidance of internal controls, incorrect or improper
financial or other reporting to senior management. This policy is either circulated to employees
periodically or placed on the corporate electronic platform by the Group to facilitate employees’
easy access and reporting.

All relevant staff in Hong Kong are required to complete Money Laundering & Counter-Terrorist
Financing e-learning courses annually. ICAC seminar on anti-corruption is organised periodically
for employees.

Community Investment (Aspect B8)

We strive to excel for our customers and undertake the responsibility of a good corporate citizen
contributing to the community by encouraging our staff to enroll in charity and social services. The
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Foundation (the “Foundation”) was established in March 2010. It serves as a
platform for SHK and its business associates and partners to support our community, in particular,
to improve the lives of the underprivileged. The Foundation’s principal interests are in the areas of
poverty relief, education and the environment.

UAF had a long history of participation in volunteering activities to service our communities. It was
also named a “Caring Company” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for 11 consecutive
years. In 2015, the UAF volunteer team was officially formed. UAF hope that through the volunteer
activities, UAF can help the underprivileged in the community, like low-income senior citizens,
senior citizens living alone, children with heart diseases etc, by offering our care and concern. A
total of 53 staff participated in volunteering activities as of 31st December, 2016 and served for a
total of 1,040 volunteer hours during 2016.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Community Investment (Aspect B8) (Cont'd)
The key activities in 2016 include the following:
- Po Leung Kuk Charity Walk
—  Low Income Children Birthday Party
—  Elderly Lantern Making for Autumn Festival
-~ Low Income Family Fun Day — Running Family
—  Visit to Kunming Children Welfare Institute
Total donations of approximately HK$4.3 million were paid to various charitable institutions,
including Po Leung Kuk, The Community Chest, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong
Kong and Macau Taiwanese Charity Fund Limited, Yan Oi Tong Limited, Bosco Charity Association
Limited, The Hong Kong Council of Social Service, Corporate Governance Development
Foundation Fund Limited and Bring Me a Book Hong Kong Limited.
Apart from charitable activities, the Group is also actively involved in the community via our
participation as well as our senior management’s roles in industry organisations, schools, chambers

and Non-Governmental Organisations. By sharing our knowledge and best practices, we aim to
contribute to the long term development of the communities we operate in.

Role of Company/Senior Management Organisation

SHK

Corporate Member and Committee Member ~ The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies
Corporate Member The Malaysian Chamber of Commerce

(Hong Kong and Macau) Ltd.

UAF

Founding member, Chairman The Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders
Association Limited

Trustee member New Asia College of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong

Director Hong Kong and Macau Taiwanese Charity Fund
Limited

In the hotel sector, we promote community contribution within the organisation. In 2016, we have
committed to reconciliation through Non-Governmental Organisations, e.g. Orbis, for various
programmes which encouraged social responsibility between the staff and the community.
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at 31st December, 2016 are set out in notes 51, 52 and 53 to
the consolidated financial statements respectively. The business review of the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2016, as well as further discussion and analysis as required by Schedule 5 to the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, are set out in the section headed “Review of Operations” on pages 6 to
17, the section headed “Communication with Shareholders” under Corporate Governance Report on
pages 31 and 32 and the “Environmental, Social and Governance Report” on pages 33 to 43 of this
Annual Report, the discussions of which form part of this directors” report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on pages 118 and 119 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Board has declared an interim dividend of HK8 cents per share (in lieu of a final dividend)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (2015 interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend): HK6
cents per share) payable on or around Tuesday, 2nd May, 2017 to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 18th
April, 2017. The total dividend for the year is HK8 cents per share (2015: HK6 cents per share). Details
are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
The Group'’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2016 at HK$8,278.7 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$574.0 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st

December, 2016 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.
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INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) remained
at 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 10 “Consolidated
Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when preparing its
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016 and has concluded that
it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI based on the facts and
circumstances as detailed in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the Group
continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2016 are set out on pages 291 to 296.
SHARE CAPITAL, SHARES ISSUED AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and outstanding warrants of the Company during the year are
set out in notes 33 and 34 to the consolidated financial statements. The warrants of the Company have
expired on 13th June, 2016.

DEBENTURES
The Group has issued the following debentures, which remained outstanding at the end of the year.

—  US$234.5 million 6.375% Guaranteed Notes due 2017 issued under its US$2 billion Guaranteed
Medium Term Note Programme which was listed on 27th September, 2012 (stock code: 4567) by
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited (“SHK BVI”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

— US$60 million 3% Guaranteed Notes due 2017 were further issued under its US$2 billion
Guaranteed Medium Term Note Programme by SHK BVI which was listed on 28th March, 2014.

- US$361.6 million 4.75% Guaranteed Notes due 2021 were further issued during the year under its
US$2 billion Guaranteed Medium Term Note Programme by SHK BVI which was listed on 1st June,
2016 (stock code: 5654).

—  RMB500 million 6.9% Guaranteed Notes due 2018 were issued under the US$3 billion Medium
Term Note Programme by UA Finance (BVI) Limited (a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) which was listed on 2nd
May, 2013.

For further details of the abovementioned issued Notes, please refer to note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements. Save as disclosed above, the Group has not issued any debentures during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
Save for the warrants disclosed above, no equity-linked agreements that will or may result in the
Company issuing shares or that require the Company to enter into any agreements that will or may

result in the Company issuing shares were entered into by the Company during the year or subsisted at
the end of the year.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui

Li Chi Kong

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

David Craig Bartlett

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Messrs. Arthur George Dew, Li Chi Kong and David Craig Bartlett shall retire from office
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

A list of names of all the directors who have served on the boards of the Company’s subsidiaries during
the year are available on the website of the Company under the “Corporate Governance” section.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were
appointed for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2018 but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the
Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2016, Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the
following interests in the shares or underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations,
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of  of the total number

Name of Directors Name of companies shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests
Lee Seng Hui the Company 5,381,039,521 78.99%  Other interests
(Note 1)
Steven Samuel Zoellner  the Company 64,402 0.00%  Personal interests
(Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Sun Hung Kai & Co. 49,200 0.00%  Personal interests
Limited (“SHK") (Note 2) (Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Notes:

1. The interests include the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares of the Company (“Shares”) held by Capscore
Limited (“Capscore”); (ii) an interest in 45,903,120 Shares held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest
in 2,121,437,331 Shares held by Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 Shares held by Allied
Group Limited (“AGL"); and (v) 272,128,000 Shares held as holders of securities by wholly-owned subsidiaries of SHK. Capscore,
Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries of AGL while SHK is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL. AGL was therefore deemed to have an interest in the Shares in
which Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and SHK were interested. Mr. Lee Seng Hui together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng
Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. The Lee and Lee Trust controls approximately 74.49% of
the total number of issued shares of AGL (inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an
interest in 5,381,039,521 Shares in which AGL was interested.

2. SHK is the indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 64,402 Shares.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.

5. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2016, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) which,
through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending and through certain of its
subsidiaries and close associates, is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the
resources and related industries and financial instruments;

(i) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of TACI, Dan Form Holdings Company Limited (“Dan Form”)
(appointed with effect from 18th November, 2016) and APAC Resources Limited (“APAC”) and one
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder of each of AGL, SHK,
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), TACI, Dan Form and APAC which, through
their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as follows:

— AGL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

—  SHK HK IND, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in securities and
investment in financial instruments;

- TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment and property management;

— Dan Form, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property
investment and property management; and

— APAC, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the business of money lending
and is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and
related industries;

(iii) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui, Li Chi Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of Allied Kajima Limited
which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and
hospitality related activities;

(iv) Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL, which is partly engaged in
the business of money lending;

(v) Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of SHK HK IND, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of AGL which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in
securities and investment in financial instruments;

(vi) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Mount Gibson Iron Limited which, through certain of its

subsidiaries, is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and
related industries;
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of APAC (appointed with effect from 1st March, 2016) and
Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in APAC (appointed
with effect from 1st March, 2016) which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in
the resources and related industries;

(viii)Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of each of Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”)
and Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”). Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is an alternate director
to Mr. Arthur George Dew in each of Tanami Gold and Dragon Mining. Tanami Gold and Dragon
Mining, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries; and

(ix) Mr. Arthur George Dew is the non-executive chairman of Tian An Australia Limited (“Tian An
Australia”, formerly known as PBD Developments Limited). Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is an alternate
director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Tian An Australia. Tian An Australia, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in property development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship or shareholding, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure
that they will act in the best interests of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times.
Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from,
the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors or an entity
connected with the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year. For information, a tenancy agreement dated 19th November,
2015 was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company as the landlord. The rental of HK$4.1 million received therefrom during the year ended 31st
December, 2016 is considered insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save for the warrants holdings disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save for employment contracts and the sharing of administrative services and management services
agreement as detailed below under “Continuing Connected Transactions”, no other contracts, relating
to the management and/or administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or subsisted during the year.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Articles of Association provides that every Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled
to be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities which he may sustain
or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto. In addition,
the Company has maintained appropriate directors and officers liability insurance in respect of relevant

legal actions against the Directors.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors” knowledge, at 31st December, 2016, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of of the total number

Name of Shareholders shares interested of issued shares Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL") 5,381,039,521 78.99% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 5,381,039,521 78.99% 2,3
Notes:

1. The interests include the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares of the Company (“Shares”) held by Capscore Limited

(“Capscore”); (ii) an interest in 45,903,120 Shares held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in
2,121,437,331 Shares held by Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 Shares held by AGL; and (v)
272,128,000 Shares held as holders of securities by wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”). Capscore,

Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries of AGL while SHK is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company, which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL. AGL was therefore deemed to have an interest in the Shares in

which Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and SHK were interested.

2. This represents the same interests of AGL in 5,381,039,521 Shares.

3. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Director, together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a

discretionary trust. The Lee and Lee Trust controls approximately 74.49% of the total number of issued shares of AGL (inclusive of

Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the Shares in which AGL was interested.

4. All interests stated above represent long positions.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 28th January, 2014 and the 2015
Annual Report of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative
services and management services agreement (“Services Agreement”) with AGL on 28th January,
2014, pursuant to which the Company agreed to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred in
respect of the administrative services, which included the corporate secretarial services, provision
of registered office address, office space, utilities services including water, electricity, telephone
(including international telephone services), internet, photocopying, postal, courier and delivery
and other services ancillary to the day-to-day administration and operation of the Group provided
by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of
SHK) (“Administrative Services”) and management services, which included the management,
consultancy, strategic and business advice services provided by the senior management and the
selected staff of AGL (“Management Staff”) to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries,
but excluding those in the group of SHK) (“Management Services”) for a period of three years
commenced from Tst January, 2014 to 31st December, 2016.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the actual costs incurred by AGL by reference to
the specified percentage of the remuneration of the Management Staff providing the Management
Services to Group was HK$27,178,000, which has exceeded the agreed fees payable by Group to
AGL of HK$23,700,000 for the year ended 31st December, 2016 in respect of the Management
Services.

The aggregate annual cap amount payable by the Group to AGL in respect of the Management
Services for the financial year ended 31st December, 2016 (“2016 Annual Cap”) has been
exceeded mainly because of the increase in the actual costs of the services provided to the affairs
of the Group during the year ended 31st December, 2016. The remuneration of certain members of
the Management Staff was increased for the year ended 31st December, 2016 when compared to
the projection made in January 2014.

Following the supplemental agreement dated 7th February, 2017 entered into between the
Company and AGL in respect of the amendments to the terms of the Services Agreement
(“Supplemental Services Agreement”), there is an update on the 2016 Annual Cap as compared
to that disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 28th January, 2014 and the 2015
Annual Report. Pursuant to Rule 14A.54 of the Listing Rules, the Company had to re-comply with
Rule 14A.53 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 7th February, 2017, subsequent to
the year end date, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and
management services agreement (“Renewed Services Agreement”) with AGL on 7th February,
2017, pursuant to which the Company agreed to renew and extend the term of the Services
Agreement for a period of three years commencing from 1st January, 2017 to 31st December,
2019 and to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred in respect of the Administrative Services and
the Management Services. The relevant annual caps for each of the financial years ending on 31st
December, 2019 are HK$40,000,000, HK$44,500,000 and HK$49,000,000 respectively.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, by being the Chief Executive and an Executive Director, a member of the
Management Staff providing the Management Services and also one of the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust, being a discretionary trust which, together with his personal interest, controls approximately
74.49% interest in the total number of issued shares of AGL as at 31st December, 2016; Mr.
Arthur George Dew, by being the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director and a member
of the Management Staff providing the Management Services; Messrs. Li Chi Kong and Mark
Wong Tai Chun, by being Executive Directors and members of the Management Staff providing
the Management Services; all of them are deemed to be interested in the Services Agreement,
Supplemental Services Agreement and the Renewed Services Agreement.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

2. As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 2nd December, 2015 and the 2015
Annual Report of the Company, a renewed tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) was entered
into on 2nd December, 2015 between Hillcrest Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as the tenant for the renewal of
a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, the Peak, Hong Kong (“Premises”) for residential use for a further
term of two years commenced from Tst January, 2016 to 31st December, 2017 at a monthly rental
of HK$493,500 (exclusive of rates and management fee). The Premises is held by Hillcrest for
investment purposes. The rent has been determined based on the prevailing market rent as advised
by Norton Appraisals Limited, which is a firm of independent property valuers.

The annual cap for the transaction under the Tenancy Agreement was set at HK$5,922,000 for each
of the two financial years ending 31st December, 2017. The aggregate amount of rental for the year
ended 31st December, 2016 was HK$5,922,000.

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the
transactions contemplated under the Services Agreement, Supplemental Services Agreement and the
Renewed Services Agreement (other than the sharing of the Administrative Services) and the Tenancy
Agreement (collectively “Continuing Connected Transactions”) constituted continuing connected
transactions of the Company under Rule 14A.31 of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting,
annual review and announcement requirements but are exempt from the independent shareholders’
approval requirements under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the Continuing Connected
Transactions and have confirmed that the Continuing Connected Transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(i) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(iii) according to the relevant agreements governing them on terms that were fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
a review in respect of the above Continuing Connected Transactions and the auditor has reported its
conclusion to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors” and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A BEHE(ER)ARAAF Annual Report 2016



Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group's five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial
interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
securities during the year ended 31st December, 2016.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

January 758,000 1.37 1.33 1,025,840
April 2,672,000 1.50 1.48 3,968,560
May 3,876,000 1.50 1.44 5,649,160
7,306,000 10,643,560

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$4.3 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate

Governance Report on pages 20 to 32.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required

under the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on
pages 118 to 289, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31st December, 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31st December, 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BREREE BEEBERNMNEERREREE
Valuation of investment properties

BREWRZLHE

We identified the valuation of investment properties as a key audit
matter due to the significance of the balance to the consolidated
financial statements as a whole and level of judgment in determining
their respective fair values.

Approximately 96% of the investment properties represent
residential properties, car parking spaces, commercial properties and
a godown located in Hong Kong. The carrying amount of investment
properties was HK$8,278.7 million as at 31st December, 2016 with
a resulting change in fair value of HK$574.0 million recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then ended.

All of the Group's investment properties are held at fair value based
on valuations performed by independent qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group (the “Valuers”).

Details of the valuation methodology and key inputs used in the
valuations are disclosed in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements. The valuations are dependent on certain key inputs that
involve management judgment, including term yield, reversionary
yield and reversionary rental for investment properties. A table
showing the relationship of significant unobservable inputs to fair
value is also disclosed in this note.
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Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
investment properties included:

e  Evaluating the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the Valuers and an
understanding of the valuation methodology,
the performance of the property markets,
significant assumptions adopted, critical
judgment on key inputs and data used in the
valuations;

e Assessing the reasonableness of the
key inputs and source data used in the
valuations by management and the Valuers
by comparing them, on a sample basis, to
publicly available information of similar
comparable properties; and

e Re-performing the sensitivity analysis on the
key inputs to evaluate the magnitude of their
impacts on the fair values.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

%audlt matter
EREE

¥ S AZ B R A () 109

BEEXEE (H)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEBERNMNEERRERSEHE

Impairment assessments of interests in associates

REE QT 2 i 2 B ERE

We have identified the impairment assessments of interests in
associates as a key audit matter due to the significance of the
balance to the consolidated financial statements as a whole and
level of judgment (as stated in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements) in determining the estimated recoverable amount of the
relevant interests in the associates.

As at 31st December, 2016, the management conducted
impairment assessments to ensure that the carrying amounts of the
interests in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI")
and Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited (“SHKFGL") are lower
than their respective estimated recoverable amounts. The estimated
recoverable amounts of TACI and SHKFGL have been determined
with reference to their fair values less costs of disposal which are
inherently subjective being dependent on the inputs that require
management judgment and assumptions about the discounted future
cash flows of the respective associates and the related discount rates.

As disclosed in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements, the
carrying amounts of TACI and SHKFGL are HK$9,826.2 million and
HK$954.0 million respectively. The management has concluded that
there is no impairment in respect of the Group's interest in TACI as
its fair value less cost of disposal is higher than its carrying amount.
For SHKFGL, as the carrying amount is higher than its fair value less
cost of disposal, an impairment of HK$141.5 million is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

BTN 7 2 HERS 2 W REAL B — TEB S S % F IR Y
m\m%ﬂ%Aﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁa%iﬁu&ﬁﬁmﬂwﬁﬁ
7zw%%mzﬁﬁTW@%ﬁ R vb B KT (An4g & BA#S
R Mt EE4 k) o

WoFE—NEF A= H’%@@ﬁﬁTﬁﬁﬂﬁ>uﬁﬁ

ﬁ“ﬂ%ﬁ:qﬂll%%§§¥§ﬁﬁékiﬂ ([RZE ) Rt 5 < AR [ A7 B )

Fﬁﬁ%%ﬂ%@ﬂZ%EZ%EE%%ﬁ%EZ%ﬁﬂWE

SR o K2 ROR Rk < A T 4 i T i el < TS 25 LT

BB IR ) 65 A B > 5 A L1 R e A J 6 AL o 3 A e

i%%%%ﬁ*%ﬁﬁm&ﬁ%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%&& 5% Y
o

AN A AR R B 23 I 48 i R 22 i R <l AR R Y SR
E{E/\HIJJ% 826.2 1 # Yk 7T ) 954.0 [ & IC o & B I 4 45 i
By BRI R 2 2 A i M SR S DA R R LA R R R
ﬁi@m}iﬁﬁ&@ﬁ ST IR < ol 2 AT 5 > A JFL R T e 7
T i B A > L R A 5 1R AR R R 141 .51 EE T

) BULE

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

Our procedures in relation to the impairment
assessments of interests in associates included:

e Obtaining an understanding of the process
and testing the internal controls over the
annual impairment assessment including
the Group’s assessment of indicators
of impairment, preparation of the cash
flow forecasts, setting of reasonable and
supportable assumptions and inputs to the
models used to estimate the recoverable
amount;

e Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodology and the models used,
with the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, where appropriate;

e Evaluating the reasonableness of the inputs
and assumptions used to determine the cash
flow forecasts with reference to historical
performance, economic and industry
indicators, publicly available information and
the Group's strategic plans;

e Checking the arithmetic accuracy of the
forecast of discounted future cash flows
prepared by the respective management; and

e  Re-performing the underlying calculations
used in the Group’s assessment and
performing sensitivity analysis of the inputs
used.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZBERNNEERRERSE

Valuation of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans

MAMBEFERRBRUAREBHERZGE

We identified the impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and term loans as a key audit matter due
to application of significant judgment and use of subjective
assumptions by management.

As shown in notes 26 and 29 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group has loans and advances to consumer finance
customers of HK$8,273.4 million after recognising an impairment
allowance of HK$909.5 million, and term loans of HK$3,044.4
million after recognising an individual impairment allowance of
HK$0.4 million, as at 31st December, 2016.

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers, which
are individually not significant and assessed not to be impaired
individually, are assessed for impairment collectively. The collective
impairment allowance for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers was based on an evaluation of their collectability with
reference to an aging analysis of the amounts and management
judgment.

Term loans are assessed for impairment individually. The
consideration for an impairment allowance for term loans is done on
an individual basis and involves significant management judgment
including the determination of present value of estimated future
cash flows taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
received.

The basis of determining the impairment allowances is disclosed in
note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

Our procedures in relation to the collective
impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers included:

e Obtaining an understanding of and
evaluating the valuation methodology and
assumptions used by management, as well
as checking the reasonableness of inputs
applied in determining and calculating
the collective impairment allowance with
reference to the underlying loan data and
past collection statistics of respective loan
portfolios; and

e Testing the mathematical accuracy of the
collective impairment based on the input
data.

Our procedures in relation to the individual
impairment of term loans included:

e Obtaining an understanding from
management of the established policies
and procedures on credit risk approval and
monitoring;

e On asample basis, evaluating management’s
assessment of the credit quality of the
borrowers by examining the credit files,
including overdue records, the borrowers’
financial information and other relevant
information, and checking the existence and
recoverable amount of the collateral and the
charge over the collateral, as applicable; and

e For those term loans with impairment
indicators, checking on a sample basis,
management’s computations of the
recoverable amounts and the impairment
allowance.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEBERNMNEERRERSEH

Valuation of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (Cont’d)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEZBERNNEERRERSE

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite

BAEREEEERAFH BT EE 2AHRE

We have identified the impairment assessment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives as a key
audit matter due to the inherent subjectivity arising from the
significant management judgment involved as stated in note 4
to the consolidated financial statements.

As shown in notes 20 and 21 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group has goodwill and trade mark of
HK$2,384.0 million and HK$868.0 million respectively arising
from the acquisition of United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF").

The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit
(consumer finance segment), represents the value in use based
on discounted estimated future cash flows over a five-year
period. The recoverable amount of UAF was determined to be
in excess of its net carrying amount. Further details are shown
in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.
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useful lives

Our procedures in relation to estimated
impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives included:

Obtaining an understanding of the valuation
methodology and the processes with respect
to the valuation of the recoverable amount
(which represents the value in use) of UAF;

Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodology and the models used
by management, with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialist;

Comparing the current year actual cash flows
with the prior year cash flow projections and
assessing the reasonableness for the changes
of those assumptions (e.g. average growth
rate on the profit before tax) used in current
year;

Assessing the reasonableness of other key
inputs used by management (e.g. sustainable
growth rate and discount rate) based on our
knowledge of the business and industry,
with the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist; and

Testing the mathematical accuracy of the
value in use calculation.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy

PEARNTEESRE=RZEMTAZfHE

We identified the valuation of financial instruments classified as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy (“Level 3 financial instruments”)
as a key audit matter due to the degree of complexity involved in
valuing the instruments and the significance of the judgments and
estimates made by management. In particular, the determination of
unobservable inputs is considerably more subjective given the lack
of availability of market-based data.

At 31st December, 2016, HK$4,817.0 million of the Group's total
financial assets (including available-for-sale financial assets of
HK$42.2 million and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss of HK$4,774.8 million) and HK$4.8 million of the Group’s
total financial liabilities carried at fair value were classified as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy. These include unlisted put right for
shares in an associate — SHKFGL, unlisted overseas equity securities
with a put right for shares and unlisted overseas investment funds
with carrying amount at 31st December, 2016 of HK$1,052.0
million, HK$826.1 million and HK$2,871.6 million respectively.
Further details of the valuation technique and unobservable inputs of
material Level 3 financial instruments are disclosed in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
financial instruments classified as level 3 under the
fair value hierarchy included:

Obtaining an understanding of the valuation
methodologies and the processes performed
by the management with respect to the
valuation of Level 3 financial instruments;

For a sample of financial instruments,
performing the following procedures, with
the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, as appropriate:

—  Evaluating the appropriateness of
the methodologies and valuation
techniques used by management for
Level 3 financial instruments;

—  Assessing the reasonableness and
relevance of key assumptions and inputs
based on our industry knowledge;

In respect of unlisted put right for shares in
an associate and unlisted overseas equity
securities with a put right for shares, in
addition to the above procedures, testing
the mathematical accuracy of the valuation
model, with the assistance of our internal
valuation specialist; and

In respect of the unlisted overseas investment
funds, checking the net asset value against
the financial information provided by fund
managers.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEBERNMNEERRERSEH

Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONT’D)

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Sze Ching Yiu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27th March, 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net gain on financial assets and
liabilities

Net exchange gain

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from

discontinued operations

Profit for the year

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

BE-ZX

HFREERE
A
HAt e A

AU

5 A b H A 4 A
KA 2 M A B
45 Tl S 4t R 2
(& &

ES IR T

< e B A AR
g

HEE 5, iz i {3
R

HoAth 2875 # 71

il A

JRE A W25 % ) SR 4
i ALRER PN S

R AT i A1)
BiIH

o RS R 2
4 B Vi )

CRIEEEER
oA IERE T 2
AF J5E Y A

AR JBE Y A

Notes

Bt 51

5&6

12

13

14

42

»‘Zr l—lj: ﬁ[\Li%

—ANEFZA=ZT—HIEE

2016 2015
—E—RE e i
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B E T
3,974.6 4,594.5
51.9 83.4
4,026.5 4,677.9
(335.2) (368.1)
(51.0) (56.0)
(120.3) (106.2)
(1,249.3) (1,411.5)
580.1 436.0
753.7 1,001.5
8.6 0.9
(893.6) (1,571.5)
(260.1) (823.4)
(297.8) (253.9)
2,900.2 1,290.0
193.9 157.1
5,255.7 2,972.8
(155.9) (97.5)
5,099.8 2,875.3
- 3,228.9
5,099.8 6,104.2




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss (Cont'd) #ZE&iBzE3 (45)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Earnings per share

From continuing and discontinued

operations
Basic

Diluted

From continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA

WE=F AT A=t— B ILAERE

2016 2015
ZE-XRE O EF R
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million

R 5E BEBTT H T
JEAL T
2N F R
K FR B R
A i 35 | 4,352.9 2,353.1
KEB KIS ERZ
4 I 5 ] - 1,769.4
4,352.9 4,122.5
IE 12 I it 2
HKE SRS
A 5 i 746.9 522.2
HH B A IR RS
AT Vs A - 1,459.5
746.9 1,981.7
5,099.8 6,104.2
HK cents HK cents
AL il
BREF 15
R E FRAE & AR AR
E
HEAR 63.88 60.52
o 63.87 60.52
NSRS Rt
FHEAR 63.88 34.54
s 63.87 34.54
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss:

Revaluation gain on properties
transferred from self-owned properties
to investment properties, net of tax

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates

Share of other comprehensive income
of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year

— Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss

on disposal

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on disposal/liquidation of
subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on liquidation of a joint venture

Share of other comprehensive
(expenses) income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
(expenses) income of joint ventures

Other comprehensive expenses for the
year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA

Aok T 1E 2 M LAt 2 i 2

BE_Z—ANE+H=+—HILFEE

A4 B i A
Foftr AT s (1)

RN Xt Y v
HH :
EREEZ/ES LS £ ¢/ES

v 7 AR 1 BRBLAR 1 26
A 4
B A0 2 ) At
EXE-Ji]
JE A 58 24 m) HoAth
T AL i

H 1% A] BEH A 7R E 1R 1t AR
ZIHH -
A A e
— AR B 01 (5 B 5 A
— 7 B R E R B R
18 4 iR

I it S S5 R TE I A 2
HE 5, 25 %

T W 2 ) AR R I
Egapis Tk E
18 4 R

A — [ 5 82 W i AR R
OB S B R AR

A T 7 ) At 4 T
(% ) Wi

AL & 828 B A A2 T
(% 1) Wi

A4 i A 2 T 2
B BR B IH

A A JBE 2 THT WAL 4t A8 R

JEL 7 -
ARy A R
e B 2

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B E T
5,099.8 6,104.2
- 111.3
(422.6) (427.3)
0.4 0.7
422.2) (315.3)
0.7) 12.8
- (19.0)
0.7) (6.2)
(491.7) (347.1)
0.1) (9.1)
- (1.1)
(106.5) 55.3
4.2) 0.6
(603.2) (307.6)
(1,025.4) (622.9)
4,074.4 5,481.3
3,658.2 3,694.1
416.2 1,787.2
4,074.4 5,481.3
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

at 31st December, 2016

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid land lease payments
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Available-for-sale financial assets
Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year
Deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment and investments
Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Trade and other receivables

Current assets

Properties held for sale and
other inventories

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within one year
Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Amount due to a holding company

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due

within one year
Notes

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA

RBEE
S UL

EN e
P

i 2

A

IS TYSFL £
A B A 2 g

T 4 H 8 L
TN

— A 15 5 80 2 BB T
2 AV K 1

N EN e
DLK 8 2 i
W1 LR 5

5 4R 2 M O (8
W % il
25 1% B HE Ui 5

RBEE
1o H 4 38 K CH At
fr &

B 4E 3 e 2 IR (8
W % iV

e A

— 4 B0 2 LA TS
% Rk

2 5 F A RE o
B 2 ) K

EBARRK

AT i [m] 5 I
BATAE K
HekBe%H/Y

i R

B 55 5% FOMME 20
B 91 25 S A T L (8
W % A

R — PR ) SR
R 4 7 OB

R A B KO

HE A+ B4

— A ] AT R
Jtfufi

s

8

RBEEFE
REERARBDERE

RGBSR DLER

R =F—AFEF A=+ —H

Notes

B 5E

17
18
19
20
21
23
24
25
30

26

27

25
29

28

25
19

26
29
30
30

31
31

32
25

37
38
39

2016 2015
—E—RHF T AR
HK$ Millio_n HK$ Milliog

BEEBT H &I
8,278.7 7,676.7
1,043.0 1,097.3

4.2 4.6
2,498.7 2,488.9

888.3 888.4

11,681.9 9,020.9
2,422.1 2,156.3

109.5 104.8

248.8 64.9

2,521.2 2,741.3
44.8 48.8
652.5 543 .4
3,632.9 3,484.6

398.7 1,728.8

34,425.3 32,049.7

44 .4 179.2

2,987.5 2,251.2
0.1 0.1
5,752.2 6,080.7
3,927.1 2,176.1
112.0 171.3
11.1 9.2
1.9 9.6
1,257.7 1,501.4
5,831.9 6,388.8

19,925.9 18,767.6

331.1 354.9

115.3 177.9

11.6 5.7

7.3 5.5

0.1 0.1
141.5 201.2
2,749.7 2,579.5
2,264.0 78.3
56.0 32.2
5,676.6 3,435.3
14,249.3 15,332.3
48,674.6 47,382.0
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Cont'd)

at 31st December, 2016

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Shares held for employee
ownership scheme

Employee share-based
compensation reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year
Notes

Deferred tax liabilities
Provisions

IR R fi# #8
Je A
fik

RAFRREN
R

B 1R B O A
FEAT I

BAR 03 3 1 2 4 B
P 4 (8

JRE A B o 2 =) 5
FERER
RS

B E

T B 2 ST R
oA 2
4 B IF 4 15

o

The consolidated financial statements on pages 118 to 289
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 27th March, 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

WEEE

DIRECTOR

#HH

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

A M EHIROLER (4])

R=F AT A=+ —H

Notes

B 5E

33
36

37
38
27
39

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B E T
4,250.6 4,250.5
26,732.4 23,427.0
30,983.0 27,677.5
9.1) (12.6)

4.8 6.1
11,496.9 11,635.8
11,492.6 11,629.3
42,475.6 39,306.8
2,862.6 4,303.6
2,998.2 3,453.1
335.3 317.1
29 1.4
6,199.0 8,075.2
48,674.6 47,382.0

B8 H BH289H 2 4 A MBS R B EH G
ZE L= b H A AR RS
M ESEAREE

Li Chi Kong
A

DIRECTOR
E=F



123

8'90¢'6¢ €679'L1 8GE9LL 19 ozl §L9'T 1’607 9860'7C 0'le 6'1¢EL yley 0°9€¢ S0ST'Y
- - - - - - - (o) 0 - - - -
- - - - - - 0L o - - - - -
(1'6£8) - - - - (1°6£¢) (1628 - - - - - -
£¥e - - - - £¥ - - - - - - £¥e
- - - - - - 1'60% (1'60%) - - - - -
(9°06%) (9°06%) (9°06%) - - - - - - - - - -
- - - 92 9/ - - - - - - - -
70 70 - 70 - - - - - - - - -
(el (£191) (90 - - 0€e - 0€e - - - - -
0C - - - - 0¢ - 9T 67 ©€0) 0T - -
€18¢ TLLL TL8L) - - L'769'€ - 6Tty L0 ©¢vs) €es 0’19 -
(6779 (S6l) (S6L) - - (4547 - 70 L0 @€vs) €es 0’19 -
7101’9 £186'L £186'L - - STy - gLy - - - - -
T68L'1¢ 000501 690501 €el (€02 768717 8743 €968l 0°€C G669 1'92€ 04T 91Ty
WU WREE O UREH O UREH O UPEE O UFPEH  URPEHE O UREH  UREE O UREE UREE O UEE UREH
UOI[IWN $XH  UOIIA $MH  UOIIW §MH  UOI[IA §H  UONIIA SHH  UOIIA SYH  UOIIIW §NH U $)H  UONIUA $NH  UOIIA SXH  UOIIIW $MH  UOI|IW $H  UOIII $XH
WETH R 23 L B R el MEERE BHEWY BETE Y Lkl b2
fibo ooy BEVEN TWERZ EEHE P el spod gylf v BEME WERE R
[e10L T NXGWA ey puspiaIg PaJEINLNDDY  SaAIdSa uonejsuel.  9AIISAI ENVET] aleys

SOLIBIISGNS  AIISD awaYps 1ByJo pue uoieN[eAdl  UOIEN[eAd]

josissejou  uonesuadwod  diysipumo 2! Juaunsaa]  Auadoyd

joareys paseq-ateys  aakojduws Joy

sofoidwg  ppey sareys
L2 riEeE SR (27

S)SaRU Bulf|0nU0D-UON

Auedwop) ay) jo siBuMo 0} 3jqeINgLY

HETH—F=H BN W

¥l

Tt O Hl 4y
5% € %—m/l\mw

=W T G107 “Bqud3d IsL€ Y

By e SANIRsaI [eicled
C I T 0) S)1joid paje nLNIIe LWoJy JajSuel]
A Ak Ay — 2 PUSPIAI [eul 107 0} JuBusnipy
agiite) pred puspinig
QA L) SJUBLIEM JO 351019%]
i I E Pa1B[23p PUBPIAIP WY
22 1 Sisalaul

WHEL WY SuIjjonuod-uou o) uoANGUISIP pUapPIAI

W7 1L B Areipisqns e jo awayps diysiaumo
GBI avfojdwn o sreys o Supsn
EHBTYYW erpisqns e jo swoufed

A SINZ LT EME 20 posecrareys poas-nbo jo uopufoooy
HENAZ Areipisqns e Aq pajjeoued pue
WWEET B TEAE —  poseypindas saeys oy pred stnowy
[EYW 7 [ S| H  SORID0SSR J0 SUaLLIBAOW BAI3SBI JO dleyS

W 183k ay) Joj (sasuada)

300Ul dAISURYRIduLIOD [ejo].

(B S5 B

(BE) 183k 3y} Joj (sasuada)
T ) aWoou; AAISURYRIdWO JeY
B E 7y 1eak 3y 10} 1oiq
H—H—HT—E= G107 Arenuef s 1y

9107 “49quiada(] IS| € papusd Jeak ayj 1oy

N AE R

z —

Annual Report 2016

Ainb3 ui sabueyq Jo Juswalelg palepijosuo’) A



9Ly Th 961’11 6'96t'11 44 (1'6) 0€86'0¢ 0°hs TL86'ST (S'6¢) €760 0°9€€ 9057y
oy - - - - oy - oy - - - -
(160t) - - - - (1'60t) (160f) - - - - -
1'0 - - - - 1'0 - - - - - 1'0
- - - - - - 0°hS (0rsv9) - - - -
(€126 (€129) (€128 - - - - - - - - -
- - - 6 (3 - - - - - - -
9¢ 9¢ - 9¢ - - - - - - - -
') ') - - ') - - - - - - -
@ @ ((4}] - - - - - - - - _
6T 6T 6T - - - - - - - - -
(S'891) (6'5€0) (6'e€0) - - 029 - 029 - - - -
- - - - - - - (4} - - - -
- - - - - - - ®6) vl - - -
v 4154 I - - 7899' - 995¢'y (6'189) (1'6€l) - -
(t'sz0’t) (L'0€6) (£'0€€) - - (£'769) - Ay (¢'189) (1'6€l) - -
8'660' 6'99L 6'9bL - - 67%E'y - 67%¢'y - - - -
8'90¢'6¢ €629'11L 85911 19 (Crdl} SL9'0T 1’607 9860'7C 1€l iy 0°S€€ S0y
Yygs Yygd YHEE Yyg" YyEE YygH YgEE Yygd YgEH Yygd YyEH YygH Yygl
UOIIWGNH ~ UOIWGNH  UOIWSYH  UOIWGYH  UONIN $YH  UOIIA SYH  UOIIW GMH  OIIA GH  UONPW GH  UONPN GYH VO SNH VO SNH  uoliw $YH
12t S R L) oueH  £E YEEW  MEEE O YERE 0 BYE 4B L4 v
Ayunbd feioL EEVEN THEHZ ER¥ mo sl syoud it NS YERY  pEEL e
B0, 751 yXOHY  ouEHY puspii pajeINWINYY SIS uopejsuBl IS NS aueyg

SURIISYNS  IMIISH RS 1) pue uopen[eAd  uopenjeAd:

jospssejou  uonesuadwod  diysiumo Jende) juaugsu;  Apadosg

10 areyg paseq-areys  dakojduws Jo

aakojdug PRy saIeyS
3 2 HEERETY

124

sjsasa)ul Suyjosuod-uoN

Auedwio)) aup Jo siaumo 0} dyqEINquY

Hy T H— =M 228

(B ) (AT

| N e734
X7 &=

B EHT &Y

HENRZ
2L ERIEE (ENA
BHHE
By
B RE
S L UG
iz
2R A 2 [ B —
GHHFY
RV 2 e S —
L2thE
({812 V2R AV IR
RUZEVEIST
1o 7 B A — 2
HEHRZ
ST 7 B —
LT
LRI
[EBYAZ R
B
(%) UG H

(H(%)
QUG Ay
[2:& ik

H—

9107 “Bqusnaq 15L€ Y

Aueduwio) aup Aq pajeoued
pue paseypindai sareys Joj pred sunowy
pred puspiniy
SJURLIEM JO 3S10IX]
PaIR[3AP PUAPIAID LLLAIY|

SIS\l U1][0AUOD-UOU O} UOINGLISIP PUBPIAI

Arepisqns e o aayps diysiaumo
dakojdwa aup Jo saeys jo Sunsap
Areipisqns e Jo syuawed
paseq-ateys pajas-Anba Jo uoniugoday
Areipisqns e o auayps diysiaumo
20A0]dLLd 2y Joj pjay sareys J0 aseLoing
SAUBIPISQNS Ul Sisasayul §0 [esodsi]
Areipisqns e jo uonisinboy
Areipisqns e Aq pajjoued
pue paseypindai saseys 1oy pred sunowy/
Sanasa [eyided
0} Syj01d paje|nLLINIe LLOL JDJSUI].
SJEIDOSSE JO SJUALLBAOLU BAIASAI JO AIRYS
1eak aup Joj
(sasuadxa) awioour dnIsuaYaIdwOD [ej0]

13k 3L Joj (sasuadxa)
aWodu NISUAYRIALI0D Jayl0)
163k auy Joj ol

9107 ‘Arenue3s] 3y

910¢ “19quiada S| € papua Jeak ayy 1oy

(p,uo9) Aunb3 ur safueys jo Juswalels palepijosuoy

A AE R

24

Annual Report 2016
7N




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows EEB4ESimEIR 125

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_Z—AF+_H=Z1T—HIEFE
2016 2015
—E-RE ZER-TAE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Wk BEET T
Operating activities REXH
Profit for the year AR A 15 35 | 5,099.8 6,104.2
Adjustments for: PR IEH -
Bad and doubtful debts AR 893.6 1,559.6
Finance costs il A 297.8 258.7
Taxation BLIA 155.9 127.6
Net impairment loss recognised on interests &8 A it /A 7l 2 4 2 ol (H
in associates i R 1425 521.7
Depreciation e 77.0 88.7
Amortisation of intangible assets YA 5.6 18.2
Expenses recognised for employee AT A B A
ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai & (TR ) Z 18 B ik fy
Co. Limited (“SHK") BEA R B R 2 2 T 2.8 0.5
Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, — Hi# /MsH ¥ % - W5 K
plant and equipment B 1R 1.2 4.2
Amortisation of prepaid land lease HAE
payments 3] 0.2 0.2
Share of results of associates A NE S (2,900.2) (1,290.0)
Net fair value gain on financial assets and 4l & K A &2
liabilities A TR Wi i VR (829.4) (927.2)
Net increase in fair value of investment RGN TEE
properties IRE (574.0) (419.0)
Share of results of joint ventures JEAG 8 2~ 7 SE AR (193.9) (158.9)
Net realised gain on disposal of Ry NCIPARY 5
subsidiaries L TREE 42 9.7) (15.9)
Net exchange (gain) loss B 52, (W i ) s 48 150 2 (8.6) 3.4
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property 1 i3 [ ) 3 2 il {E e 16 (6.1) (17.0)
Net realised gain on disposal of an & —HBE AR 2
associate B 5 B i £ 1 AR 3.9) -
Loss on purchase of bonds issued by the SR m AL E TR
Group R 2 EE - 1415
Impairment loss on available-for-sale At EEREE
financial assets A 1H - 13.8
Impairment loss on amount due from —HEBAFERKL
a joint venture 3 (B s 48 - 5.1
Profit on disposal of discontinued HiE E AR REER 2
operations bl - (3,033.5)
Net realised gain on disposal of available- 8 ] {it t # 4 il & 7 2
for-sale financial assets £ 55 B UL 53 1 4 - (19.0)
Net realised gain on disposal of HE—HEEAFZ
a joint venture C & Bk 4 5 - (5.7)
Gain on disposal of investment properties  H &R &Y 2 I 4 - (1.0)
Operating cash flows before movements RitBEE BB 2
in working capital REEBR B E 2,150.6 2,960.2
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Anngal Report 2016



126 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd) R4S mETF (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEE—NETZA=1T—HILEE
2016 2015
—E-XRE R —HE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H E WG
Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fair #2818 45 HE 4% 2\ -8 (E g L 2
value through profit or loss SRUEE WD (Bm) 168.5 (1,224.0)
Decrease (increase) in amounts due from -GNV ¢ )
associates (3Ehm) 50.5 (35.7)
Increase (decrease) in provisions and other  # ffi J Fth £ & 3% fm
liabilities () 21.1 (12.0)
Increase (decrease) in amount due to a JRE A5 — R e 2 W) S [ R
holding company and fellow subsidiaries B &2 ml g3 i (3 >) 5.9 (7.1)
(Increase) decrease in loans and advances A N A % 7 &8 3k B K
to consumer finance customers (H ) kb (460.1) 996.3
Increase in trade and other receivables 2 Gy B A JRE i 2k T e o (425.4) (1,739.2)
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities {8 f Bk A TEHER 2
at fair value through profit or loss SRERE (D) B (62.6) 153.0
(Decrease) increase in trade and B by e FoAt AT A (D)
other payables i (29.2) 1,120.5
Increase in properties held for sale and 1o B W 3 B HoA A B
other inventories B m (0.1 -
Cash from operations REEEZHE 1,419.2 2,212.0
Interest paid e AR LR (249.7) (193.3)
Taxation paid BB (326.4) (348.7)
Net cash from operating activities REXBMELEZRES TR 843.1 1,670.0
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
AN EHE(FEB)FRAE — EB — X AW



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd) eSSBS (4) 127

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_E - NET+_HA=1+—HILEE
2016 2015
—~E “E R
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
s 5T BEER EE- Y5
Investing activities REEK
Fixed deposits with banks withdrawn I (FFA) A7 7E M
(placed) T3 154.2 (572.9)
Dividends received from associates AR B N F 2 RS 139.4 74.3
Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries B 2 ] B A KH 42 104.1 640.5
Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial % & BB AR
assets designated as at fair value through NVEEERZ
profit or loss R Pl E T 79 5 90.2 189.1
Proceeds on disposal of associates o B R B A SR 57.9 -
Amounts repaid by associates W \_Jt 52.7 1,471.5
Dividends received from joint ventures 515 Ha BRAZ RS 1.8 32.5
Amounts repaid by joint ventures -UN 7ﬁ?K 0.3 0.6
Proceeds on disposal of property, Hj%%% B 7 e fh P 1
plant and equipment WIH 0.2 1.0
Acquisition of associates Hﬁlﬁﬁ /N (546.3) -
Purchase of long-term financial assets FlE AR E B 1R 4 AR
designated as at fair value through N FEERMZ
profit or loss e EE (253.3) (2,297.1)
Amounts advanced to associates BT S A (243.8) (346.4)
Capital injection to associates 1] B W] TE (180.8) (83.7)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment A% - W5 K %A (45.5) (87.7)
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B Y 2 ) (45.5) -
Payment of deposits for acquisition of e EN S
property, plant and equipment and DA R AR & AT
investments /3 (44.8) (49.9)
Capital injection to a joint venture ] — &S A FEE (23.4) (57.7)
Purchase of intangible assets YN AL (6.5) (8.0)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets [ A & {4 H € 4> il & & (5.4) -
Additions to investment properties REREY (1.2) (6.5)
Proceeds on disposal of discontinued A RS TR
operations IE 42 - 3,543.1
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale ,&Ij%ﬂﬁt&%(ﬁﬁm &E e
financial assets RIH - 115.0
Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture tt',% SR/ = Q| - 10.9
Proceeds on disposal of investment properties H} € £ ‘é}%%@ﬁ%‘:?}( - 7.2
Net payment of statutory deposits 8 Fe A A - (5.5)
Amounts advanced to joint ventures KT EEAH - (1.2)
Net cash (used in) from investing REXH (FFR)FEEZ
activities REFE (785.7) 2,569.1
A SRS Sl gl



128 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd) EHESmEIER (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—-ANFE+A=+—HILFEE
2016 2015
—~E R —HE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B 5k BEETT H E G
Financing activities BmEXK
Proceeds from issue of notes by a subsidiary — [EIFf} & /A &) 8547 ZZ 98 fiT 15 208 1,854.8 -
New bank and other borrowings raised 2 4E Fr 18 gk AR AT K H M R 1,445.4 3,430.8
Redemption of notes H%IE] =g 18.5 -
Proceeds from exercise of warrants ﬁiu ) i HE B BT A5 2R TE 0.1 34.3
Amounts advanced from associates Hg N F B 0.1 0.1
Amounts advanced from joint ventures g /A\ GIE% 0.1 -
Repayment of bank and other borrowings { s SR AT B A 1 (2,760.4) (4,360.0)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders B A5 R i R S (409.1) (375.1)
Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling [t J& /3 7] [ #ﬁﬂﬁgﬁé
interests VE A i 18 (321.3) (490.6)
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and [ Fff & /> =) B 7] J% 33 85 k1 2
cancelled by a subsidiary O AT 2 IE (168.5) (134.7)
Repurchase of notes [i] fis 2 (121.1) (159.9)
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and 7/ w] i [8] & =1 85 iy 2
cancelled by the Company B4 28 (10.7) -
Purchase of shares for employee ownership i % 5 48 & A 15
scheme of SHK B wHH 0 ﬁ%ﬂxﬁn\ (1.4) -
Amount repaid to a joint venture B —H A8 A E - (75.0)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEXEKFARSFE (473.5) (2,130.1)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and HERBEZEEY
cash equivalents (GR2) ®EinEEE (416.1) 2,109.0
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ERGE s E (140.8) (112.1)
Cash and cash equivalents at the REDZHRERRAE
beginning of the year ZEY 6,388.8 4,391.9
Cash and cash equivalents at the end RERZRERRE
of the year ZEY 31 5,831.9 6,388.8
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
AN EHE(FEB)FRAE —OE N AR AE W



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

1.

GENERAL

Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) is a public
limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”). The ultimate holding company is Allied
Group Limited (“AGL"), a listed public limited company
which is also incorporated in Hong Kong. The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and joint venture are set out in notes 51, 52 and 53
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for

the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to

HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time in the

current year:

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-

2014 Cycle
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year (Cont’d)

Except for the amendments to HKFRS 11, amendments
to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38, amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41, amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28 and amendments included in the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle, which are
not relevant to the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements, the nature and the impact of the amendments
are described below.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Disclosure Initiative for the first time in the current year.
The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that an entity need
not provide a specific disclosure required by an HKFRS
if the information resulting from that disclosure is not
material, and give guidance on the bases of aggregating
and disaggregating information. However, the amendments
reiterate that an entity should consider providing
additional disclosures when compliance with the specific
requirements in HKFRS is insufficient to enable users of
financial statements to understand the impact of particular
transactions, events and conditions on the entity’s financial
position and financial performance.

In addition, the amendments clarify that an entity’s share
of the other comprehensive income of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using the equity method should be
presented separately from those arising from the Group,
and should be separated into the share of items that, in
accordance with other HKFRSs: (i) will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss; and (ii) will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are
met.

As regards the structure of the financial statements, the
amendments provide examples of systematic ordering or
grouping of the notes.

The Group has applied these amendments retrospectively.
The application of the amendments to HKAS 1 has not
resulted in any material impact on the financial statements
of the Group. The same accounting policies, presentation
and methods of computation have been followed in these
consolidated financial statements as were applied in the
preparation of the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2015.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
and the related Amendments?

HKFRS 16 Leases’

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transaction?

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts?

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative'

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses'

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between

and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture®
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-
2016 Cycle*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2017.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2018.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2019.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2017 or 1st January, 2018, as appropriate.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company
do not anticipate that the application of the new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2. APPLICATION

OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets,
financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and
impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the
Group are:

A

all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are generally measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI"). All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair value at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or loss
is presented in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Contd)

— in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS
39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity
to account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31st December, 2016,
application of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material
impact on the classification and measurement of the
Group’s financial assets. The Group’s available-for-sale
financial assets, which are currently stated at cost less
impairment, will either be measured as fair value through
profit or loss or be designated as FVTOCI (subject to
fulfilment of the designation criteria). In addition, the
expected credit loss model may result in early provision
of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to
the Group’s financial assets measured at amortised cost.
Furthermore, additional disclosures are required under
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective. The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

—  Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

—  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

—  Step 3: Determine the transaction price

— Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

—  Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far
more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15
to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the directors of the Company do
not anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will have
a material impact on the timing and amounts of revenue
recognised in the respective reporting periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments as investing cash flows in relation to
leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
investment properties while other operating lease payments
are presented as operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS
16, lease payments in relation to lease liability will be
allocated into a principal and an interest portion which
will be presented as financing cash flows.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify
a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 16 — Leases (Cont’d)

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of HK$234.6
million as disclosed in note 44(a). A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence
the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless
they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of
new requirements may result changes in measurement,
presentation and disclosure as indicated above. However,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the financial effect until the directors complete a detailed
review.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require an entity to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-
cash changes. Specially, the amendments require the
following changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities to be disclosed: (i) changes from financing
cash flows; (ii) changes arising from obtaining or losing
control of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect
of changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair
values; and (v) other changes.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2017 with earlier
application permitted. The application of the amendments
will result in additional disclosures on the Group’s
financing activities, specifically reconciliation between
the opening and closing balances in the consolidated
statement of financial position for liabilities arising from
financing activities will be provided on application.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best
use or by selling it to another market participant that would
use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

— Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

—  has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

— has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control listed
above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein. Profit or
loss and each items of other comprehensive income are
attributable to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributable to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interest having a debit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the
basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised as of that date.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate
or joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method from the date when the investment ceases to be
an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
is classified as held for sale. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the
date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair
value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing is included in the determination of the gain
or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

Where the Group’s interest in an associate increases,
whether directly or indirectly, the impact of the change
should be accounted for as an incremental purchase of the

associate and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the

relevant associate or joint venture.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on

disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course

of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s

activities, as described below.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
pre-sales of properties are carried in the consolidated

statement of financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)
Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owner’s right to receive payment has been established.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Income from rendering financial guarantee services is
recognised over the contractual period on a straight-line
basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve). Such translation differences are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group's retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and interests in associates and joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rates (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)
Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity treats any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

Ao B85 e SR MRk (A8)

VN

wE

3.

NEF A=+ —HIEFE
FEEEE ()

rEY= (&)
BOEWIEAE T VH DL T A S, -

— BRBEYEEAET Y &
SE TG B AR R 5

— BRETEAYEEAEY R 5
AL R 5 K

- JLUFAX—? A G W F B 4 —
Z RGBT A BA R By o

ML A PREERE S EYEEAET
W Y SE U B > ) AT HAR B st
P AN RS Ty (o 1 2 5 ) H W 2 B
fHo

HRETAE MY EEMALEY - A RIE
FIRE DA B 33 F Al 2 B R 7] B9 75 VA wH R
Wy A R H 2 AR (R B AT (E
ZEHH o RZ W N MR E B 2 A PEE
R (E 2 2= 88 5t A KA 2w ikcss - 3l
EAEFET%{%QQJ M A1 51 i e AR 5% B S Y
(7] — & 78 719 B A0t (0 0 o 2 494 (L > U oA
i‘mﬂia H+]\uTl3 Eﬁi“% VEU%HUE\AEQ
18 5 R IR 00 38008 27 B o "% SE R i
HZE&E@E&E“?E@Z%”@@EA i
i i 7% AR AR o R < L S 1 B AT
flﬁﬁﬁ?iﬂﬂ S EE i ) A A4 A R (A
) o BERIA B RGN S AR
Al BR AT DUBOA Bt i A o EEAN 1 BRI
BB AR f MR R A

R fr BEAE N FEESIRZEY
3> % H W 3600 - (0 B H: 2 iR T (E
P A 25 BT 1A 48 4 B P R

151



152

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated
useful life and the
remaining lease term of
land

shorter of the estimated

Hotel property

Leasehold land and

buildings useful life and the
remaining lease term of
land
Leasehold improvements 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels  1623% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest changes
from investment property to property, plant and equipment,
the lessee shall continue to account for the lease as a
finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i) Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club memberships do not have a
finite useful life.

(i) Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring into use the specific software. These costs are
amortised using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include software development employee costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont'd)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont’d)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then
to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use. For
the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest level for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units) if an impairment
test cannot be performed for an individual asset. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately as an expense.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating units) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated
as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont'd)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
and dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying
amount of AFS financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or
loss (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment of
financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
loans and advances to consumer finance customers) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses
inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and other
accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial guarantee issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financial guarantee issued for rendering financial
guarantee service is initially measured at fair value as
represented by the consideration received from the
specified customers and the consideration received is
recognised as revenue on straight-line basis over the
guarantee period. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financing guarantee at the higher
of: (i) the amount of obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37; and (ii) the
amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with the Group’s revenue
recognition policy.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes, trade and other payables, amount
due to a holding company, amounts due to associates
and amounts due to joint ventures, which are recognised
initially at fair value, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
COsts.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis (other than those financial liabilities
classified as at FVTPL, of which the interest expense is
included in net gains or losses.)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, if
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Cont’d)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by independent professional valuers. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

4.

A

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’'D)

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables and term
loans to assess whether impairment allowances exist. In
determining whether impairment allowances should be
recorded in the profit or loss, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible
assets are impaired requires an estimation of the fair
value less cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data
available to the Group. Where future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in profit or
loss for the period in which such a recognition or reversal
takes place. While the current financial models indicate
that the recognised tax losses and deductible temporary
differences can be utilised in the future, any changes in
assumptions, estimates and tax regulations can affect the
recoverability of this deferred tax asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market.
Note 25 provides detailed information about the key
assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
material financial instruments.

Recoverable amount of associates

(i)

(if)

(iii)

A

In determining the recoverable amount of Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), a listed
associate included in note 23 (Note (i)), management
used appropriate assumptions to estimate the fair
value less cost of disposal based on discounted future
cash flows of the associate. Where those assumptions
and/or future cash flows are different from expected,
impairment may arise.

In determining the recoverable amount of APAC
Resources Limited (“APAC”), a listed associate
included in note 23 (Note (i)), management used the
fair value less cost of disposal based on the fair value
of APAC's interest in its associate plus its other assets
and liabilities, and assessed if any impairment may
arise.

SHK disposed of its 70% interest in a wholly-owned
subsidiary Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited
(“SHKFGL") in June 2015 and classified the remaining
30% equity interest as an associate, the Group's
interest in SHKFGL is tested for impairment whenever
there is an impairment indicator. Determining whether
the interest in the associate is impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less cost to sell or value
in use on the basis of data available to the Group.
Where recoverable amount is less than expected, an
impairment loss may arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance,
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from advisory services, income from term loan financing
and elderly care services. An analysis of the Group’s

revenue for the year is as follows:

Continuing operations

Interest income on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers

Property rental, hotel operations and
management services

Interest income received from banks,
term loans and others

Income from advisory services and
others

Elderly care services

Dividend income

Discontinued operations

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$3,392.3 million (2015: HK$4,103.7

million).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

Investment and finance — investment and provision of
term loan financing.

Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

Sales of properties and property based investments
— development and sale of properties and property

based investments.

Others — elderly care services.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

Segment revenue and results

Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from

continuing operations is as follows:

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from
external customers from
continuing operations

Segment results
Impairment loss on interests
in associates
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

IR
WA Z A

KARFFREEEZ
SEFZ
A

I AR

B A 2
(e 1R

B A

HERG Bt A 4

IR VNGBS

L it

e R BT
FR A

gz A

b 5 e e Mt wE (48

IV
BE_Z-AET_H=A—HILEE
6. DHER (F)
() DEUWARES
SR F AR 5 R RS T A B
BT
2016
“E-XRE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations  properties
and and property
management based
services  investments
Investment ~ Consumer ¥¥HE- HEWER
and finance finance BREEER ik Others Total
REREM  AARE EERE ABEZRE Hity )
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEE#En HEEx HEAT BEErn HBEER AEER
512.0 3,024.2 429.8 - 26.4 3,992.4
(6.0) - (11.8) - - (17.8)
506.0 3,024.2 418.0 - 26.4 3,974.6
1,256.6 726.6 626.6 8.8 0.9 2,601.9
(142.5)
(297.8)
2,900.2
(55.3) - 249.2 - - 193.9
5,255.7
(155.9)
5,099.8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

A

Segment revenue and results (Cont'd)

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from
external customers from
continuing operations

Segment results
Reversal of impairment loss

on interests in associates
Impairment loss on interest

in an associate
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

) AR A H

PRI
W 2RI Z A

REHBRRERT
SHEFZ
A

ISt

B A 7 2 B
W fEEH

i PTG 8 R 2 e
ZWfEER

A

TN i S

R VNGBS

BR L i 1

B

RERRAEER
AR A

wE_%F—
6. DIER (&K

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

0 7EBBRAREE (&)

2015
ZE-RE
Property

rental, hotel Sale of

operations properties

and and property

management based

services  investments

Investment ~ Consumer ~ #73fE -  HEMEL
and finance finance 15 T K A Others Total
BRELERM  BAME  EFERE FREIRE HAth Fiki)
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEHTT HEHIT H#E T EEY EE Y .Y
496.3 3,706.4 411.8 - - 4,614.5
(8.0) - (12.0) - - (20.0)
488.3 3,706.4 399.8 - - 4,594.5
1,071.8 609.5 624.4 (4.4) - 2,301.3
17.0
(538.7)
(253.9)
1,290.0
38.4 - 118.7 - - 157.1
2,972.8
(97.5)
2,875.3

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

A

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings
Notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

e
REE A2
REBAFZ
BIEBAKE
B AR
ALK

A IR

SRR

A%%ﬁ@%ﬁ

iﬁﬁ}}ﬁm%%ﬁ
R
IERERLH A ]

AR

A o A 5 R Mk (A
WE—F A+ A=+ B IR
6. 7EEFR (&)

@) DBREREM

2016
—E-XE
Property

rental, hotel Sale of

operations  properties

and and property

management based

services  investments

Investment ~ Consumer ¥¥E- HEWER
and finance finance BEEBR i:b7 Others Total
RERERM AARE EERE ABEZRE Hity bl
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEE%En HEER HESBT BEErT BEEn AEER
15,302.1 15,847.2 7,993.0 44.1 345 39,2209
11,681.9
227.1 - 2,195.0 - - 2,422.1
652.5
360.8
2.2 - 8.9 - - 111
1.9
54,351.2
210.0 4,897.5 78.0 - 13.9 5,199.4
7.3
- - 0.1 - - 0.1
1415
929.8
5,262.2
335.3
11,875.6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

A

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings
Notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

) AR A H

S

PR AT
RABARZIEE
BERALE
BB AR KK
AEATRK

e BEIA

@Eﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂ%’%
R
IEFERIH A 7

AR

%Z: Pas
wE —E—

5 i 3R Bt v (48)

6. ZEER ()
i) PHEEREE (&)

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

2015
ZE-RE
Property

rental, hotel Sale of

operations  properties

and and property

management based

services  investments

Investment ~ Consumer ~ #73fE -  HEMEL
and finance finance I Jl 2 H K A Others Total
BRELERM  BAME  EFERE FREIRE HAth Fiki)
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEHTT HEHIT H#E T EEY EE Y .Y
13,599.4 17,653.9 7,408.8 179.6 - 38,841.7
9,020.9
208.2 - 1,948.1 - - 2,156.3
543.4
236.2
- - 9.2 - - 9.2
9.6
50,817.3
284.0 6,479.8 71.7 0.3 - 6,835.8
5.5
- - 0.1 - - 0.1
201.2
619.4
3,531.4
317.1
11,510.5

Annual Report 2016
=R N



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSIRFEMI=E (48) 171

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. 7EEFR (&)
(iii) The geographical information of revenue from (i) REFELEEBIBRARERE
continuing operations and non-current assets are EEZHHERKRENT:
disclosed as follows:
2016 2015
—RE ZE—HAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A E T
Revenue from continuing operations % /2 ¥ Hh % #1 73 11
from external customers by IS Al SR
location of operations RO SEHS T A A
Hong Kong HHs 3,004.9 2,858.2
Mainland China T B A 958.4 1,697.9
Others HoA 11.3 38.4
3,974.6 4,594.5
No revenue arising from transactions with a single N BRI B AN E 238 5

external customer amounted to 10% or more of the
Group’s revenue for the year.

W A S S5 E A B9 10%8 DA L o

Non-current assets of continuing S A DALR | iUES S
operations other than financial EWZ EREE R
assets and deferred tax assets by A S IE K 7E DAY
location of assets I B &

Hong Kong HiE
Mainland China B A
Others oAty

A

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (F8)F

2016 2015

—E—RE e T S

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHE®BTT H 8T

KA

25,417.9 22,706.4

514.6 593.7

929.2 81.8

26,861.7 23,381.9
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Continuing operations
Included in segment results/

segment assets

Depreciation and amortisation

Net impairment losses
reversed

Net increase in fair value of

investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

Continuing operations
Included in segment results/

segment assets

Depreciation and amortisation

Net impairment losses
recognised (reversed)

Net increase (decrease) in fair
value of investment properties

Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
) AR A H

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

RHASERK

iEA L
ARG
T EE
1
R 4
BE R ATEE
Hahn
FHE
BAR L

REAR IR/

I B E

{rde Bt

e (100 5 (E
TR 3

BEY R ATEE
i (B 4

REEE

BAR X

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

B B s iR M RE (48)
WE AT A S L

6. THPER (&)
(v HftboBER

2016
—E-XE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations  properties
and and property
management based
services  investments
Investment ~ Consumer #¥E- HEWER
and finance finance BEEBR ji:b7 Others Total
RERSR RARE EERE BHZRE Hity k)
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEE#®n HEEx HESBT BEEn HEEn AEER
121 49.5 21.0 - 0.2 82.8
- - (6.1) - - (6.1
135.5 - 438.5 - - 574.0
(34.7) 928.5 0.2) - - 893.6
17.7 17.9 17.8 - 0.1 53.5
2015
e
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operations properties
and and property
management based
services  investments
Investment ~ Consumer ~ #3fiE -  HEWEK
and finance finance 1 i 5 K A Others Total
BRELEH  BAME O EERE ARIRE HoAth Fik)
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
LR Yo H#EIT H#ET A #E T R Y5 R Y5
13.3 52.0 20.9 - - 86.2
5.1 13.8 (17.0) - - 1.9
38.3 (0.1) 380.8 - - 419.0
107.7 1,463.3 0.5 - - 1,571.5
6.7 152.7 16.3 - - 175.7




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF M sk (45) 173

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_E - NET+_HA=1+—HILEE
7. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7. VEEEEE
2016 2015
—RE e S GE

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I

Continuing operations FREEEXRK
Changes in values of properties Yy EfE (H A E)
comprise: L -
Net increase in fair value of BEYEZ A FEME
investment properties * 3 o A+ 574.0 419.0
Impairment loss reversed for NIy E Sl
hotel property RN aEic 6.1 17.0
580.1 436.0
The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower $5 1] 2 W AR 45 T BE TS G ) 2 2 TUAS B
of cost and value in use for hotel property. The value in il R (B Y & b 2 SR R - (B (E
use was determined based on independent professional T —F— R E+ A=+ —H 2B
valuations at 31st December, 2016. BEAH{E R E
*  The amount recognised in current year included HK$130.8 * REEFERZ SHAFHER —F - ANFE+
million representing the difference between the fair value A=+ — R B fr G Y e = 8 sy 2
and previous carrying amount of a property transferred from Z—JEY) 3 2 N FfE (E B AT IR T 2 25
properties held for sale to investment properties at 31st #H130.8H EUs T

December, 2016.

8. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 8. £REEREBWISIZEE
LIABILITIES

The following is an analysis of the net gain on financial 7508 18 i R ST (R PR <l %
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: AR R PR AT T

2016 2015

—E-XREF “F—hF

HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBTT H & o

Continuing operations ﬁﬁ?@%‘%ﬁ
Net realised and unrealised (loss) gain on 4 Rl ¥ /& J £ £ 0 58 B K
financial assets and liabilities REEBL (18 Iiat A
Held for trading s o i (138.7) 660.2
Designated as at fair value through 5 7€ 7 12 1 18 2 R
profit or loss NP1 (R B B 892.4 341.3
753.7 1,001.5
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
NS SO OO



174 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

9.

B B s iR M RE (48)
R S ES N K

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9. RER
2016 2015
—E—EF —E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I
Continuing operations FREEEXR®
Loans and advances to consumer finance A A B4 %5 % F &8 51 &
customers B
Impairment loss, net of reversal C 1 BR8 [1] 2 8i(E s 12 876.6 1,446.9
Trade and other receivables 5 T FoAth B Wi sk IE
Impairment loss, net of reversal C 11 BR 43 0] 2 (6 s 12 17.0 113.5
Bad debts written off BRI EH - 11.1
17.0 124.6
Bad and doubtful debts recognised in A 18 5 MR A R 2
profit or loss F IR 893.6 1,571.5
The following are the amounts written off in allowance of A TAY > A Ul (L 5 5 508 LA 36 B JRE WA R I 2
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited ACIA BT A Sl (B 43 A 2 i e R I
to allowance of impairment during the year:
2016 2015
—E—NEF —E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I
Continuing operations BFERSEXEK
Loans and advances to consumer finance A A B4 %5 % F 885K )
customers B
Amounts written off in allowance of e W (E B g 2
impairment HE (1,054.0) (1,363.7)
Recoveries credited to allowance of FEA W B 2 0 el
impairment THIH 160.2 129.5
Trade and other receivables & 5 T FoAth B Wik IE
Amounts written off in allowance of e L (8 3 i fi gl 2
impairment THIH (72.4) (4.4)

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF M sk (45)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. EE - EERSRAEEENE

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven @ EBfNZEMEE(ZB—HF:tH)
(2015: seven) Directors were as follows: EEvMEMT:
2016
—E-RE
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Mark Wong
TH#E  LiChiKong Tai Chun Total
R E ZE0 T RE ok
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BHEAT HERT BHEABTL BHEAT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Directors’ fees EFHHS - - - -
Salaries/service fees and e/ MEER
other benefits HAth A7 F 4.03 1.01 0.90 5.94
Bonus payments (Note) fEAL (GER) 14.67 0.50 0.60 15.77
Retirement benefits scheme HEYINE
contributions i3k 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.14
Sub-total it 18.75 1.56 1.54 21.85
The executive directors’ emoluments shown above RN AT E S 2 A R A S
were mainly for their services in connection with the LA ) B A4 A B S5 2 IS o
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.
2016
—E-REF
Chairman
Arthur
George Dew Total
FFEIRTE A Mz
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBTT HE®BTT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FHITES
Directors’ fees B2k - -
Salaries/service fees and e R K
other benefits FHAth 45 1] 1.04 1.04
Bonus payments (Note) TEAL (ERf%) 1.40 1.40
Retirement benefits scheme B R A F 5t 1
contributions 3K - -
Sub-total /NEE 2.44 2.44
The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown ERIIRIERATE S 2 S EE AR
above were mainly for his services as directors of the SEAE A RIS Y 2 w2 IR
Company or its subsidiaries. B o
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED /inr%aL R;poqr; %Fogé
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven

A

(2015: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

A A A5 R B R (51)
R S ES N K
10 £5 EEREREZEHS (4)

@ BNRENEE(ZFT-—HF: £R)
ExcMEmT: (&)

2016
—%-f
David
Alan Stephen  Craig Bartlett Steven Samuel Total
Jones HEE Zoellner faz

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEBET BEERL BEET BEBET

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE B 1T

DIRECTORS =
Directors’ fees HHHE 0.01 0.01 - 0.02
Salaries/service fees and other e/ s R

benefits HARaF 0.50 0.26 0.05 0.81
Bonus payments fE4L - - - -
Retirement benefits scheme B R AE A

contributions fit 2k - - - -
Sub-total Nt 0.51 0.27 0.05 0.83

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for
their services as directors of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Total st

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

b RPRB LI AT e
R AR A R SO I~ Rl
Z s o

2016
—E—REF
HK$ Million

BEBTT

25.12



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF M sk (45)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. EX - EERSREEEMNE (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven @ EBfNZEMEE(ZB—HF:tH)
(2015: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d) BEEoME0T: (&)
2015
o s
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Mark Wong
TTHA#  Li ChiKong Tai Chun Total
2 B 235 M) EDN ) Y

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
XY HEBIT HEET AEB T

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Directors’ fees EFHHS = - = =
Salaries/service fees and e/ MEER
other benefits HAth A7 F 413 1.00 0.87 6.00
Bonus payments (Note) fEAL (GER) 7.12 0.48 0.58 8.18
Retirement benefits scheme HEY NI
contributions fit 3K 0.05 0.04 0.04 0.13
Sub-total it 11.30 1.52 1.49 14.31
The executive directors’ emoluments shown above RN AT E S 2 A R A S
were mainly for their services in connection with the LA ) B A4 A B S5 2 IS o
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.
2015
—F T4
Chairman
Arthur
George Dew Total
FEE K EE HEE
HKS Million  HKS$ Million
H # 0 H &0
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FHITES
Directors’ fees B2k = =
Salaries/service fees and e R K
other benefits FHAth 45 1] 1.0
Bonus payments (Note) TEAL (ERf%) 1.3
Retirement benefits scheme B R A F 5t 1
contributions 3K = =
Sub-total /NEE 2.37 237
The non-executive director’'s emoluments shown ERIIRIERATE S 2 S EE AR
above were mainly for his services as directors of the SEAE A RIS Y 2 w2 IR
Company or its subsidiaries. B o
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED /inr%aL Rip)oqgt %Fogﬁ)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven

(2015: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

A A A5 R B R (51)
R S ES N K
10. EX - EEREREEEHS (F)

(@ EBREFEZE(ZZE—HE: +H)
EEoME0T: (&)

2015
“E-HE
David
Alan Stephen  Craig Bartlett ~ Steven Samuel Total
Jones ] 1 i Zoellner k)

HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BT EE: 1 HEET HEET

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE B 1T

DIRECTORS =
Directors’ fees HHHE 0.01 0.01 - 0.02
Salaries/service fees and other e/ s R

benefits HARaF 0.49 0.25 0.05 0.79
Bonus payments fE4L - - - -
Retirement benefits scheme B R AE A

contributions it - - - -
Sub-total Nt 0.50 0.26 0.05 0.81

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for
their services as directors of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Total st

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus
in respect of the preceding year approved and paid to
respective directors during the year.

Certain Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s holding company
or its wholly owned subsidiaries. The holding
company provided management services to the
Group and charged the Group a management service
fee, which is included in share of management
service expenses as disclosed in note 47(a), for
services provided by these Directors as well as other
management personnel who were not Directors of the
Company.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

AHE(EE) FRAA

b RPRB LI AT e
R AR A R SO I~ Rl
Z s o

2015
eSS
HK$ Million

[EF- Y55

17.49

R - AT B R IE TS AR A E % A AR B T
HEAE I R AL S

AN T T R YORA N FHER A 7
BiCH 4 R 8 7] 2 B 4 o P2 RBE N R
1] 4 42 8] 412 A 3 AR 265 SIf7 i) A 4 [
WA U B I 5 T - % S L B R
47 ()i 5% % AL A BRI 5 28 ) - T
%S MOl IE AN F 2 A
HLRE N\ B 3k 2 RS T S Ak o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’,

EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@

(b)

(b)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven
(2015: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)
The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the Directors mentioned
above. The total of such apportioned amounts, which
has been included in the above table, is HK$24.30
million (2015: HK$16.69 million).

The service fee of each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors was increased by approximately
5% with effect from 1st January, 2017 as compared
with 2016.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2015:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 10(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining four (2015: four)
individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Bonus payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

fEAL

Employees’ emoluments

The emoluments of the above employees, who
were not Directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

V=—=e /\

VN

wE

b 5 i 3% Pk (7))
NEF A=+ —HIEFE

10. EX-EERSREEEME (&)

(@)

(b)

B S AR A

R ARAR A G {1

b

ENREMER (ZE—HF: tH)
BEECMEOT : (&)
EIRGE 25 S Mg A B A
LIRSS NPl 5 i - R A E 7
Byl & bl H o F RS 2 %55
o e 2 B F24 30 Bk (- F
—T4E 1 16.691 HHETT) o

H & —bFE—H—HE %8k
PATHE 2 BB —F N4 BT
#15% ©

BEME
hAREHMZ N LA —4 (%
— A ) HEEE S R RO

Sk EE10@@) - HR A (ZF—T
FZ) NEZEsEAIT
2016 2015
—E-REF R TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHE®BTT H 8T
21.5 19.2
50.5 68.0
1.3 1.0
73.3 88.2
EEME

bt A B3I I AR mD S - (S I
AFLUTEEE

Number of employees

BEAZ
2016 2015
—E-RE SE—TAE
HK$5,000,001 - HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 75— 5,500,000 7T 2 -
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7C — 6,000,000 7T - 1
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000 7,500,001 76 — 8,000,000 7C - 1
HK$23,500,001 — HK$24,000,000 23,500,001%: 7C —24,000,000% 7C 1 =
HK$27,500,001 - HK$28,000,000 27,500,001%: 7C —28,000,000% 7C - 1
HK$38,500,001 — HK$39,000,000 38,500,001%: 7 —39,000,000% 7T 1 =
HK$47,000,001 - HK$47,500,000 47,000,001¥%: 7 —47,500,000%5 7C - 1
4 4

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR

R S ES N K
10 £5 EEREREZEHS (4)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments
Of the senior management of the Group, all seven
(2015: all seven) were the Directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosure

© SREEEMS
ALEERERE P TA LS (2%
—hAF A L) RANFER K
HFZMEC RN 3o

above.
11. INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF 11. ERESERR S  RYRENFHEK
DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS RmER
OR CONTRACTS
No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance JIA A A JBE 8 4 Wi B A A B R A AT By ] -
to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its AR )~ HARE R ) BOHAT AR B 2 ] B
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which (7] 25 B Jg 2 ) Slf7 A T 7 2 = B B A
the Directors or an entity connected with the Directors had T EOH R B A O A AT
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted HEZL G EH A K o DU Pl i it 2
at the end of the year or at any time during the year. For % B (FE R RFHA) BLAR A R —
information, a tenancy agreement dated 19th November, MEEMEAR (FERAEE) R T 14
2015 was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the T—HTILHFT L E k- R E =%
tenant and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as —ANETZAZEF—HILEERN AEHE
the landlord. The rental of HK$4.1 million (2015: HK$3.9 W4 A BT (ZF —H4FE 3.9 &k
million) received therefrom during the year ended 31st Jt) Z FH A AR [ 2ETS I 5 B AN K o
December, 2016, is considered insignificant in relation to
the Group’s business.
12. FINANCE COSTS 12. MERA
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER T E T
Continuing operations RFEKEXRK
Interest on following liabilities wholly PATF 24 28008 TLAF N R BB R 2
repayable within five years: BAFIS :
Bank borrowings B|ITHEE 221.1 248.2
Notes SRR 270.0 231.5
491.1 479.7
Total finance costs FEATIIHARZ
included in: il A LR
Cost of sales and other direct costs BB AR K A B R A 193.3 225.8
Finance costs B A 297.8 253.9
491.1 479.7

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

7% P84 52 B Al P AR T 2R Sl R 92 o
R IR A EER B S A
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BE_Z—ANET_HA=1—HILEE
13. BRBIAIEF]

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2016 2015
—~E SE N
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER- % 5w
Profit before taxation from continuing K H FFRE AR
operations has been arrived at after kB Ff?*ﬁﬁ A1
charging: it A 2 B -
Auditors’ remuneration A S P <5 6.7 9.2
Amortisation of intangible assets ﬂﬁﬁ/ B
Computer software (included in CAE s
administrative expenses) (FEATTELE ) 1.5 1.3
Other intangible assets (included in oA TR K
other operating expenses) (FEAHA RS & W) 4.1 6.3
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TH S AE
payments HE 5% 0.2 0.2
Depreciation g 77.0 78.4
Expenses recognised for employee ?ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%%Z{EE Ji A5y
ownership scheme of SHK ?ﬁﬁﬁil P& ¥l 2.8 1.4
Impairment loss on amount due from —HEEAFRRHKZ
a joint venture (included in other ﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬁ (7 A A
operating expenses) et - 5.1
Impairment loss on available-for-sale &SRB E 2
financial assets (included in other BB (FHA A
operating expenses) KEER) - 13.8
Impairment loss on interests in BN R 2 AR L
associates (included in BAEEE (FHAHA
other operating expenses)* Ket) 142.5 538.7
Loss on purchase of bonds issued LS U S
by the Group (included in other B2 1R (FEA AR
operating expenses) mEfm) - 141.5
Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, 8 #8513 - F 5 &%
plant and equipment Bl TE ke 1.2 4.0
Retirement benefit scheme contributions %8 VA& 1 7T 81 {1t 5 93.7 118.2
Staff costs (including Directors’ BITHA (HfEEF
emoluments but excluding LB ERNRATELIN
contributions to retirement benefit A A w8 3t &%
schemes and expenses recognised HUBT IR 2 AE B
for the employee ownership scheme JB A A T 1
of SHK) MRz # M) 784.2 825.2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %% & BA % #k #F Mt &k (44

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

BE-Z-AFF A=+ HIEE
13. BRBLATER (40)

2016 2015
—RE ZE—HA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A E T
and after crediting: DA NE
Dividend income from listed equity b AR 2 IR
securities A 13.7 11.6
Dividend income from unlisted equity I b A R 5
securities A 3.6 3.5
Gain on disposal of investment HEREYEL
properties (included in Wi (FEA
other income) HAb U A) - 1.0
Net realised gain on disposal of ﬁ/* CiE-FAiPd
a joint venture (included in % B Ui 4 15 AR
other income) (FFA H AR A ) - 5.7
Net realised gain on disposal of HE—HBE A FZ
an associate (included in 5 Bl 4 15 4
other income) (FEAHABYA) 3.9 —
Net realised gain on disposal of HETHNEEHMEREL
available-for-sale financial assets E 5 B i i 1 A
(included in other income) (FEAFABILA) - 19.0
Net realised gain on disposal of 'EI'J'EWE/\ CIPAY -3V E
subsidiaries (included in TR (R A A A)
other income) (note 42) (FftE42) 9.7 15.9
Rental income from investment KEMAREYES
properties under operating leases, THEWA - kR
net of outgoings of 11252 #E T
HK$25.2 million (ZF—HA:
(2015: HK$20.9 million) 20.97 # L) 185.9 191.3
Reversal of impairment loss on CYIN - /N
interests in associates [ £ {UE{EE?TE
(included in other income) (FHAFH AR A) - 17.0

SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary
SHKFGL in June 2015 and classified the remaining 30% equity
interest as an associate. Affected by the slow recovery of Hong
Kong and China stock markets in 2016 after the stock market
correction in the second half of 2015, the carrying amount of
the 30% equity interest in SHKFGL exceeded the recoverable
amount at the reporting date that led to a further impairment
loss of HK$141.5 million (2015: HK$538.7 million) included in
the amount of impairment loss on interests in associates for the
year ended 31st December, 2016. The recoverable amount was
measured at fair value less cost of disposal of SHKFGL. The fair
value was measured by discounted cash flow approach at the
reporting date using a discount rate of 19.7% (2015: 14.6%). As
part of the disposal in 2015, the Group was awarded a put right
on the 30% equity interest of SHKFGL. This put right recorded
a valuation gain during the year of HK$345.0 million (2015:
HK$596.0 million) classified under net gain on financial assets
and liabilities.

AT —TAENH RS E A B E

NI EE A BLAE W 2 70%HE 45 > A% ER T
30% B HE > B A — B A ) R B - 2 B
W B B SR T IS i AR R R AR
TR M 2 — 7S AR 18 T 5 AR 4% 18 P
FLAE i 8 Ik 4 AAE 1B 2 30% M . I T
H R &S5 H 2 mT i ] 438 > DA Blak—
H WA R141.58 B on (ZF— f 4.
538.7H W L) » BRFABRE “F —IN4E
T H =4 B R R A B 2 R R
Z ARG 1 o TS [m] 4 8 DA B ok 5 46 Rl 4E 191
A SPAE (R I 5 AR T o > 5 H AT
ELIHE R #19.7% (=& —T4F 1 14.6% ) H
BB &R T EFRHE - E AR —hF
R IE A — 0y AR R TR PR
Tl 2 13 1149 3 0% S0 HE 1) R8T R = % mB T R A 47
N Bk A5 Al (Y 25345.0F ST (—F 0
4E:596.01 HHETT) BN EE KA
13 Wi i 1 6 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

14. TAXATION

The income tax charged (credited) from
continuing operations comprises:

Current tax
Hong Kong
People’s Republic of
China (“PRC")

Over provision in prior years

Deferred tax
Current year

o o T 55 R M R (A

183

BE F—ANF+_A=Z+—HILFE
14. BB
2016 2015
—"E ZE R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HEH T
R A FHESE T 2
PSR 2 ) (HE5) B4 :
A B IH
7 s 194.8 174.6
rREE A R ILA
(TP l) 83.4 214.5
278.2 389.1
AR A R AR R (0.8) 1.2)
277.4 387.9
A FE A TE
ARAEE (121.5) (290.4)
155.9 97.5

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax

at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant

jurisdictions.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

A A A IS 8 4 J3E 33942 it B R i

F] 2 i #816.5%7 5 o

i PR 22 B S W LA B A SE TR L

T A 4 BB SR 2 £525% o

2 At ] 35 [t 2 0 T A A i R R
o i M LA T ik [ R0 5 B 2 BRAT R

G
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 Br _F—

14. TAXATION (CONT'D)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit

ok o T 55 R M R (A

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

14. B8 (&)

AR PER VA B AR 5 48 2 R B 7 2 BRABL il iR

before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

Profit before taxation (from continuing
operations)
Less: Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit attributable to the Company and
subsidiaries

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax
rate of 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%)

Countries subject to different tax rates

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income that is not taxable
for tax purposes

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised

Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of deductible
temporary differences previously
not recognised

Over provision in prior years

Taxation for the year

Fl) 2 EHRUTR
2016 2015
—REF CE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HE IO
B A i ¥ A

(2R B RRAE R T ) 5,255.7 2,972.8
T A T N ] SE AR (2,900.2) (1,290.0)

AL A7 ] SE A (193.9) (157.1)
AN ) K g 4

JRE A1k ¥ ] 2,161.6 1,525.7
DL W A AR BB R 16.5%

(ZF—Fh4F 16.5%)

R BiE 356.7 251.7
ESENEEE P E (15.7) (27.2)
AR AR08 57 H

2 BLIA R 2 43.6 159.5
WHFRBLA 2

i JE R 2 (224.9) (279.2)
W SRR s 4R 2 Bl T 2.9 10.1
ﬁ%zm*ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@z

i TE 52 (6.4) (12.4)
*ﬁ;imm%h%?z

i VH Ry 28 0.5 0.3
B 2 mi AR A

SO fif R 2 % 2

i T R 2 - 4.1

308 1 4 R A 5 0.8) (1.2)
AR FE Pl IH 155.9 97.5

Deferred tax recognised in other comprehensive income
during the year was immaterial (2015: deferred tax of
HK$5.0 million arising from the revaluation gain on
properties transferred from self-owned properties to
investment properties).

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

ﬁﬁ]ﬂﬁm T Wi it AR 2 AR AE B IE
WATER (ZF—FA4F A Yz
&%%%%Fi%%%ﬁﬁ%mﬁﬂﬁ
FEBLIHS.0H #HETT) ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

15.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

15.

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings

per share (profit attributable to owners
of the Company)

Adjustments to profit in respect of impact
of contingently issuable shares under
the employee ownership scheme of
a subsidiary

Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings
per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares
in issue for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

LA

hE B R EA R

B (A2 R BER
A i 1))
B I 23 Wl 2
ﬁ%%%%ﬁﬁ%
REEATIR 2
waﬁmﬂﬁﬁmﬁ

Hint A R A A
il

T Bk M EE ()
wE_%F—

NEF A=+ —HIEFE
ZREA

REER D LT S
o AR, 6 1 S ST A6 O
HE s 5 PR S M 200 T R LA T
W

2016 2015
—RE ZER AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAER HHEH T
4,352.9 4,122.5
0.2) -
4,352.7 4,122.5

Million shares Million shares

BER H R
A 8 H
WA A AR K
W 2 A 2 BB AT ey
JINHE T 15 8 6,814.5 6,811.9

185
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D)

From continuing operations

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

BWE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

15.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to owners of the

Company is based on the following data:

sRAEF (&)

REFESEER
AR 5 A BT 2 A F IR A 15 i
HEAR R A T AR DA B R

2016 2015
—E—RF —E T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER AT
Earnings pauil
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings ~ #h#HH & B 54
per share (profit from continuing B2 BA) (A5 H
operations attributable to owners of JBCR AL AR B R A
the Company) REE W 2 Wi F) 4,352.9 2,353.1
Adjustments to profit in respect of il i) /AR
impact of contingently issuable shares 18 B By A st 1
under the employee 1 A] REFEAT e dn 2
ownership scheme of a subsidiary B R AR A 0.2) -
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings #7153 7 IR 2 71 2
per share A 4,352.7 2,353.1
Million shares  Million shares
BER [ER-7:)
Number of shares JBetn B H
Weighted average number of shares At A A K
in issue for the purpose of basic and WP 2 OB AT IR
diluted earnings per share T4 6,814.5 6,811.9
From discontinued operations RECKRLLEEER

No earnings per share from discontinued operations is
presented for the year as there is no discontinued operation
during the year. Basic earnings per share from discontinued
operations for the year ended 31st December, 2015 was
HK25.98 cents per share which was calculated based on
the profit attributable to owners of the Company from
discontinued operations of HK$1,769.4 million and the
weighted average number of 6,811.9 million shares in
issue during that year. Diluted earnings per share from
discontinued operations for last year was the same as the
basic earnings per share.

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the exercise of the Company’s warrants because
the exercise price of those warrants was higher than the
average market price of shares for the periods ended 13th
June, 2016 and 31st December, 2015. The Company’s
warrants expired on 13th June, 2016.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

H A T I 4 4 11 £E 48 360 BUE R
LB 2E [ B 4% LR KR 2 2 LR

BE-FE—RETLH=1—HIL4EE

RE B 2 AR A A
J25.98%6 1l > ToHRIEAKE B O 4% IR 5848 26
ARG A e A 1,769.4 H B S 0 )
B2 A T C BT IR IR T 34 6,811.9E &
JEwtE o HAER A ERIERE LT 2 G
{8 8 22 | BEL A R R AR 2 R A ]

A R 2 £ R — %
—AHEAH = AR F— R ]
= F AN 2 R i - B
1o ML P2 PN AR T 0
PR < A 24 ] 2 R 08— % X
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
16. DIVIDEND 16. IRE
2016 2015
—RE e S GE

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I

Dividend declared IR B
Interim dividend (in lieu of a final RS R A%
dividend) of HK8 cents per share HIRZ H S
declared subsequent to the end (HRBRBIRSE)
of the reporting period g s usAil
(2015: interim dividend (CF— R4 PHRE
(in lieu of a final dividend) (RERBBRE)
of HK6 cents per share) eIl 545.0 409.1

Dividend recognised as distribution during 4F [\ #3873 Ik 2

the year J& &
2015 interim dividend xR -RERHIRE
(in lieu of a final dividend) (REBRBE)
of HK6 cents per share el
(2015: 2014 final dividend (B4
of HK5.5 cents —F U4
per share) RS 5. 5 ) 409.1 374.1
Adjustment to 2014 ZENERBREZ
final dividend i - 1.0
409.1 375.1
The amount of the interim dividend (in lieu of a final BEZE—ANET_A=+—HILHEE
dividend) for the year ended 31st December, 2016 has FHIRE (RERBIKRE) 2 HEH 12
been calculated by reference to 6,812,201,460 shares in BB —_EZ—tLFE=H_TLtHE®ITZ
issue at 27th March, 2017. 6,812,201,4608 B 55 -

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
BewE (FB)FRAA £e e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Fair value

At Tst January, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Transferred from property,
plant and equipment

Additions

Transferred to property, plant and
equipment (note 18)

Disposal of subsidiaries

Disposals

Increase (decrease) in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Transferred from property,
plant and equipment

Additions

Disposal of subsidiaries

Increase (decrease) in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December, 2016

Unrealised gains or losses for
the year included in profit or loss
For 2016

For 2015

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

ok o T 55 R M R (A

BE_Z—-ANE+_A=1+—HIEF
17. REWME
Hong Kong PRC USA Total
o HE E3E] @t
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE T HEW T HE®T HE® T
“?Fﬁ
R-Z—HE—H—H 7,498.7 154.9 = 7,653.6
I 5o, 7 88 = (7.7) = (7.7)
EEAMGHE
VES 119.6 = = 119.6
ERANE KE
V& 113.0 19.5 = 1325
BEm 6.5 16.9 = 23.4
ﬁ%é%%l&

Rt fli (Hst18) - (17.5) - (17.5)
tﬂ’ﬂﬁ%/ NG| (640.0) = = (640.0)
i 6 (6.2) = = (6.2)
PR RERR 2

B (RD) 426.8 (7.8) = 419.0
R_Z—HEFZA=1—H 7,518.4 158.3 = 7,676.7
I 5, 7 B = (3.0) = (3.0)
A E

VB = = 135.1 135.1
BRAE KFE

& = 3.7 = 3.7
B 12 = = 1.2
8 A 7 = (109.0) = (109.0)
i & TR 2 AT

B m () 4437 (0.5) 130.8 574.0
REZF—REFZH=+—H 7,963.3 49.5 265.9 8,278.7
EWHAE§Z$

llll ﬁwﬁ&%ﬁ

TN 4437 (0.5) 130.8 574.0
R 223.6 (7.8) = 215.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Holdings Limited, Norton
Appraisals Limited and Whitney & Associates, firms
of independent and qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group.

For properties located in Hong Kong and PRC, the fair
value was grouped under level 3 and was determined
based on the investment approach, where the market
rentals of all lettable units of the properties are assessed
and discounted at the market yield expected by investors
for this type of properties. The market rentals are assessed
by taking into account the current passing rents and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into
account the market expectation from property investors
to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

For property located in the United States of America
(“USA”), the fair value was grouped under level 3 and
was determined based on the sales comparison approach
— land analysis, where the market sales of the observable
transactions in neighbourhood areas are assessed and
adjusted to take into account the location, size, condition
and physical characteristic of this investment property.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
is observable.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

ARG SE R H O MR A H 2
AFAE(E 2 HiR#8 Norton Appraisals Holdings
Limited ~ ¥ 2B B F A4 A FR 2 7 & Whitney
& Associatesiit #% %5 H HHEAT 2 Ak (B E >
R% S N ) 4 2y BRLAS A [ A R R Y S S S
B S A (AT o

UL T 8 e P B B 2T > AP E(E
JIBTAALES =T > WARBBUE LB
PRIL > W) 300 A AT i AR B B T (R
JofEaFA > 3% B8 B M B € 2 T
{EL IR ER - PAE T ERL R > © %5 EEIH
AL < B R A WA S W ATEE ) - H AT ZE B
WS A (RS R AR e e A BT
42 T {E > R S AR I - BRI B L
BOEAE - BB T 25 FE B L
S oy )W 2 BEREE > I EAEHEE -
URF AW SEBUE & 2 TG T RO A
BBCEY A Z R -

HUAL I R ER S R ([RE]) 2 ¥ &1
R /\quﬂgﬁﬁfﬁ%}\f%:%&T > AR
éﬁ%tl:ﬁ%fiﬂﬁﬁﬁ%fﬁ AR - AT
[T b 4G 2 AT Bl L B T VRt Alh A %
JERZACE Y ZER L B ~ B~ R ) B
PEAE i -

AR AE B BR R B A5 (8 T k311 4 5 ) o R £
ﬁ%%“?f‘“{ﬁﬁ% L E RO S Lt
iy ELE R

T RARPA BARR AP B (E R A
A5 Y W] BB I ] i % S BUE W3R
P PABAE CRe IR BT 1 B0 A (B 7 3 B A
) > IR HEER R PT#E D 2 AP
EREA (3 — 258 =4 WK -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—-ANFE+A=+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. ®&W= (&)
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RZEME hierarchy  input(s) TAIB @A
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) B LA FEE
FRERENFE E-34 FEBABE EXTTHERARE ZBR (E#)
Residential Level 3 Investment
properties 5=/ Approach
located in &%
Hong Kong
LR 2 The key
Y% inputs are
T i AR
(1) Term yield Term vyield, taking into account The higher the term
G LI E S of yield generated by market yield, the lower
average selling price and the the fair value.
market average rental from A H i A R
comparable properties and O (B I

adjustment to reflect the

conditions of the building, of 1%

to 3% (2015: 1% to 3%).
R R S 1% 3% (—F T

i 1%E3%) o

K875 8 A] F LU S 2 TG4

AR K5 r
R 45 7 AR 22 Wi 2310 A4 H A LA
J B IRV
(2) Reversionary  Reversionary yield, taking into The higher the

yield account of yield generated by reversionary

18 B i i % market average selling price yield, the lower
and the market average rental the fair value.
from comparable properties and 18 i i i %6 B 5 >
adjustment to reflect the risk NV fE (B -

associated with the future rental,
of 1.2% to 3.25% (2015: 1.2%
to 3.25%).

18 B 25 R 551 .2%%3.25%
(ZF—HF 12%%
3.25%)  BE A E LR E L
5P EE KR
WG e EA
Wi 75 RN 1 Y o
DS WA A FH 4 2 A B LR o

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A I R t 2016
A\mer&§<§>§)ﬁmaa e & w
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

wE_%F—
17. REWE (&)

191

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
FrERENE E-34 FERAHE EXTTEERAHE 2R (E#)
Residential The key
properties inputs are
located in (Cont'd)
Hong Kong B3 PN (€3
(Cont'd) (%)
PR A s
EEYE (4) (3) Monthly Monthly term rental for each unit ~ The higher the
term rental is derived from the average monthly term
g AMHE of the rental as stated in the rental, the higher

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

(4) Reversionary
rental

1R A

existing rental agreements with

an average of HK$20 to HK$72
(2015: HK$20 to HK$72)/sq. ft./
month.

#HEA A He B A HA TS

ZHENFH5H
t?ﬁmmﬁmén%ﬁ
(ZZF—H4F 2000
B72W0) 2 TP BGEHEAE -

Reversionary rental for each unit

is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into
account of location and other
individual factor, the range of
average reversionary rental is
from HK$19 to HK$70.5 (2015:

HK$19 to HK$69.5)/sq.ft./month.
2 AL 2 A8 B e B e T T B

PR FH 4 A1 EE > I 28 2% 8
) b B Ko HCAth A Al PR 2
S48 bR A 4 2 #B E AR
B A B R19% T £
70.58 00 (& — HA4E
199 L £.69.5%: 70)

the fair value.
B AME R
8B (B R o

The higher the
reversionary
rental, the higher
the fair value.

185 B FEL <3 L g
OB o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

7 £ B 5 R W e (7))
BE - E-AE+A=Z+—HILEE
17. REW (&)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RERE T hierarchy  input(s) TAIBE@ A
MRz 2AEE RQFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
FERENE R FERAHE EXTTEERAHE ZBR (E#)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment
located in 5=k Approach
Hong Kong R&EE
BLIA T 2 B
The key
inputs are
T i AR

(1) Reversionary Reversionary yield, taking into
yield account of yield generated by
18 Sl 4 % market average selling price

and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental
of 5.5% (2015: 6%).

RER AR % /55.5% (—F — 4
6%) - K5 B F Y ZE L
T35 -3 B A8 S i 457 39 fH
JEE A 22 W SRS A R
J R A A 48z 22 A Bt o

(2) Reversionary
rental

B e

Reversionary rental for each unit
is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into
account of location and other
individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is HK$2,200
(2015: HK$1,860)/unit/month.

AL 2 AR A 4 B B T G R
FE A 4B A EE - Sl KR 22 R ) S
o 6 e A AR ) R 2R P AR R
A8 £y B A A 872,200 70
(ZF—F4:1,860#70) °

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

182 B3 W i e B
O PR (B -

The higher the
reversionary
rental, the higher
the fair value.

185 i FEL < L 5
KPR o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

wE_%F—
17. REWE (&)

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5F)
NETZA=Z+—HILEE

193

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
FrEREY* E3 1] FTERAHEE BEATUTHEERAHE 2R ()
Commercial Level 3 Investment

properties 5= Approach

located in &%

Hong Kong
PR T Z The key

[GE37ES inputs are

T2 A R

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

(1) Term yield
A H I A R

Term vyield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
2.00% to 4.25% (2015: 2.25%
to 4.25%).

AR 5 2 452.00% % 4.25%
(ZF—AHF:225%%
4.25%)
35X 858 & 5
-2 FH < AR 2 Wi R
AR H o B DA R 55RO

(2) Reversionary
yield
1R B i 4

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental
from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the
risk associated with the future

rental, of 2.50% to 4.75% (2015:

2.75% to 4.75%).

TG BRI 25 28 152 .50% 2 4.75%
(ZFE—HF:2.75%%
4.75%)

A 2 W g R AE R DL R
R HRAH 4 22 AR Bl JEL B

 REE IRV EHERY

KB B B
3539 85 8 R i P39 4

The higher the term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A A R
KNP EE A -

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

782 B AL it %6 A
I8 FAE (E BRI o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

v £ WO S R M ()

BWE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

17. REWE (&)

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RERS T hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2AREE RQVEE /KEFSER Significant unobservable input(s) EEE LN FEE
FEREYE E& FE@ AEE BEATUBE@AZE ZBR (&)
Commercial The key

properties inputs are

located in (Cont'd)

Hong Kong TR i AR

(Cont'd) (#4)
PR s 2

FEYE (4) (3) Monthly term  Monthly term rental for each unit ~ The higher the

rental
& A4

(4) Reversionary
rental

i

is derived from the average

of the rental as stated in the
existing rental agreements with
an average of HK$29 to HK$66
(2015: HK$31 to HK$64)/5q. ft./
month.

& WAL 2 g A a1 A A g
Z &S P4 A 877 IR29% T
266 TL (—F—HAFE 31T
o4l or) 2 FHHEH R

Reversionary rental for each unit
is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into
account of location and other
individual factor, the range of
average reversionary rental is
from HK$34 to HK$71 (2015:
HK$32 to HK$71)/sq.ft./month.

2 LA 2 A B A < B 4 T 3 T
FE M AH A0 LE - I K8 5E R A S 3t
SBh B HA A I PR 2R > - 3915 B A
& W E AT A T T IR34H
TCE7T#TT (ZF—HAF
32WITE71HTT) ©

monthly term
rental, the higher
the fair value.

5 A a8 -
P PE (B -

The higher the
reversionary
rental, the higher
the fair value.

18 A < s
KNP EE M o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF M sk (45)
e Y EVE IS

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

17. REWE (&)

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
EREYE & FE|ARE BEATUBE@RAZE ZBR ()
Godown located  Level 3 Investment
in Hong Kong %% =# Approach
M FZ & &%
The key
inputs are
F F A B

(1) Term yield
AFH I A R

(2) Reversionary
yield
18 B i 4 2%

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

Term vyield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
3.25% (2015: 3.25%).

I AR R 33.25% (—F—

5 13.25%)  BEE ] & i)
2T EE TG T HH

& AR 22 Wi AR AR
DA B TR DL

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental

from comparable properties and

adjustment to reflect the risk

associated with the future rental,

of 3.75% (2015: 3.75%).
1E BRI R 53.75% (—F—T
£ :3.75%)

AR 2 W as AR AGA o B
DA R R A AH <5 22 AH IR JRLR <

» K825 8 W] L)
e M B E Ko - A

The higher the term

yield, the lower

the fair value.
A R R

N8 (BRI -

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

182 B i i B
OB (BB -
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196 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—-ANFE+A=+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWE (&)
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RERS T hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2AREE RQVEE /KEFSER Significant unobservable input(s) EEE LN FEE
iR EYE E& FTE@QAEE EATAEERAHE 2 A% ()
Godown located The key
in Hong Kong inputs are
(Cont'd) (Cont'd)
NhEBZER 5 gy A B
(#8) (#4)

(3) Monthly term  Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the

rental derived from the average of the monthly term

g AMHE rental as stated in the existing rental, the higher
rental agreements with an the fair value.
average of HK$7 (2015: HK$7)/ 4 A &8 & »
sq.ft./month. A FAE (B

FEA 2 A H e B AN
fr 5l 2 P a4 H 8 TR
7T (ZF— T4 : 7 T)

SR -
(4) Reversionary  Reversionary rental for each unit ~ The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary
1B Rt comparables and taking into rental, the higher
account of location and other the fair value.
individual factor, the average 78 S AL 4 i 1
reversionary rental is HK$6.5 AP EE M

(2015: HK$6.1)/sq.ft./month.
WAL R S B E T G T
FEREAH 4 A EE - Slf 58 7% R ) €
B K AR R R R - 7 X1 B AR
&8 H &7 Re.58 7T
(ZF—HA4F 1 6.1HI0) °

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A | R t 2016
A\mer&§<§>§)ﬁmaa UE R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

wE_%F—
17. REWE (&)

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5F)
NETZA=Z+—HILEE

197

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
EREYE & FE|ARE BEATUBE@RAZE ZBR ()
Commercial Level 3 Investment

properties 5= Approach

located in PRC E'd - RV
{7 H Bl 2

[ES7ES The key

inputs are
B3 DN ¢

(1) Term yield
A H I A R

(2) Reversionary
yield
18 i i 4 %

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (F8)F

A

Term vyield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of 6%
(2015: 4.75% to 6%).

A R I6% (—F—FLAF
4.75%% 6% ) > K% 8 7] LK
W)€ 2 T G-F- B B AE KT 5
PR A 4 A AR 2 Wi AR ARAE
o B DL R TR DL

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental
from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the
risk associated with the future
rental, of 6.75% (2015: 5.25% to
6.75%).

Rt R /56.75% (% — 1L
4 5.25%%6.75%) > KEE Al
B a3 2 W AR K
B V- 4 A 2 Wi 2RI A o
o B L2 i O A€ A 48 2 A B J

B o

The higher the term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A A R
KNP EE A -

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

182 B i i B g
OB (BB -



198 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—-ANFE+A=+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. ®&W= (&)
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RERS T hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2AREE RQVEE /KEFSER Significant unobservable input(s) EEE LN FEE
FrEFRENE E-3 FERAHE EXTTEERAHE ZBR (E#)
Commercial The key
properties inputs are
located in PRC (Cont'd)
(Cont'd) F = A R
AR B Z (%)
[EEXZENE: )
(3) Monthly term  Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
rental derived from the average of the monthly term
g AMHE rental as stated in the existing rental, the higher
rental agreements with RMB86 the fair value.
(2015: RMB86 to RMB225)/sq. 4 H fl & i mi »
m./month. AP B

& B 2 B R4 4 B FHLA i 3]
Z a8 H 8Tk ANRE86I0
(F—H4: AR¥s6c s
NEW22570) 2 FH#HEHE S

H e
(4) Reversionary  Reversionary rental for each unitis The higher the
rental compared with reversionary
1R direct market comparables and rental, the higher
taking into account of location the fair value.
and other individual factor, 15 Bt A 4 g
the average reversionary rental P PAE (B -

is RMB98 (2015: RMB94 to
RMB210)/sq.m./month.

BB E R SA&
P A 4 AH B - T 48 2 R A SE
2 R H A AR A R 2R 5 oF- 3448 B A
&2 8 A BTk NR 98It
(ZFE—HF: NR¥940E
NE#2107T) °

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A | R t 2016
A\Eﬁéﬂté<§i§)ﬁmﬂa SWPEL o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

wE_%F—
17. REWE (&)

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5F)
NETZA=Z+—HILEE

199

Relationship of

consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) THEERA
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s)  EEE LA FEE
FrERENE E-34 FERAHE EAXTTEEBAZE 2R (E#)
Industrial Level 3 Investment

properties 5= Approach

located in PRC & E
R B 2

TEY)E The key

inputs are
T AR

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

(1) Term yield
A H I A R

Term vyield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
4.25% to 6.75% (2015: 4.25%
to 6.75%).

AR 5 % S5 4.25%%6.75%
(Z&F— T4 425%%
6.75%) > A5 AT B LB S
T3P B A8 L i P 3 e
Az 2 Wi S0 AE H R DA A
FARDL

(2) Reversionary
yield
1R B i 4

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental,
of 4.75% to 6% (2015: 4.75% to
6%).

TR BRI 35 2 5 4.75% 6%
(ZF—H4F4.75%%6%)
K% B G L 2 i
I EE R T T HEEE L
W i 330G A R R DL S RO AR
FH 48 22 AR B LB

The higher the term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A A R
KNP EE A -

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

782 B AL it %6 A
I8 FAE (E BRI o



200 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—-ANFE+A=+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. ®&W= (&)
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RERS T hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2AREE RQVEE /KEFSER Significant unobservable input(s)  HEHE LA FEE
FrisREME E& FEBMAHE EBEAXTUERGARE ZE% (GE®)
Industrial The key
properties inputs are
located in PRC (Cont'd)
(Cont'd) F = A R
AR B Z (%)
T ()
(3) Monthly term  Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
rental derived from the average of the monthly term
g AMHE rental. The properties are vacant rental, the higher
in both years. the fair value.
HHEuZFAME A FYHE SAHESE 2
EAL/E Y AT RS S A R o
Wz g o
(4) Reversionary  Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary
18 S < comparables and taking into rental, the higher
account of location and other the fair value.
individual factor, the range of 18 B AR < i
average reversionary rental is O R o

from RMB27 to RMB43.5
(2015: RMB27 to RMB45)/sq.m./
month.

KN 2GRS TS E
LR AH 4 40 B > Sl 28 25 58 4 2E b
B R FC AR A R 2R P41 BR AR
&2 #E N H 8K
ANR¥27 08 NR¥43.57C
(ZE—HF: N\R¥27 0%
AR #4570) o

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A I R t 2016
A\mer&§<§>§)ﬁmaa e & w



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

B B s iR M RE (48)
WE AT A S B
17. REW=E (&)

Investment

properties

held by the

Group in the Relationship of
consolidated Valuation unobservable
statement of technique(s) inputs to
financial position Fair value and key fair value (Note)
RGEME hierarchy  input(s) IR E3 PN
MRz 2REE RAFVEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BN FEE
FrERENE E-34 FERAHE EXTTEERAHE 2R (E#)

Freehold land Level 3
located 5=k Approach —
in the USA Land Analysis,
it E B 2 based on W —
TR ERE T market
observable
transactions
of similar

pieces of land
and adjusts

to reflect the
location, size,
condition

and physical
characteristic
of the freehold
land.

SHEE ek —+
4341 > LAAH
) = M 22 T 5
BB G B
FEBESAF A
HE DL WK A
B3 i (1 UK VA
B R
Ko ) A o

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of
HK$84.0 million (2015: HK$85.0 million), there is no
indication that any slight change in the unobservable input
would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value
measurement.

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group's
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$6,761.6
million (2015: HK$6,087.5 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other

assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 46.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (HK) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

Sales Comparison A 30% discount is applied to the
market observable price/acre of a
piece of similar land.

AR 3 2 ATBAERS value.
/ BEATH30%

The higher the
discount, the
lower the fair

Prige > 2 -1H
{EL AR

REMR : BR—TEHMR (A 484.0 8 Bt (ZF—H
4E 1 85.0H W L) 2 G LA AR R
B 87 7 N ] A A SO AT A 5
198 25 300 ST (1 0 K s 348 s sk >

FYAF A > SI7 SN, sl o 2 = -

AR A » AR 48 [l £ 4 T B EoAth 1 BT
K 2 BB Y22 BRI 556,761.6 A B it
JC (. FE—F4F 1 6,087.5H0 BiHE ) o

7 A [ B e — M SRAT A BT A 2 4%
)2 T A R 2 BRI SO B RE46 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

At Tst January, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Transferred from investment properties
(note 17)

Transferred to investment properties

Disposal of subsidiaries

Disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Transferred to investment properties
Disposal of subsidiaries
Disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2016

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

At Tst January, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Impairment loss reversed

Transferred to investment properties

Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries

Eliminated on disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Impairment loss reversed

Transferred to investment properties
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries
Eliminated on disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2016

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2016

At 31st December, 2015

[7%:3

N E—RFE—H—H

56 98 2

Hhn

R E
(HtzE17)

e E RV LIE

5 I 8

e
AE—fE+ZA=1—H

[ 54 5 A

bl

T B J 2

LLC NS LIS

I A

R Vg b

WZF—RNE+ZA=+—H

RAHER

HifE
R-ZF—-L&F—HA—H
HE 569 2
AREE LA
3¢ 1] (s 4
BREREYE
15 O 0 )
TR /i 4

RE-F—Tf+-H=+—H
HE 525 2

AR

B 4 )

H 10 B 1R

LS EXi ¢k S

ot 5 T 2 B

HHUE /S8 R

AFE-AREFZA=T—H

REE
WZF—NE+ZA=1+—H

REF—hF+ZA=+—H

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
FEE)EARL2A

A0t 6 T 55 i 3R i R E (4

wE_%F—
18. Y% -BERZE

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures Motor
land and improve- and vehicles
Hotel buildings ments  equipment and
property HELT#H  HEEF KE KB vessels Total
BIENE REF % RiEfE RERAM @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE®BT O EEBL 0 G&EBc EEEc AEEBC O&EEC
608.5 525.0 135.0 298.2 79.3 1,646.0
= (15.1) (6.5) (3.5) = (25.1)
- 74.3 40.1 35.9 5.8 156.1
- 17.5 - - - 17.5
- (22.0) - - - (22.0)
- - (41.3) (165.4) (3.1 (209.8)
- - (7.7) 9.7) 2.7) (20.1)
608.5 579.7 119.6 155.5 79.3 1,542.6
(21.6) (9.5) 4.9 (0.1) (36.1)
- - 5.6 24.7 15.5 45.8
- - 27.6 8.3 35.9
- 3.9 - - (3.9)
- - 0.1) (0.6 - 0.7)
- - 1.1) (8.6 0.7) (10.4)
608.5 554.2 142.1 174.4 94.0 1,573.2
274.7 29.8 64.9 186.3 29.0 584.7
- 0.9) (3.8) (1.6) 0.1 (6.2)
6.9 15.8 30.0 28.6 7.4 88.7
(17.0) - - - - (17.0)
- (10.2) - - - (10.2)
- - (33.1) (144.9) (1.8) (179.8)
- - (4.9 (8.3) 1.7) (14.9)
264.6 34.5 53.1 60.1 33.0 445.3
- (1.8) (6.5) (2.7) (0.1) (11.1)
7.2 15.6 24.2 21.5 8.5 77.0
- - 27.4 7.5 - 34.9
(6.1) - - - - (6.1)
= (0.2) = = 0.2)
- - (0.1) 0 - (0.6)
- - (1.1) (0.6) 9.0)
265.7 48.1 97.0 78.6 40.8 530.2
342.8 506.1 45.1 95.8 53.2 1,043.0
343.9 545.2 66.5 95.4 46.3 1,097.3




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong iR Py E S

Properties outside Hong Kong

At the end of the reporting period, leasehold land and
buildings with carrying value of HK$21.7 million (2015:

BN Z Y

o B Bs e AR Mk sk (A8)

wE

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

18. W% - WERZRE (&)

A Y ) 3 SR A T 2 R T
LA

2016 2015
—R"E S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [ER: XV
564.8 572.2
284.1 316.9
848.9 889.1

RS AR > ASEE ] SR A T B oAt f5 S
BRIAME A521.7 A E# T (. FE—f4F:22.2

HK$22.2 million) were pledged as security of the Group’s AW TT) ZHHE T S o
bank and other borrowings.
19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. FA&H(E
The Group's prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR AR B 2 FE AR 45
2016 2015
—EB-RF “E R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T EHETT
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong FHEI 2 HE L 4.3 4.7
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2R EH B PTAE 2 A -
Non-current assets I it B & 4.2 4.6
Current assets ) & E 0.1 0.1
4.3 4.7

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

20. GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January
Acquisition of subsidiaries

At 31st December

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost A

At Tst January, 2015 REF—HE—H—H
Exchange adjustments T 5.0

Additions B

Disposal of subsiclaries iR A

At 315t December, 2015 R-ZF—-HFE+-H=+—H
Exchange adjustments HE 5.7

Additions K

At31st December, 2016 REF—REFZH=F-H

Accumulated amortisation and ~ R K
impairment BE

At Tst January, 2015 R-Z—HF—H—H

Amortisation charged for the year A6 Ef1IFR 2 #E5

Eliminated on disposal of A R
subsidiaries 4

At31st December, 2015 REZF—REFZH=4—A
Amortisation charged for the year 47 EL 411 2 #4

At 31st December, 2016 BoF—A~E+-A=+—H
Carrying amounts REfE

At 31st December, 2016 AE-ANEFZA=+—H
At 315t December, 2015 RZF—HE+ZH=+—H

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
FEE)EARL2A

gz I

A 5 e e Bt wE (48

IV
BEZF-AF+ A=t —HILFEE
20. EHE
2016 2015
—RE i Sl kGE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H W IT
B
r—H—H 2,488.9 2,488.9
WS i B 2 9.8 -
B+=A=+—H 2,498.7 2,488.9
21. BEE
Computer software Exchange
L participation
Internally rights Customer Web- Club
Acquired  developed R Trademark  relationship domain  memberships Total
BA AHRER SHE BE EFEE fE  eHeR @t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS$ Million
A&k AEET  AART  AEkT mEkc  EET mElkc rEkx
140.0 101.9 23 875.0 1,154.0 780 8.8 2,360.0
04) = = = = = - (04)
1.4 0.6 = = = = = 8.0
(1282) (108.5) 23) - - - 2.8 (241.8)
12.8 - - 875.0 1,154.0 780 6.0 21258
(1.0) = = = = = = (1.0
55 - - - - - 1.0 6.5
17.3 - - 875.0 1,154.0 780 7.0 21313
99.0 4.7 1.0 7.0 1,154.0 67.6 1.1 13734
41 7.8 - - - 6.3 - 182
(101.5) (51.5) (1.0) - - - 02) (154.2)
1.6 - - 7.0 1,154.0 73.9 09 12374
1.5 - - - - 41 - 5.6
31 - - 7.0 1,154.0 780 09 12430
142 - - 868.0 - - 6.1 888.3
112 - - 866.0 - 41 5.1 888.4




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

21.

208

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

Other than the club memberships, exchange participation
rights and trade mark, which have indefinite useful lives,
the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis

over the following pe

Acquired computer software
Internally developed computer software

riods:

Customer relationship

Web domain

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL

LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2016 were

3 -5 years
5 —10 years
5.4 years
10 years

allocated to the following cash generating units.

Consumer finance
segment — United Asia
Finance Limited (“UAF")

Investment and finance
segment — SHK

Others segment -
Cautious Base Limited
(“Cautious Base”)

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

YN
S A A A BR A
([ERE A B ])

BE R AT~
G

oAt 33—

Cautious Base Limited
([ Cautious Base | )

o B Bs e AR Mk sk (A8)

wE

21.

220

ANETZA=ZT—HIEFEE
B/LEE (K)
Wi & i € 58 ~ 22 5 P 2 BEURE T 7 R 0[] 7

o R AF 81 T S S 5140 e
P

i A7 S i 2 3&54F
AL ) 2 o S s 47 52104
EFBR 5.44F
4 32k, 104F

R KRB EEAFHNETEE 2™
ERES

FOETWER S R F—RNE+ A
= B 22 R B S E T AR S T
B T3 e 2 DA Bl e A AR B

Goodwill Trade Mark
BE [

2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE R —RF ZE-RE “EZ—F4E
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

EX-Yivr HEHIT BEAR HET
2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
104.9 104.9 - _
9.8 - - -
2,498.7 2,488.9 868.0 868.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

208

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of UAF which is included in
the consumer finance segment, a cash-generating unit,
represents the value in use at 31st December, 2016 based
on a business valuation report on the UAF group prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Holdings Limited. The valuation used the
discounted cash flow approach and is based on a five-
year performance projection and certain key assumptions
(updated with latest market data) including an average
growth rate of 15.0% on the profit after tax from 2017
to 2021 (2015: 20.7% from 2016 to 2020), a sustainable
growth rate of 2.6% beyond 2021 (2015: 2.8% beyond
2020), and a discount rate of 13.8% (2015: 13.7%). The
recoverable amount of UAF was determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of SHK which is included in the
investment and finance segment has been determined
based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation
uses cash flow projections based on the financial budget
approved by SHK management covering a one-year period
for both years at a discount rate of 11% (2015: 11%). The
recoverable amount was determined to be in excess of its
net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of Cautious Base which is
included in the others segment has been determined based
on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash
flow projections based on the financial budget approved
by Cautious Base management covering a five-year period
at a discount rate of 3%. The recoverable amount was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

ok o T 55 R M R (A

e o E—

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

. BEREEEEAFHNETLEEZR
BRI (&)

FE AL A5 408 2 B 4 7 A B A6 B Y M
A BB RT i ] AR R =R — N
H=+—HZ M REE DRER L& E
1% B2 Al {E FfiNorton Appraisals Holdings
Limited 4 4 51 Y I 45 A 7655 45 B S5 10 (B
i%ﬁm/ﬁﬁ@mﬁﬁﬁémﬁﬁﬁﬁ
AR LA SE AR TR A B T B ABRGR (LA
BT 2 TS5 AR SE R > B — B4
2o — fﬁii&?iﬁ@%hﬁ*ﬂEﬁqziﬁi*%%ﬁi
15.0% ( — A SR RER TR T
T@EMW%&Q$:~EﬁMT%%
MRR2.6% (“F— T4 “F R

1% 1552.8%) > MITE R E13.8% (—F—H
A1 13.7% ) o B A A A 1 AT A (] 4 E
AT T b e 0 L T VR

TR ARG I G Bl B 2 s Bk 2 ml i [m] 4
BEF(H B (R E o A WA AR LN > BT
R A S A R I v . —4F ) B RS TR
%WﬁZﬁimiﬁ@bﬁﬁ$ﬂ%<:§
— A 11%) o F5 2 AT i ] 4 RE S8
%ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁo

WA FHoAh 4R Cautious Baselt mI i [6] 4> %8
T AR Ao A (B 8 R o %R TR DA
Cautious Base’s ¥ i L 1 i o 4F K AH B B
BRI B R30I B E N Bl e i
2§@U°EUH&[] B A T R 8 EL R Ty

B ARG > BT AT B % AT R B A ek
53 A (o R T {06 14 T i (] <
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 23. REtE AR 2R
2016 2015
—RE e S GE

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I

Listed securities (Note (i) bR (GEMEG)) 10,589.2 7,788.5
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) I LT By (REAR (i 1,092.7 1,232.4
11,681.9 9,020.9
2016 2015
—RNEE e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HHE T
Note (i): RER () :
Listed securities LTRSS
Cost of investment &G A 3,987.6 3,441.2
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRE Ak WS e A% A A 6,641.3 4,376.8
Less: impairment W Pk (E 9.8) (8.8)
10,619.1 7,809.2
Elimination of unrealised profit T 7 5 3 355 (29.9) (20.7)
10,589.2 7,788.5
Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price LTRSS A TEE - R 3,788.2 3,316.1
Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount I A B — R A s e A W R IR
of a Hong Kong listed associate, TACI, and the market value of TACI THT (B B K 22 i i 75 109 2R 1) i (B 2 MDY 25 % - 5 3
at the end of the reporting period. The management considers that the JeE Ry o R 2 2 A B R AR B Ui RO B -
fair value less cost of disposal based on discounted future cash flows (ELPH B SIS R 22 2 R TR (L B VA B 7% 5
of TACI is higher than the carrying amount and the fair value of TACI, IR 1t > 01 7 e R O (L

hence, no impairment needs to be recognised.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A I R t 2016
A\memg<§>§)ﬁmaa P
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23.

A

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)
Note (i): (Cont'd)

On 16th December, 2015, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group entered into the sale and purchase agreement to acquire
approximately 23.9% of the total issued share capital of APAC, which
is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1104),
for a consideration of approximately HK$484.0 million. On 29th
February, 2016, the acquisition of APAC was completed as all of the
conditions of the sale and purchase agreement were fulfilled. On
the same day, APAC became an associate of the Group as the Group
has significant influence over the associate. After the acquisition, the
Group further acquired an addition 4.54% of the total issued share
capital of APAC from the market for a consideration of HK$47.9
million. In total, the Group held 28.44% of the issued share capital of
APAC as at 31st December, 2016.

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount
of APAC and the market value of APAC at the end of the reporting
period. The management has compared the carrying amount of APAC
to the fair value less cost of disposal of APAC, which was based on
the fair value of APAC's interest in its associate plus its other assets
and liabilities, and concluded that there is no need to recognise an
impairment allowance. The fair value less cost of disposal has been
used by management in the impairment assessment of APAC due to
the share of its interest in associate should be marked to market in
order to reflect the underlying assets value of APAC.

Note (ii): R (i)

Unlisted shares F L ey
Cost of investment P A
Share of post-acquisition reserves R A WS 42 it A
Less: impairment B - WAE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2016 are set out in note 52.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
) AR A H

A o B85 e 5k M Rk (A

IV

wE —E—

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

23. REtE QR 2ERS (&)

REAEG) - (A1)

MoZE—HE+ A+ ANH - ALEHZHEESE
W%"?n]4 B ek DA R oK B (—
A B 22 i E AR BT 2 A A B AR S 1104) &
P BEAT A 4923.9% - AE £9484.0F B I
RFE—NEZH A ILH - B E ek 2 A i
AP 25 L FEE o > S RS A VR R 5 A e R H 5 B
YR AN S T — I N A SRR 2 AR A 1
HH A R o A 5E AR S TE AR AR
EL A T35 | 3 — 2 Wi i i R U 2 T L S AT e AR
4.54% > fRAE 7447 98 B G A UFFTE > AL E
Mo ANEF+ A=+ HHEFEKERE 5
T 1928.44% -

AL 7 88 A R R TR 1 B A R i
HAZR I T (B [T f 22 % o 8 R 19 B K W TR
(NSRS PN < ¢V /N = N P S AR i
N EE A T I A MR A A 2 P (TR
H B AT PO > ot Ay O R AR ol (B A -
T R A 2 T (il ) A A 2 3B R U
SEAT LT AL - J5L ] J B A H A i 7 0 ) 2 A i
JRE A T 57k DA 2 W 5 A AR 5 7 B £ o

2016 2015
—E-RE — A
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE I
1,842.8 1,751.6
(69.2) 20.2
1,773.6 1,771.8
(680.9) (539.4)
1,092.7 1,232.4

AREER —F—ANF+ A= —HZE
T oy F A O M RES2



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

7o B s i R P aE (48)
wE_%F—

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

23. REtE QAR &R (&)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates

The summarised consolidated financial information of the
Group’s material associates, TACI and SHKFGL, is set out

below.

() TACI

The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in TACI's
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and
liabilities of TACI are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements

(Note).

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Revenue

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividends received from TACI
during the year

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

Ui B
B E =
T B AR
I i 8 B 1R

A

B B 2\ 22 dids
7 B ik A

A B H At 42 T
-9t

A4 BE 4 T 4
B
$$§Wﬁ%ﬁ%
395

EXBE QR ZFEMHERBL

AR AR [ B R O ) R 2 ROk e AR
B 2 A B R B S I T 3 e

K%
TiZ%ﬁW%%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬁ
HIAR G P B IR R (HRAR 7 s P 5 i o
KRR+ 2o 2 &R REZ ¥
B BE LB NRER LR A AR
BB R P ANR (GE#) -

2016 2015
—R"E 2 S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [ER: P
13,875.4 13,020.2
19,816.4 18,540.9
(6,851.2) (9,250.3)
(4,789.2) (5,156.5)
2016 2015
—®-NE  F A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®ETT [ER:A S
1,894.5 1,029.4
3,937.7 3,012.8
5,708.2 2,595.5
(1,113.2) (758.4)
4,595.0 1,837.1
110.0 73.3
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210 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)

(i)

TACI (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of
the interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated

financial statements:

B B s iR M RE (48)
R S ES N K
23. MR R M (M)
BABE AT H AU HRRER (4)
() K% (4)
5 £ T R B A BB 4

F TR R M £ 2 MR I (H 2 3
iR :

2016 2015
—E-RE —E N
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAR EE: Yo
Net assets attributable to the owners K % i 5 fE {5
of TACI & A 21,513.2 17,138.3
Proportion of the Group’s ownership 4<% [l A K % 2
interest in TACI B A HEE 2 LL 51 48.66% 48.66%
Share of net assets of TACI JREA K 22 & e TR 10,468.3 8,339.5
Goodwill A 1.8 1.8
Adjustment on acquisition of AL AL R 22 B AN
additional interest in TACI HE i 0 % (614.0) (614.0)
Unrealised profit adjustments o 55 B v A1) 5 4 (29.9) (20.7)
Carrying amount of the Group’s AL R REZ
interest in TACI WE 2 2 R T (B 9,826.2 7,706.6

Note: The Group’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group

48.66% of the voting rights in TACI. As at 31st
December, 2016, the board composition of TACI
comprised five executive directors, three non-executive
directors and four independent non-executive directors,
totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, a non-
executive director of TACI is also an executive director
of each of AGL and the Company, and an executive
director of TACI is also an executive director of AGL.
China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company that held the 48.66%
interest in TACI) has resolved that whilst the Company’s
direct or indirect shareholding in TACI is less than 50%,
China Elite will not, without prior public notice required
under applicable legislation, exercise its power as a
shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint another director
to the board of directors of TACI who is or has within the
previous twelve months been an employee or a director
of China Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of
its holding companies.

FEAR AR R K T 2 48.66%ME #i it T
AN ] A K % 2 48.66% 5% ZEHE o it
—E-ANFE+_A=+—H K%
HEGHALAITES = ZFEH
AT3E T R 00 45 98 5r JE AT A 3t
T AERAN A ET T
— B4R I AT HE R B A A
B AN T4 @ AT 3 R &
— BT PN 5 A A AT
#5450 China Elite Holdings Limited
(I'China Elite | » A & 2 &Kt & A
A H K2 48.66%E 4 ) kP >
AR ] TR A A 4 B A
HEDR50% > HJChina ElitefE R AR
RO A R > AS AR S AT L
VER KRB RERRE S » SR BT —
BHEBINARLHE R > 1 5% 5
SERT+ A8 H 5T 5k 88 4845 4T China
Elite ~ HL% 2 7] i H % 28 R AT A
Rt 2 =) A A B B = o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)
(i) TACI (Cont’d)

Note: (Cont'd)

TACI’s other three significant shareholders hold a total of
34.89% equity interest as at 31st December, 2016 and
were independent third parties from the Group.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 in view of
the provisions of HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and has concluded that it does not have
unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of
TACI based on the above facts and circumstances, and
accordingly, the Group continues to account for its
interest in TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment
and development in the PRC and are strategic to the
Group’s activities.

(i)  SHKFGL

SHKFGL is accounted for using the equity method.
The summarised consolidated financial information of
the financial performance for the year and financial
position at the reporting date represents the amounts
included in the consolidated financial statements of
SHKFGL adjusted by fair value adjustments made at
the time of reclassifying SHKFGL from a subsidiary to
an associate.

Current assets i B E
Non-current assets IE I B
Current liabilities T E A A
Non-current liabilities JE I B A &

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE (FB)FRAA

A A A 05 R M R (51)

WE AT A S B

23. AR 2 (M)
BABE AT H AU FRAER (4)

(i) K« (#)
AEfE ()

M oFE—NEF _H=4+—H > K%
ot = F Z R A IR A34.89%
JBEHE > Y AR S B 2 BB ST B8 = o

AEEFRNHEBE T ANE+
A =+ — B4 2 5 BB R
Ih: AR 7 v B 5 S E R 251 0%
[5G BB iR | 2 308 T R %2
73 Ja A B 2 ) - SR bl i
TEUL > 58 HAR A B3 T 2 RE D AT 45
71 R B AR B B - [ > A 4 P A
AR L R 2 2 HE AR A 1 B A )
AfRe

R 2 BTG B 7 op AT
LES W& IR RS HUE SRR
W 5 2B o

(i) AR A
T 38 S SR 07 R R < 6
IS R B2 2 45 AT e
S £ & RABSHLAR N 10 247 R B B
FAESE H 2 BB L 3 @ 45 T
B AT URT L S 1 A )
Wi B e 2 R -

2016 2015
—E—REF ZE— AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEART H &0

7,192.1 6,036.4
1,534.2 879.7
(3,904.0) (2,258.0)
(1,400.6) (1,221.6)
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23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)
(i)  SHKFGL(Cont'd)

A

Revenue

Profit from continuing

operations

Post-tax profit from discontinued

operations

Other comprehensive expenses
Total comprehensive income

The reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

SHKFGL is as follows:

Adjusted net assets of

SHKFGL

Group's effective interest

Group's share of adjusted net assets

Goodwill

Impairment (note 13)

Carrying amount of the Group’s

interest in SHKFGL

BHE(FE

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.;Ié.) LIMITED

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

B RN AT H L
23. ABHE DR 2% (B

(i) A7 2 2 (i SE ] (A

EXBERRAZFEUHERBL (F)

2016 2015

—B-ARF  FAF

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBTT HE IO

N 979.6 1,248.3
KB A S

2 it A 87.5 120.9
HKED KRB ET

i 4% Y Al - 92.5
HoAth 2 T 2 (16.3) (2.4)
e ETEEE 71.2 211.0

I e B A A L S 3 4 4
%] 2 i i B AT (L 2 BHIR A0 R
2016 2015
—B-ARF  F A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HE T
TR L 4 4R [

AR B R 3,421.7 3,436.5
742 ) 2 B AT 25 30% 30%
IS 45 3] B AL 468 5 4 e TR (EL 1,026.5 1,031.0
[k 607.7 607.7
WAE (FhEE13) (680.2) (538.7)
A 5 3] A S 5 i 4 i 4 T

E i B T 954.0 1,100.0




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not

individually material

The aggregate financial information of associates that are
not individually material is set out below.

The Group's share of profit
for the year

The Group's share of other
comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year

The Group's share of total
comprehensive income
for the year

Aggregate carrying amount of the
Group's interests in these associates

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates

as follows:

The unrecognised share of losses
for the year
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

o B Bs e AR Mk sk (A8)

WE—F A+ A=+ B IR

23. REFENT 2R (&)
EBTEBEAZBHEQNTNMBERAE

BB A K 2 WA N R ) AR R} KA
AR o
2016 2015
—R"E CE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EE Yo
A B (3] R A AR 4
gl 94.1 30.6
A 2 |3 R A\ AR 4
HoAth 2 T 0 25
() 17.0 (4.4)
7 2 [ R A\ AR 4T B
éﬁ%é
K 111.1 26.2
$%@V&#%%\ﬂz
T 4 2 % T 4A(E 901.7 214.3
AL 2 R AR EAG W A Rl R AR
2016 2015
—R"E E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBBT A E T
4 TR % e R A
518 0.1) (0.4)
2T AL o 7 R 12 (25.3) (25.2)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

ZEO A SR EE ()
BE_FAEL A=t HIHEE
24. REE QT 2R

Unlisted shares FE b T A
Cost of investment & R A

Share of post-acquisition reserves A o5 1% ft
Elimination of unrealised profit 5 R 52 B Ui )

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st
December, 2016 are set out in note 53.

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint venture

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised
consolidated financial information represents amount
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets T E
Non-current assets FE I B %%
Current liabilities =R
Non-current liabilities E =

2016 2015
—E—RE 4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT H &I
249.0 154.3
2,206.6 2,035.5
2,455.6 2,189.8

(33.5) (33.5)

2,422.1 2,156.3

AREER —F—ANF+ A= —HZE
ZE B A REE R B EES3 o

EXGERAZGEMHER B

AREMEKREE /A A Allied Kajima Limited
(TAKL J) 955 WA 85 R O 3
L6 BB R AR IR AKLIV &5 & S
R RSB EER R ) h 25
AR AKLZ ZERR - B AR R
i IE ARG B R R AR

2016 2015
—E-RE R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET A T

The above amounts of these assets include LA & % 2 3K IE G 4% DA K

the following: HH :
Cash and cash equivalents

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

Bla kBleEEY

176.6 365.5
5,115.8 4,495.8
(297.8) (324.7)
(537.5) (573.3)
86.4 292.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 24. REEQTIZER (&)
Summarised consolidated financial information of ERGENTZESMEEREM (4)
material joint venture (Cont'd)
2016 2015
—AE  E Ak

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE#IT

Revenue A 676.9 697.2
Profit for the year A AE I Vi A 498.5 237.4
Other comprehensive expenses for the yearﬂ—‘ifiﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ% 4.7) (2.4)
Total comprehensive income for the year 4% 4F i 4 [ i i 48 % 493.8 235.0

The above profit for the year includes the %l A% 4F £ i | 3 65

following: T4 I8 ¢
Depreciation e 56.4 60.2
Interest income FE A 1.1 1.2
Interest expenses by 11.4 9.9
Taxation BiLIH 32.4 28.8
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated KR BB ORI B AR G BB R
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest Fﬁﬁﬁﬁ U AKLAE £ 22 JR T (B 2 IR -
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:
2016 2015
“RE  —E-EHE

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE# T

Net assets of AKL AKLZ & FE 1 {H 4,457.1 3,963.3
Proportion of the Group’s ownership A 42 F A AK L A HERE 25
interest in AKL =17 50% 50%
Share of net assets of AKL JE AL AKLE 2 3 (H 2,228.5 1,981.6
Goodwill i 0.1 0.1
Unrealised profit adjustments o 58 B Ve ) o (33.5) (33.5)
Carrying amount of the Group's A 4L [F 7 AKLIE 2 2
interest in AKL HEE T {E 2,195.1 1,948.2
Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are EBRTEEAZEEARANUKERAE
not individually material
The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that AR N Ja T K 2 B R A S R L
are not individually material is set out below. AN
2016 2015
—~E —E AR

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®BTT ER:X o

The Group’s share of (loss) profit for 7 5 [ JRE A\ AR A i
the year (s 18) i A1 (55.3) 38.4

The Group’s share of other comprehensive 7 £ [f] i {5 2% 4F i
(expenses) income for the year HApth 2 (& H) U (1.5) 2.5

The Group's share of total comprehensive 74 B JiE {5 4% 4 i
(expenses) income for the year () i S8R (56.8) 40.9
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Amnual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets
and liabilities of the Group that are measured at cost

B B s iR M RE (48)
WE AT A S L
TRMEERER

A5 0 4 il 5 I AR AR BRI AL
B RN B R AR AL AR ER R Hay

25.

less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial UIE S
recognition.
2016
—B-AF
Fair value
AVEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-4 et =/ MAHREE st
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT BEERL BEET BE#ERT BEER
Available-for-sale financial assets HLESREE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong Btk b2 oA s 45.7 - - - 45.7
Unlisted overseas equity securities H LT AN A R 2R - - 422 21.6 63.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as RERARMTR
non-current assets B 45.7 - 422 21.6 109.5

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA
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BE_Z—ANET_HA=1—HILEE

25. TREERES (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2016
ZE-RE
Fair value
AVEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
£-% et =R HAHREE @zt
HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEET BERT BERERT BEERT
Financial assets at fair value through EBRERREATEE
profit or loss EEZEREE
Held for trading investments FefEC A&
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong s b 2 A S 269.1 - - - 269.1
Equity securities listed outside Bl MbIR T2
Hong Kong A7 5 307.4 - - - 307.4
Exchange-traded funds listed in Fis B 2325 e
Hong Kong FH A 139.3 - - - 139.3
Over the counter equity derivatives BrAMEARTAE TR - - 0.4 - 0.4
Over the counter currency derivatives BN ERATE TR - - 0.1 - 0.1
Forward currency contract EHEWAH - 50.6 - - 50.6
Unlisted overseas options A i sh e - 14 - - 14
Unlisted put right for shares in F Lz —MEE A
an associate AR A R T - - 1,052.0 - 1,052.0
Unlisted call option for E R g o
club memberships s e - - 8.3 - 8.3
Unlisted call option for shares B LA MR b T
listed outside Jhef 2 F LT
Hong Kong R - - 124 - 124
Contracts for difference EHBH - 223 - - 22.3
Unlisted bonds issued by listed LT ARGz F L
companies iz - 386.9 - - 386.9
Listed bonds issued by listed AR B
companies fi - 668.6 - - 668.6
715.8 1,129.8 1,073.2 - 2,918.8
Investments designated as at fair value 1RE MER G R
through profit or loss RAPEMEES 2 G
Unlisted convertible bonds issued —F LA R T2
by an unlisted company b AT R - - 39 - 3.9
Unlisted overseas equity securities SR RIGEZ
with a put right for shares A L AN A S 2 - - 826.1 - 826.1
Unlisted overseas investment funds F LM GRS - - 2,871.6 - 2,871.6
- - 3,701.6 - 3,701.6
715.8 1,129.8 4,774.8 - 6,620.4
Analysed for reporting purposes as: R R A BBTEZ
Non-current assets JE & 3,632.9
Current assets BB 2,987.5
6,620.4

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

Annual Report 2016
e :

i



218 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIFEE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREEREE ()

2016
ZE-RE
Fair value
AVEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-4 =8 =8 HAHREE At

HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEER BEHET BERT BEBAT BEBT

Financial liabilities at fair value through ~ FBEREZ L FEE

profit or loss EEzEREE
Held for trading FefEc s Mg
Futures and options listed outside Hong &V LASMbIR 172
Kong 8 R e 2.2 - - - 2.2
Foreign currency contracts Big - 4.8 - - 4.8
Unlisted overseas options F LS - 0.3 - - 0.3
Over the counter equity derivatives BrAMNEANT A TR - - 2.9 - 2.9
Over the counter currency derivatives B ERAAET R - - 1.9 - 1.9
Stock borrowings N & - 75.7 - - 75.7
Contracts for difference EHEEH - 27.5 - - 27.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as BERENAT A
current liabilities LB £ 2.2 108.3 4.8 - 115.3
2015
T4
Fair value
AR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F— B4 FHM AR 5t
HK$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET HEET T HE T HE T
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong Bils b2 oA B 25 48.9 = = = 48.9
Unlisted overseas equity securities I EgSMNEAR E S = = 39.7 16.2 55.9
Analysed for reporting purposes as non- £ 23 H 19 7347 £
current assets R 48.9 - 39.7 16.2 104.8
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
/o N\ PSR e ST XSS DL
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25 TREERES (HF)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2015
CE-LE
Fair value
AR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
B piii FHZM AR UE At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
H BT HEET A EET & T H BT
Financial assets at fair value through ERERREAVEE
profit or loss REZERMEE
Held for trading investments FefEC A
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong B b2 AT 5 382.5 - - - 382.5
Equity securities listed outside HiELUSMLE b i 2
Hong Kong A7 5 242.4 - - - 242.4
Exchange-traded funds listed in Fik L2 B E
Hong Kong P 35 88.0 - - - 88.0
Over the counter equity derivatives BrAMEANT A TR - - 0.7 - 0.7
Over the counter currency derivatives BN A T - - 0.1 - 0.1
Forward currency contract EIEHEH - 6.3 - - 6.3
Options listed outside B IMbIR F 2
Hong Kong g 3.6 - - - 3.6
Unlisted overseas options JF b i s R - 04 - - 0.4
Unlisted put right for shares in A bz — A
an associate Al A Rt e - - 707.0 - 707.0
Unlisted call option for club E i g o
memberships i e - - 93 - 93
Unlisted call option for shares A LIS L T
listed outside et 3 Ll
Hong Kong R - = 25.9 - 25.9
Contracts for difference EHEEH - 88.1 - - 88.1
Unlisted bonds issued by listed EARETZF L
companies i - 359.6 - - 359.6
Listed bonds issued by listed ETARE T2 L
companies % - 488.4 - - 488.4
716.5 942.8 743.0 - 2,402.3
Investments designated as at fair value HE BB IR
through profit or loss TN TREREZ 8 E
Unlisted convertible preferred shares i E N AR5
issued by an unlisted company b AWIIEL Y35 i - - 267.8 - 267.8
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by LA BT
unlisted companies P LTl AR 5 - - 778.9 - 778.9
Unlisted overseas investment funds I b AN G4 = = 2,286.8 - 2,286.8
- = 3,333.5 - 3,333.5
716.5 942.8 4,076.5 - 5,735.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as: AR B WBTEZ T :
Non-current assets JE B 3/484.6
Current assets LB 2,251.2
5,735.8

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA
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220 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Held for trading
Futures and options listed
in Hong Kong
Foreign currency contracts
Over the counter equity derivatives
Over the counter currency derivatives
Stock borrowings
Contracts for difference

Analysed for reporting purposes as
current liabilities

e R P e ()
BE_Z—-ARE+-A=Zt+—HIL4EE
25 cRIEERERE (&)

2015
ZE—TH
Fair value
AR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
B 4 B AR BREE At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
B BT HHE T EE TS ELY S
BRERREAVER
REZSRERE
PRI 5 &
Fils L2 &
it 2.0 = = = 2.0
=i iy - 1.9 = = 19
MR A TR = = 22.5 = 22.5
NG A TR = = 0.9 = 0.9
BARE = 120.1 = = 120.1
EHEEH = 30.5 = = 305
B 23 BT
A 2.0 152.5 23.4 = 177.9

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has
determined that presenting them by nature and type of
issuers is appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value of bonds under level 2 at the reporting date
were derived from quoted prices from pricing services.
The fair value of stock borrowings and forward currency
contract under level 2 at the reporting date were derived
from observable market prices of the underlying financial
assets or liabilities.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of a financial asset or a financial
liability under level 3, the Group engages external valuers
or establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally
to perform the valuation which are reviewed by the
relevant management of the group companies.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA
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He (R B BT ) B A BB -
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222 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following table provides further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under

level 3.
2016
—F-nE
Valuation technique  Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
HERE  FUBRABARE BAEBE AVEE
HK$ Million
BEET
Available-for-sale financial assets
THLESHEE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5% 42.2
BN S MRHE SR cost of capital
IHEF R B A A
Average annual HK$54.3 million
dividend pay-out 5437 BT
BETHIRERE
Held for trading investments
BERZRE
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate Option model Volatility 41.8% 1,052.0
E o il 4 = YN A HIHERR Ui
Risk free rate 0.9%
R %
Equity growth rate 1.1%
MR RE
Estimated equity value HK$954.0 million
e B A 95400 HitE T
Unlisted call option for shares listed outside Hong Option model Volatility 55.0% 124
Kong SRR id
B LM bR 2 b RR R Risk free rate -0.15%
R A%
Financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss
EERBBRERRATEEREC EREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities with a put right ~ Market comparable Price to book ratio 1.23x 826.1
for shares approach and il s
SRR I LR A R S option model Volatility 5.5%
35 HBEA 1 U
HIHERR Discount rate 1.9%
Equity growth rate 1.5%
AR E
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* na na 2,871.6
E AN e e W 1 AR A
Financial liabilities held for trading
BERZREZERAR
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a 29
GANEAMTE TR counter parties AR Nl
25T AR E

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREEREE (F)

2015
i S K
Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
7% RTEREE AR LN ¢ 1 AFE(E
HK$ Million
T
Available-for-sale financial assets
THLEEHEE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 39.7
LTI AES BB cost of capital
IIHEF-2 B A A
Average annual HK$54.3 million
dividend pay-out 5437 BT
BETIRERE
Held for trading investments
BEXZRE
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate Option model Volatility 19.2% 707.0
T b 2 — TR A A B iR U
Risk free rate 0.6%
gk
Equity gowth rate 3.1%
i RR
Estimated equity value HK$1,100.0 million
e (R (AL 1,100.0F # ¥ T
Unlisted call option for shares listed outside Option model Volatility 63.1% 25.9
Hong Kong SRR U
BN Eifﬁﬂx{h‘z LT Risk free rate 0.002%
R R %
Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
EEAZBBREREATEE
REZEMEE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares issued Discounted cash flow Contractual price of HK$267.8 million 267.8
by an unlisted compan BB & an impending sale 2678 #i T
*Fﬂﬁiﬁtﬂfz\ﬂﬁﬁZ%tfﬁ BIHAE 5 2 & KBRS
GEYS Z
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Market comparable Recent transaction n/a 7789
unlisted companies approach price A
FEMARETZF LT i bk Rl 2 35 R
MR
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 2,286.8
bR B (A AR AR
Financial liabilities held for trading
RERZREZERAE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (22.5)
BrANBAAT £ TR counter parties A b
Lo EF IR
*  The Group has determined that the reported net asset values * o ARGEEE ol B HE R R b i
represent fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds. HRA 2 NP -
The management believes that possible changes in the AR o I A SR BT B A &
input values would not cause significant change in fair S5 = MR A N AR A TE (A
value of the financial assets and liabilities under level 3. HREH) -
There was no change in the valuation technique during the AR BE IR ) ZABAE DT IR 1R A ok 3
year.
A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H1C) LIMITED An %gaLRﬂ)O;E %FO %E
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The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

wE —E—

25 TREERES (&)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45)
NE+ZA=+—HILEE

F=HATHEEFE T ZEMERE AR

level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: FHHRIT -
—E-RE
Recognised gains or losses
BRRUEAHR Balance at Unrealised
Other 31st  gainorloss
Balance at comprehensive December  for the year
Tst January income R+=A FRAL
H-A-H Transfer ~ Proft o loss it Purchase Disposal == Rl
&8 #a8 B 2EKES BE HE &R 3.
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BB BEET BEAT BEET BEAT BBET BEAT BBET
Available-for-sale financial assets THHESREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities F LA % 39.7 - - 25 - - 422 -
Held for trading investments BERERE
Over the counter equity derivatives BONBARTAE TR 0.7 - 0.3) - - - 04 0.3)
Over the counter currency derivatives ~ $4M& AT A TR 0.1 - - - - - 0.1 -
Unlisted put right for shares in bz —HBE LR
an associate it 707.0 - 345.0 - - - 1,052.0 345.0
Unlisted call option for club memberships ~ 7 7.2 € frd i e 93 - (1.0) - - - 83 (1.0)
Unlisted call option for shares listed EWUSMLE E iRz
outside Hong Kong H LI 259 - (135) - - - 124 (135)
Investments designated as at fair value ~ EERZATEEREZRE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares -7 LA R
issued by an unlisted company I L e e 267.8 - 0.1 - - (267.9) - -
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by~ 3 LA 572
unlisted companies 3 L 7789 (775.0) - - - - 39 -
Unlisted overseas equity securities ARG
with a put right for shares F B R AR - 7750 511 - - - 826.1 51.1
Unlisted overseas investment funds F b ES 2,286.8 - 4352 - 384.8 (235.2) 28716 4262
Financial liabilities held for trading BERE AR ERAR
Over the counter equity derivatives BiOMBARTE TR (225) - 19.6 - - - 9 19.6
Over the counter currency derivatives ~ $5M& R4 TR 09 - (1.0) - - - (19 (1.0)

A

On 10th December, 2015, the Group entered into a convertible
note agreement with an overseas unlisted company (“Issuer”) to
subscribe a convertible note in an aggregate principal amount
of US$100,000,000 issued by the Issuer, and entered into a
subscription and shareholders’ agreement with the Issuer and its
holding company, in respect of the exercise of the conversion
right under the convertible note agreement to subscribe for the
Issuer’s ordinary shares with a right to put back the ordinary
shares to the Issuer. During the year ended 31st December,
2016, the Group exercised the conversion right and the Issuer
allotted and issued 100,000,000 shares at US$1 each, which
represented approximately 4.55% of the enlarged issued and
paid up share capital of the Issuer. The put right is considered
as an embedded derivative. The Group designates the entire
unlisted overseas equity securities with a put right for shares as a
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 225

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2015
i
Recognised gains or losses
CEi Ak Balance at Unrealised
Other 31st gain or loss
Balance at comprehensive December for the year
st January income ’ZH FREE
R=H—=H  Profitorloss Hits Purchase Disposal =t—H Bl
b4 3] B EXE TR itk b4 3 (G
HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
AEET L L 250 AEET AEEL AEET AEEL
Available-for:sale financial assets THLESREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities I Lo A 355 - 42 - - 39.7 -
Unlisted overseas investment funds ¥ ETESMY S 123 - 0.8) - (115) - -
Held for trading investments BERARE
Over the counter equity derivatives BANBA i TR - 07 - - - 07 07
Over the counter currency derivatives BAMEREATE TR - 0.1 - - - 0.1 0.1
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate I Ltz —MBE AT R AR - 596.0 - 1110 - 707.0 596.0
Unlisted call option for club memberships ¥ Ll g A - - - 93 - 93 -
Unlisted call option for shares listed iR EiRHZ
outside Hong Kong LR - 259 - - - 259 259
Investments designated as at fair value REARATEERE RE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares —HFk EHARETZ
issued by an unlisted company EAEE YT 395 205.2 - 2.1 - 267.8 205.2
Unlisted convertible bonds FEHAREGZ
issued by unlisted companies EAEE Y - - - 7789 - 7789 -
Unlisted overseas investment funds L e 8315 1342 - 15609 (2398) 22868 802
Financial liabiliies held for trading FERZREZEMER
Over the counter equity derivatives BAMRARTE TR (485) 260 - - - (225) 260
Over the counter currency derivatives AR TR (17.8) 169 - - - (09 169

There was no transfer out or transfer in of level 3 in current
year. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change

in circumstances that caused the transfer.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financ
end of the reporting period were as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
— Held for trading investments
— Investments designated as at fair
value through profit or loss

Loans and receivables under
non-current assets
— Trade and other receivables
(note 29)
— Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (note 26)
— Amounts due from associates (note 30)

Loans and receivables under

current assets

— Bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents (note 31)

— Trade and other receivables
(note 29)

— Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (note 26)

— Amounts due from associates (note 30)

— Amounts due from joint ventures
(note 30)

Available-for-sale financial assets

A

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BHE(FER)H

=)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

s

A A A5 R B R (51)
R S ES N K

(CONT’D) 25 TREERES (&)
ial assets at the A AR [ 4 B E R RS R 2 MR T A a0
T
2016 2015
—E—REF TR A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HE IO
R AR 5 IR N T EE R B 2
SR
— FHEX S E 2,918.8 2,402.3
— 8 E BB IR R IR T
15 {8 i JH > 3,701.6 3,333.5
6,620.4 5,735.8
B Ay JE R D B 2 B
JRE i 3 TE
— 8 5 e A JE ik B
(Fft5E29) 398.7 1,728.8
—FA NS & 5 AR I G
(Fff5E26) 2,521.2 2,741.3
— N m Rk (KE5E30) 248.8 64.9
By T B 2 B
JRE Wi 3k TE
—SRATAE R Ble I
W& EY (MEE31) 7,089.6 7,890.2
— 8 5 Al JRE ik T
(Bt 5£29) 3,881.5 2,138.5
— FA N AT 2 5 20 3 B A
(Fft5E26) 5,752.2 6,080.7
— Wt w ) R (E5E30) 112.0 171.3
— BB AT R
(Bt 5E30) 11.1 9.2
20,015.1 20,824.9
At B A A 109.5 104.8
26,745.0 26,665.5
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25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at
the end of reporting period were as follows:

o o T 55 R M R (A

NET A=+ —HIEFEE
ctREERERE (H)

A B2 (B < B A A AR 2 R T L A
T

2016 2015
—R"E S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [ER: XV

Financial liabilities measured at PR B A FT L)
amortised cost e =
— Bank and other borrowings (note 37) —$RAT I HoAth £ & ( WE 7) 5,612.3 6,883.1
—Trade and other payables — B 5 Be FAB AT 3K
(note 32) (KfF3E32) 156.6 161.5
— Amount due to a holding company — R — [R5 A w) 3 E 11.6 5.7
— Amounts due to associates — R N T 7.3 5.5
— Amounts due to joint ventures — KRB AHIAE 0.1 0.1
— Notes (note 38) — 98 (M5E38) 5,262.2 3,531.4
11,050.1 10,587.3

Financial liabilities at fair value through %% i 18 4 R ¥ /2 B (R L 2

profit or loss Bl A A
— Held for trading — R e o Rl

Financial asset and financial liabilities offsetting
The disclosures set out in the tables below include
financial assets and financial liabilities that:

— are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”)
signed with various banks. These derivative instruments
are not offset in the consolidated statement of financial
position as the ISDA Agreements are in place with a
right of set off only in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy so that the Group currently has no legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

115.3 177.9
11,165.4 10,765.2
BHETMEERSMAE

RPN AL e e

— LR AT AR A A PR e e 2
ﬁEM%ﬁEIEE’JﬁMTﬁ RITRLR > A
R RASEJ £7 A B AR DLR N

?EE%E

AEEEFT VLA TATE T AR S Hz il
B FERATEFT IO B B A THE
i ([ISDAWHE ) FTimES o HRISDA #E5T
FE 41 5 R L ] 44 ~ 4B 7 43 R IR
AT > WA 45 1] H i 4 1k m] o AT
REFFESH O fER R 58 > sz A T E
S 4 7 i B TSR L R R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)
Financial asset and financial liabilities offsetting (Cont’d)

Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar

A

agreements:

) ARG

e o E—

A 5 e e M wE (78

25. cREEREE ()
ﬁﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%(ﬁ)

SZAE ~ TR LT AT

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

&5 5 T 1k T

L % e I A IR 1) < O 7 T B AR

Related amounts not set off

Net amounts
s G presented in the consolidated statement
set off in the in the of financial position
Gross amounts  consolidated  consolidated jtﬁ}}@%éﬁz # iﬁﬁ% w
of recognised  statement of  statement of LRSS
financial assets financial financial Cash
and liabilities position position collateral
BRA R&G& R&E& Financial received Net
EMEER  MBMRR  MEMRR  instruments 2l amount
AR4E AEHLE 2HNER $MIA RefR FE
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
AT AT BT A&t [E)-Yiiom ) Y50
At 31st December, 2016 R=B-~E+-A=1-H
Type of financial assets SHEERE
Financial assets at fair value through BRRGEREATEEREZ
profit or loss £ %ﬁ 1,450.8 - 1,450.8 (3.8) - 1,447.0
Receivables from brokers e N 48 4 2 1,059.5 - 1,059.5 (111.5) - 948.0
Type of financial liabilities SHAEER
Financial liabilities at fair value through & #H G MRk A FEEEH L
profit or loss AMEL 115.3 - 1153 (115.3) - -
At 315t December, 2015 RZZ-RF+ZA=+—H
Type of financial assets SHEERR
Financial assets at fair value through BB AR A FEEREL
profit or loss EHEE 1,654.8 - 1,654.8 (188.6) - 1,466.2
Receivables from brokers RN HOR 146.5 - 146.5 (5.7) - 140.8
Type of financial liabilities SRAEER
Financial liabilities at fair value through ¥ #48 # Mtk A - (&3 2
profit or loss EHAR 177.9 - 177.9 (177.9) - -
Payables to brokers JEE i 48 4L 208 16.4 = 16.4 (16.4) - -
Further details on financial risk management of financial A T T R A i R R A — 2P

assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 41.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
) AR A H

T B 5E41 -
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26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 26. AABBEFERR B
CUSTOMERS

2016 2015
—B-AF —FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT HE IO

Loans and advances to consumer N S B
finance customers &Te
Hong Kong T 6,989.8 6,839.9
Mainland China F [ A 2,193.1 2,932.3
Less: impairment allowance W U AE (909.5) (950.2)
8,273.4 8,822.0
Analysed for reporting purposes as: S5 BB W FTEZ 04T
Non-current assets I B & = 2,521.2 2,741.3
Current assets i B B 5,752.2 6,080.7
8,273.4 8,822.0
Movements of impairment allowance during the year were N BB BT
as follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE CF—HAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE O
At 1st January w—H—H (950.2) (756.6)
Exchange adjustments EE ¢, ) % 23.5 19.1
Amounts written off g 2K IE 1,054.0 1,363.7
Amounts recognised in profit or loss i 18 2 e 5 2 SR IE (876.6) (1,446.9)
Amounts recovered i [|] 2 JE (160.2) (129.5)
At 31st December WHZA=+—H (909.5) (950.2)
All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest JITA B 3K S BRI H T 85 R 2R 5T B
rates.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K,) LIMITED
A\ BAME (BB AR R ST OO
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26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 26. AABIBEFERR B (&)

CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due w31 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H LIk

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$7,388.3 million
unsecured (2015: HK$7,803.9 million) and HK$885.1
million secured (2015: HK$1,018.1 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEE
Neither past due nor individually 7 JF 7 B4 54 H

impaired B AE
Past due or individually impaired A1 3 S5 ) ek (R

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (HK) LIMITED
BewE (F8)FRA

AN JA 755 %5 J5 505K I AR ey FA N B 5 S
A% > $ T Wi (e kA ~ AR A R PR K
Br (B35 MR B R BR P SRR Al 5 2
i%ﬁ%( R OB ) DL A 98 e 13

DA 75 1 i o5 01 R Ja 0 1E S ol (i 2 FA N
A5 % 5 A S B 2 MR e A

2016 2015
—E—-RF —FE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H T

519.6 571.2

129.7 147.0

58.1 124.7

139.8 397.6

169.8 103.5

1,017.0 1,344.0

FAN B 5 %5 5 03K B B o0 1 SRAEAT I A
A 2F0

REEEH > AR P S5 A 54
A B 7, 3883 H Mot (- F — H AR
7,803.9H H¥ TT) M K4 & %mﬁ%
oo (. FE— R4 1,018.1H E#IT) ©
T HAGEE R (n%@ﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁé{%>

2016 2015
—B-AF  FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I
7,238.7 7,420.9
1,034.7 1,401.1
8,273.4 8,822.0

Jor e HEAT R IE BRI % P 85 5 T
Z A5 BB A 17 DL T A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE

CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimate of fair value of collateral is based on the valuation
techniques commonly used for the corresponding assets at
the time of borrowing.

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purposes.

In respect of the secured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with the carrying amount of HK$808.0
million (2015: HK$819.1 million), the fair values of the
collaterals of such loans and advances can be objectively
ascertained to cover the outstanding amount of the loan
balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

v SRE R i B £ 3 o0 4 48 1) 5 2O 4

T

—  HREANEFO DUETY &S s &

—  ERARESEMEE > LRSI BHEY
SEFCAT ~ A HE AT A RN B
HEAF o

— RIS > FAB PRI ) 2 B B >

Tk 4G mT $2 4 78 2 HE AR S 2 FA N BE B %
Fﬁ°%?i%ﬁ?é?ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ?E?E?ﬁ?ﬂ§ﬂ§$ﬁEﬁﬁ%%ﬁ
B AMEHR > N0 b S E A S R
F) IR » B BCHEHR b B T A o

FE AR it 2 PRSI G SR bR T — M
T2 F T AR B 2 PR (EL D 36 T

A B 1 ) 7 SR AT A B R U 36 o i
15 U AR e AR 1 7 R 1 7 R A5 8 o
*%WEU$%@$@%%§W%¥W¥
B

BRI (B A5 808.0 F 8 s o0 (T — HA4F
819.1H & L) 2 H MM ANMBEF &
K BRT 5  FH BE B K S 3R Zﬁﬁm
2N TAEE T FBUE E B R DAAE K

R RIEEEHH-

FANFA 5 %0 5 AR I Bk 2 AR (B B EL 2y

AR EAR A o
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27. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

e BRI M EE (8)
BE_FAEF A=t HIEE
27. ERERIIE

AR SR B R A A ROR A AR B R )
ESE B IR 2 e A (B DL AR B S B 0 T

Accelerated Undistributed
tax Provisions earnings
depreciation  Revaluation and  Unrealised  and others
ME  ofassets impairment gain RAE  Taxlosses Total
REHE EEEf BERAE RERUE BARHE  HEER @t
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET  AEET  A&ET  AEET A&ET AEET AEEx
At Tst January, 2015 REZF—nF—H—H 288.1 180.4 (369.1) 67.6 7.8 (92.6) 82.2
Exchange adjustments B 0.2) (1.6) 204 (32) - 0.4 15.8
Disposal of subsidiaries ot 5 A 7
and joint venture BEAF (59.0) 0.1) 10.9 (13) (5.0) 15.] (39.4)
Recognised in equity T HE £ R - 5.0 - - - - 5.0
Recognised in profit or loss TR 45 R 9.8 (4.0) (297.6) 5.6 0.1) (3.6 (289.9)
At 31st December, 2015 REF-HEFTZA=1—H 238.7 179.7 (635.4) 68.7 27 (80.7) (2263)
Exchange adjustments B St - 0.6 37.6 (4.0) - 0.6 33.6
Disposal of subsidiaries th B A
and joint venture BB = (3.0) = = = = (3.0)
Recognised in profit or loss TR TERR 11.6 83 (1303) 94) (2.7) 10 (121.5)
At 315t December, 2016 REZ—=AF+ZH=1—H 2503 184.4 (728.1) 55.3 = (79.1) (317.2)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of
the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities % JE B T A &
Deferred tax assets % Sl T &

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

Rk H AT S > TR EBIHE E K& A
B L A B S JB > W) 41K © LA 3 7 SR 1
LSS T AR R SE B TR A R 0 A

2016 2015
—B-AF —“FIF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT HE o

335.3 317.1

(652.5) (543.4)
(317.2) (226.3)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

27. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$5.2
million (2015: HK$5.3 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,379.2 million (2015: HK$1,255.3
million) available to offset against future assessable
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$459.3 million (2015: HK$383.7 million)
of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$919.9 million (2015:
HK$871.6 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$1.5 million that will expire
during 2018 to 2021 (2015: HK$1.5 million will expire
during 2017 to 2020).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$788.1 million at the end of the reporting period (2015:
HK$897.8 million). The taxable temporary differences have
not been recognised as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

AR B A » AR 45 1) 22 SR e 2 Al B B ey
EE RS 2E Elr (FE—HAE 530 H
W50 ) B AT S R 2 ME SR B i A 2 Al R R
B BLIE 11,3792 F kot (N F —h
4E 11,2553 il on) o H A k4593 H B
Wt (“FE—HA :383.7H W\ It) 2 Lk
T 8L E 90 SIE ol T o IR R B A B R AR
JRE A Yo RO SOOI AR AR RO19.9H &
T (ZF T4 871.6A BHETT) i
0% FE R T o A A R VLS 4R AL A i R
:E—Aﬁﬁgzg—iﬂﬁz HIE1.5H
BT (R B —-bFEE F
i@ﬂ%ZAﬁMﬁ%%E

HR4E A B A 2 A R 7E > A E )\ 4E—
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BRI B S BAN TEFIRL o AR5 IR > I 4
o0 R O S ) R T A R A1 B P 22
788 1A B IL (—FE—F4FE:897.8F &k
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F 7 A 2 (5] AT 2 11 8 o] [ Rl 2 A 2 IR
T B e 25 A T BB AS & 7 v R 2 3 o]
TA] LM ST 48 e 20 JRE R B PRl = 48 o

AF TR B S AR > 7 4 At R e R 2 T
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28. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER

INVENTORIES

A A A5 R M R (51)
R S ES N K
8. FFHEMEREEH

2016 2015
—B-AF —FIF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BERET o TT

Properties in Hong Kong EWE W 44.1 44.1
Freehold property outside Hong Kong & W 5i 4k 2 7k A SEREY) 2 - 135.0
Other inventories HAtAr & 0.3 0.1

44.4 179.2

All the properties held for sale are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value.

At 31st December, 2016, the Group changed the purpose
of the freehold property outside Hong Kong, being a
property in the USA, with a carrying amount of HK$135.1
million (2015: Nil) from the purpose of held for sale to the
purpose of held for capital appreciation or rental earning
or both and was therefore reclassified as an investment

property.

In 2015, the use of certain of the Group’s properties
previously held for sale with a carrying amount of
HK$119.6 million was changed, evidenced by the
properties being rented out under operating leases during
that year and were therefore reclassified as investment
properties.

At 31st December, 2016, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$44.1 million (2015:
HK$44.1 million).

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA

FI A5 o5 B W) S 4 Pl A BEL T 5 B T (L Y
I AHR

RoFE—RNE+H=1T—H  AELHE I
T BTIN 2 K A EMEY) 2 (BRI —TE MR T (E
F135.1H B MR EB 2 Y 2E) (—
F—TUAF I 1Y A B A o A R R R
AR THE BOFH 4 B R sk A A A I Rk
CHE B AR EYE-

W T — A > 35 T A AR [ 22 i B T (R A
119.6H @i w2 i EY ¥ HiRE 5
B A BB AE N A T AR
Sf R I B B A s A S o

Mo T—NAET T H=1—H > {441
BEBLT(CE—RAFE 418 8EBIT) 2
Frib B EC M 1EAARLEHBIT RE
B 2 FEH 5 o
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29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from brokers and clients *
Less: impairment allowance

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSIRFEMI=E (48)

BE_ZTANFTA=1T—HILFE
29. B5 REAMEKRRIE

A ST 0 K
SIS A K
B IR AEL A

HE Wi B R ok — 2 | R AL K

5 2 e *
BB A A

Guarantee and consultancy fee JRE WSO 78 K
receivables i 1) 2
Payments on behalf of customers ** - InkRE S
Less: impairment allowance BB AR A
Notes L8
Other receivables A R W R T
Deposits &
Others oA
Trade and other receivables B AR 2 E o) K
at amortised cost L th R AT 5k TE
Prepayments TEA A
Analysed for reporting purposes as: V-t S S RN (e
Non-current assets B E
Current assets E & E
2 Subsequent to the year ended 31st December, 2016, receivable <

from brokers of HK$803.6 million was settled in January 2017.

**  Payments on behalf of customers represented payments made o

by the Group to reimburse the beneficiaries of the guarantees

(“Holders”) for losses the Holders incurred because the

customers failed to make payments when due in accordance

with the term of the corresponding debt instruments.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA

2016 2015
e
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEATT ER: Ao
2,664.5 3,123.7
380.3 425.7
(0.4) (95.9)
3,044.4 3,453.5
1,094.0 185.2
(0.4) 2.7)
1,093.6 182.5

1.5 1.7

59.4 21.3
(56.1) (17.0)

4.8 6.0

38.8 125.8

52.3 79.2

46.3 20.3

98.6 99.5
4,280.2 3,867.3
45.6 37.6
4,325.8 3,904.9
398.7 1,728.8
3,927.1 2,176.1
4,325.8 3,904.9

RE T —ANETF A=+ —HILEE
1% > MEUL 48 40 FXJEB03.6 H B i o B it &

— LA Al

R AT 3R B R %5 5 oK e 1% FEAH B 155
TCE 27 S BRI U IR ST A RO > AR SR [ A K
gtk Z 4 A (TFA AL B RE A

YL A 2 AR o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEE—NETZA=1T—HILEE
29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 29. ESRHEMEBWFIE (&)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PUR B IR &5 H 2 8 5 B Fo A RE R IR AR
receivables based on the date of the invoice/contract note PEEEEE O H) BEE H HAAE 2 BREA A
at the reporting date:
2016 2015
—~E —E L

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBIG

Less than 31 days DIR31H 35.3 19.0
31 to 60 days 31260H 7.3 8.2
61 to 90 days 61%290H 6.1 5.6
91 to 180 days 91£180H 0.7 3.6
Over 180 days 180H LA E 0.4 0.9
49.8 37.3
Term loans and trade and other 7 4 A e 2 A K
receivables without aging* B 5 B HAt B R IE* 4,287.3 3,945.6
Less: impairment allowances T P (L T A (56.9) (115.6)
Trade and other receivables at amortised & 8 A 2 & 5) &
cost HAth, 8 i 3K H 4,280.2 3,867.3
*  No aging analysis is disclosed for term loans financing, as, in o BRI R i 2
the opinion of the management, the aging analysis does not H RIS AT LSRN K o[RSl e 0 5 A A
give additional value in view of the nature of the term loans BRI 2 RS 53 AT -
financing business.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A\ SR E (BRI ARA A AT XSS L



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BmE_EF—

29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting
date and the movement of impairment allowances during
the year were as follows:

o W 55 i 3R Bt R (48
NETZA=ZT A IREE
29. EZ R EMEBYRE (&)

T B 1 A ol R A 4 4 A i
B2 S EIE

Trade Other
receivables receivables
FEW  Term loans Margin loans Httr Total
E5R% AHER EFEY BUXE st
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEET THEET AEBT AAET  AMET
At 31st December, R-E-XRF
2016 T=A=t-H
Gross amount of impaired ﬁ?ﬂi{ﬁlﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁilﬁ
receivables B 1.8 2.0 - 60.9 64.7
Individually assessed {5 A
impairment allowances 3 (L £8¢
Balance brought forward iR L 2.7) (95.9) - (17.0) (115.6)
Exchange adjustments HE 51, 7 85 0.2 - - 3.1 3.3
Amounts written off WsH R - 59.7 - 12.7 724
Amounts recognised in T 18 4 R
profit or loss I 2.1 35.8 - (54.9) (17.0)
Balance carried forward iR (0.4) (0.4) - (56.1) (56.9)
Net carrying amount of B E G
impaired receivables SR 1.4 1.6 - 4.8 7.8
At 31st December, REF—-RF
2015 TZA=1—H
Gross amount of impaired ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬂl?ﬁ(lﬁ
receivables A 33 320.4 - 23.0 346.7
Individually assessed {5 A
impairment allowances A
Balance brought forward AR L (14.1) (4.8) (119.9) - (138.8)
Exchange adjustments B 5 3 B - - - 0.6 0.6
Amounts written off sH o 0.1 44 9.5 = 14.0
Amounts recognised in R R
profit or loss HH 2.0 (95.5) - (17.6) (111.1)
Disposal of subsidiaries 65 B i 2~ 9.3 - 110.4 - 119.7
Balance carried forward LA ay 2.7) (95.9) - 17.0) (115.6)
Net carrying amount of B E R
impaired receivables MR T 5 0.6 224.5 - 6.0 231.1

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, term loans and other
receivables is recognised in profit or loss after review by
the management of the relevant group companies, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, term loans and
other receivables, and the latest announced or available
information about the underlying collateral held.

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days DiR31H
31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H U £

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 41.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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29. BZ R HMEYERE (

&)

AR R 5 I W) 2 A L AR R A ) iR
K AR AR R 1B DR (R
PRI 5y MR IF - A7 0 B 3 H A B ek
TECAY S5 17 DL S B 2 A 55 21 B9 A Bl 4K

IR Z W {E 1R

T8 g P RS

DA 7 i i i R 2 8 2 01 (HL S s (B B
Sy B oA REWSCRR I 2 B i 70 A -

2016 2015
—B-AF  “Fnf
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H # o

10.6 12.4

5.2 4.0
3.7 5.1
2.2 3.8
0.1 0.9
21.8 26.2

e S S A T HE 2 B 5 B HL At B SO Y
R T L B P (A A

B oy B A E SR IH 2 < B 4 2 2 o

— bR RO M EE41 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSIRFEMI=E (48) 239
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIEEE

30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 30. ¥ ATIREE AT
VENTURES

(i) Amounts due from associates (i) HEQATXI

2016 2015
—B-AF  F 0
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIT

Advances K 377.9 253.3
Less: impairment allowance I P AE A 17.1) 17.1)
360.8 236.2

Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2 ¥ H 19 T /£ 2 73 #r -

Non-current assets IE i B 248.8 64.9
Current assets i B E 112.0 171.3
360.8 236.2

Gross amount of impaired advances Hﬁ% BN A R
to associates ok A‘E 17.3 17.3

Individually assessed impairment i Fll ¥4

allowances BT A
At Tst January and m—H—HX
31st December wt+-A=+—H (17.1) (17.1)
Net carrying amount of impaired /A & B ¥ {6 #K
advances to associates e T 0.2 0.2
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
NS ST OO



240 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

B B s iR M e (4)
R S ES N K

30. BEARARAGE QAT (F)

(i) BERIRR

2016 2015
—B-RF  F O
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIT

Advances K 11.1 9.2
Less: impairment allowance R IER i - =
Analysed for reporting purposes as % 2 i H (173 #r

current assets 1 UL B B 11.1 9.2
Gross amount of impaired advances £/ w4 i {E

to joint ventures R AR - =
Individually assessed impairment il il 5f i (i

allowances M

At 1st January m—H—H - (8.5)

Amounts written off i KA - 13.6

Amounts recognised in R A R 2

profit or loss HIH - (5.1)
At 31st December wt-A=+—H - -

Net carrying amount of impaired &2 A s {H
advances to joint ventures FAGHIR TH (L

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates and joint ventures.

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint
ventures are disclosed in note 47.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

31. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash SRAT &G R M B4
Fixed deposits with banks with B=EA REN 2
a term within 3 months SRAT 2 B K
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KB 55 EY)

Fixed deposits with banks with
a term between 4 to 12 months

AT E WA K

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note

o F 55 i B R (48)
BET—AEF A=+ —HIFE
31. RITER RERFALEEY
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AP A —AE A R E 2

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT B &
2,526.7 2,994.7
3,305.2 3,394.1
5,831.9 6,388.8
1,257.7 1,501.4
7,089.6 7,890.2
SRATA7 3K~ B4 T 35 4 25 A8 W) 2 e Th (i B
HONPEEAZ -
SRATAF 2K~ Bl T 3 S5 A8 W) 2 4 il LB

BB — A R I UL BT k4T

41.
32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 32. EFRAMEBNRIR
2016 2015
—B-RF  F T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER A # T
Accounts payable to brokers and clients FEA 48 40 &% & 5 i 3K 4.8 19.8
Deposit received B3 2.0 -
Other accounts payable A A B 3K 149.8 141.7
Trade and other payables T"’ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁiﬂ-‘z EJ&
at amortised cost At A 3 IH 156.6 161.5
Accrued staff costs and other accrued WE@HEIE?A¢&
expenses HoAtb R 512 174.5 193.4
331.1 354.9

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (F#8)F
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The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
payables based on the date of the invoice/contract note at
the reporting date:

Less than 31 days

31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days

91 to 180 days
Over 180 days

Accrued staff costs, other accrued
expenses and other payables
without aging

The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D)

biir31H
31Z60H
61%90H
91%180H
180H LA

B B s iR M e (4)
WE AT A S L

32. EZREMEMATE (F)

DR TR K558 B 2 52 5y B FL A A RCIELAR
PSR AH R AR 2 IR 43T -

ol 4 A 1 2 JE A B T AR »

AR 2 &
Al R A+ K

amortised cost approximate their fair values.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.;lé.) LIMITED

A\ BHE(FE

2016 2015
—E—XRHF —E L
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIG

43.1 70.8

9.4 9.1
8.5 7.2
1.8 0.2
0.9 0.6

63.7 87.9

267.4 267.0

331.1 354.9

e i AR T HE 2 B Ty B HLA R R R

T (L BEL L P (B AR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o o T 55 R M R (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIEEE
33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. IR&
Number of
shares Value
BB EBE
HK$ Million
HEBIO
Issued and fully paid: E AT RAUE
At 1st January, 2015 R_F—hE—-H—H 6,802,328,792 4,216.2
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 47 52 IR HE 75 528 1 17,122,877 34.3
At 31st December, 2015 and W oE—hnFE+_H=1+—H
Tst January, 2016 M _E—NFE—H—H 6,819,451,669 4,250.5
Shares repurchased and cancelled 8 1] % i S oy (7,306,000) -
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 47 52 IR HE &5 58 1 55,791 0.1
At 31st December, 2016 hoFE-ARNETH=1T—H 6,812,201,460 4,250.6

During the year, the Company repurchased 7.3 million
shares (2015: Nil) of the Company through purchases
on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate consideration of
HK$10.7 million (2015: Nil). All the shares were cancelled
after the repurchases.

Further details of the repurchase of shares are disclosed in
the section “Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities” in
the Directors” Report of this annual report.

34. WARRANTS

1,390,623,317 bonus warrants, on the basis of one warrant
for every five shares held, were issued to all shareholders
of the Company in June, 2011. The warrant holders were
entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully paid share at an
initial subscription price of HK$2.00 per share, subject to
adjustment, at any time from 13th June, 2011 to 13th June,
2016 (both days inclusive).

During the year, 55,791 (2015: 17,122,877) warrants
were exercised, resulting in the issuance of 55,791 (2015:
17,122,877) ordinary shares at a subscription price of
HK$2.00 per share. The remaining 1,373,393,014 warrants
which have not been exercised expired on 13th June,
2016.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

34.

ERARAFERBESEE © IEIE%
730 B E BB (T — AR )
HARAE L 51073 Bk (% — Hifﬁ
1) o fiT A By B 0] B4R k6T o

7 ] 2 B L A7 9 — 28 A AR A A A e 2
HGh [EE -~ & SO E R | — i -

RREE

A*i’i~—$/\ﬂ 2 1,390,623,31715% 4. 7]
2B HE & i’“&%ﬁﬂﬂxﬂxﬁu\ﬂ’%%’é 3
TR HE RS 2 FLuERES %ZLV\? ﬁﬁﬂxﬁi

Q E——FENA+=HF_%F /\E/\

A+=H (uiFEEmMA) Fcﬁlhf"ﬂ

WERE A N\ AT %45 82004 IT (ﬂ%%ﬁ@é‘)

Z AT R A LB 4 R — PR A IR i

3o

N> 557914 (—F— 417,122,877
3 ) 58 1 R AT o8 > 2 04 4 2 .00
mzai’ﬁﬁf‘;%éﬁ55,791ﬂﬁ (T F T4
17 122 877&)%@&0%@”1 373 393,014

13 W RAT M 2GR RE RS B 3 — NN
H+4HFﬁ
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

35. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

36.

(EXPENSES)

For the year ended
31st December, 2016

Available-for-sale financial assets

Reclassification adjustment on
disposal of subsidiaries

Transfer of revaluation surplus upon
disposal of subsidiaries

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of associates

Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of joint ventures

For the year ended
31st December, 2015
Available-for-sale financial assets
Reclassification adjustment on
disposal of subsidiaries
Reclassification adjustment on
liquidation of a joint venture
Revaluation gain on properties
Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations
Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of associates
Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of joint ventures

RESERVES

a:l: /\¢
= H =t-HLFE
Al 6 el
TR MR8 th
GRS
TR0 i
HEEGR R
IS ER AT R £ 2
£
[ VAR R T 6

%)
AR R 6

fEf
(

il
(BH)

HE-F—RAF

= H T—HIEE
Ak R
TR0 e
B

[ A8 A AR
B
EEATIG
TN E R IR £ 2
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ

et e o 7 A

(&)
Hott 2 T

FE[E A% AT
(%)

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve

Translation reserve

Capital and other reserves

Accumulated profits
Dividend reserve

#ai G T 5 H R M RE (48)

wE

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

35. Hftt2EWs (BA) 224

Attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling

interests

RARRRER FERER
Property  Investment Capital Share of net
revaluation  revaluation and other assets of
reserve reserve  Translation reserves  Accumulated  subsidiaries
VES RE reserve ExR profits  FEAEIE Total
EftfRE EftfiE EifE Hitf# e Zitefl  DRFEE st
HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEET EE HEBT HEET HEBT HEBT HEBL
- 04 - - - (1.1 0.7)
- - 0.1) - - - 0.1
- (5.7) - - 5.7 - _
- 0.1 (165.0) - - (326.8) 491.7)
- (133.1) 413.7) 19.8 - @1 (529.1)
- 0.8) 2.7) 04 - 0.7) 3.8
- (139.1) (581.5) 20.2 5.7 (330.7) (1,025.4)
= (1.8) = = = (4.4) (6.2)
= (4.0 (1.0) = = (4.1) ©.1)
- - (0.6) = - (0.5) (1.1)
61.0 - - - 50.3 113
- 03) (109.7) - 237.1) (347.1)
- 58.0 (430.6) 04 0.2 (372.0)
- 14 (1.9 0.7 - 1.1 13
61.0 533 (543.8) 0.7 04 (194.5) (622.9)
36. f#E
2016 2015
—RE EAHE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A S IT
S E R ] 335.0 335.0
& & A 292.3 431.4
iEE o fati 4F5 (439.5) 131.9
AR B F At A 42.4 21.0
2 5t A 25,957.2 22,098.6
Jit 8 foti Al 545.0 409.1
26,732.4 23,427.0

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BmE_EF—

37. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

2016 2015
—E-XxF el 2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBER AT
Bank loans SRAT B 5,553.3 6,848.1
Other borrowings HoA 5 59.0 35.0
5,612.3 6,883.1
Analysed as: N1y
Secured AT 840.8 584.4
Unsecured AL 4,771.5 6,298.7
5,612.3 6,883.1
Bank loans are repayable as follows: B R BRI
On demand or within one year %kﬁﬂ/\ ZH 4R 2,054.9 1,995.1
More than one year but not — 4L EAHAN
exceeding two years k= 1,753.4 2,240.9
More than two years but not A AF DL B AHAS B A8
exceeding five years T4 1,074.2 2,027.7
Bank loans with a repayment ,\ﬁﬁ?%k ER IR 2
on demand clause are SRAT B R R
repayable as follows: ﬁ[ﬂ:
Within one year —E R 210.8 73.2
More than one year but not —4E L BHA B
exceeding two years Y 4F 450.8 65.2
More than two years but not A AF RLE AR 2
exceeding five years h4E 9.2 446.0
5,553.3 6,848.1
Other borrowings are repayable as HoAb S & 2 152
follows: BRI T
Within one year —4EN 24.0 -
Over five years i AR 35.0 35.0
59.0 35.0
5,612.3 6,883.1
Less: Amount repayable within B R — AR R S
one year shown RE A EZ
under current liabilities IH (2,749.7) (2,579.5)
Amount due after one year — BB 2 FKH 2,862.6 4,303.6

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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246 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
37. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are

denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are set out below:

Australian dollar ST
US dollar

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 41.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 46.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings

A A A 05 R M R (51)
R = ES N K
37. RITREMEE (F)

ALEH LI ST AS 2 B SIME 2 SRAT LK
B HAtFE EE RS 40

2016 2015
—B-RF  —F 0
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HE T
24.1 -

424.8 4515
448.9 451.5

SRAT S H A 2 R a B i B 23— 2
A I A B k4T

AL 0 SRAT M HA A BT 2 A R AN
O B EE46 ©

SRAT B HC At B 2 R (L BEOHC20F R (LA

approximate their fair values. o
38. NOTES 38. £
2016 2015
—E—RE xR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT H &I
US dollar denominated notes EILEHE
(“US$ Notes”) ([ETTERE])
6.375% US dollar denominated W _EFZ—LFEILA R
notes maturing in September 2017 6.375%3 LR 1B
(“6.375% Notes”) ([6.375%%4% 1) 1,777.9 2,476.4
3% US dollar denominated notes W oE—LET AR
maturing in December 2017 3%F TR
(“3% Notes”) (I3%%95]) 464.5 459.6
4.75% US dollar denominated notes AR AR AR
maturing in May 2021 4.75%FK TLEEF
(“4.75% Notes”) ([4.75%%95]) 2,462.0 =
Renminbi denominated notes N Ry
(“RMB Notes”) (TNR¥EED
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes o FE—)NFERHBY
maturing in May 2018 6.9% A\ R H S 18
(“6.9% Notes”) (16.9%5#5 1) 557.8 595.4
5,262.2 3,531.4
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £y 2 H 1 IAE 2 AT
Current liabilities i B & 1R 2,264.0 78.3
Non-current liabilities FEE A fE 2,998.2 3,453.1
5,262.2 3,531.4

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

38. NOTES (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme. The US$ Notes
are guaranteed by SHK. The 6.375% Notes are listed on
the Stock Exchange and are issued to professional investors
only as described in the pricing supplement dated 17th
September, 2012 and the offering circular dated 13th June,
2012.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$9.7 million (2015:
US$19.4 million) from the market at a consideration of
HK$81.7 million (2015: HK$153.5 million). In May 2016,
the Group made an exchange offer for the exchange of the
6.375% Notes with the 4.75% Notes at an exchange ratio
of 1.05375, and for its general corporate funding purposes.
The holders of the 6.375% Notes with a nominal value
of US$115.5 million (including intra-group holdings of
US$35.2 million) accepted the exchange offer to exchange
for the 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of US$121.6
million (including intra-group holdings of US$37.0
million). In addition, the Group issued new 4.75% Notes
with a nominal value of US$240.0 million at par.

The 4.75% Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange and
are issued to professional investors only. The 4.75% Notes
are guaranteed by SHK. The nominal value of the 4.75%
Notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings was
US$321.6 million or equivalent to HK$2,493.8 million
at the reporting date. The fair value of the 4.75% Notes
after eliminating the intra-group holdings based on the
price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date was
HK$2,519.8 million which was categorised as level 2.

The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes outstanding
after eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$225.8
million or equivalent to HK$1,751.8 million at the
reporting date (2015: US$315.8 million or equivalent to
HK$2,447.5 million). The fair value of the 6.375% Notes
after eliminating the intra-group holdings based on the
price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date was
HK$1,810.1 million (2015: HK$2,597.2 million) which
was categorised as level 2.

The nominal value of the 3% Notes was US$60.0 million
or equivalent to HK$465.3 million (2015: US$60.0 million
or equivalent to HK$465.0 million) at the reporting date.
The fair value of the 3% Notes measured by discounted
cash flow approach at the reporting date was HK$459.6
million (2015: HK$462.5 million) which was categorised
as level 2.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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38.

NEF A=+ —HIEFE
255 (&)

HTEEE 2 i A 7 Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited R 452018 35 ol fr v A SE 98 8847 5T
BT T R ITEE o R IUEIR BT AR
PEAE R o 6.375%2 5 IR Bk 32 e bl » S 4
TR —TAEILA L H e R SO %
TR AR H = H R R T

M B H T

RN AL E DCES . 7E BT (&
— fL4F 1 153.5F i 7o) 7611 35 A H T
HAI7AEEIL (—FE —HH 194A &
FEIC) ZH476.375% = o it —E—IN4E
T > AN EAE AT H 2R 1.053757%
6.375%2ZZ 58 25 1 Fh4.75% 22 5 2 A2
M By — RN R & 4 & o T {E 45115.5
H T (B IE 4 M A 2 35.2 1
JG) Z.6.375%S 15 KA 3 1 AN 52 # 2 Th E
121.67 &% o0 (B EE MG 237.08
HETL) Z4.75%52 15 2 3 H A o LA »
AR [E] N B H B (551 T 1 (H240.0 B 8535
TCZ 4. 75% 4 o

4.75%Z2 48 N B A fir | T NI e B
BT  4.75% 55 B TR A IR o A A5
H > £FnBR4E B M Fr A 2 B8R > 4.75%5%
P2 £321.6 A &FEIuiAE ik 2,493.8
HEHTT  IEEE > SN EE A 2
SEPRAR » AR E (RS TR 4% > 4.75%%E
ﬁz&%%ﬁ%zy 9.8H Mt It > /M A
/5 :m& o

RESEH > BAIBREBHE 5 2 2%
6.375%2245 2 THi{H £5225.8 1 1 55 T B AR &
A, 751.8 8 BT (& — A4 :315.8H
BB TTEUA R R 2,447 5 BTG ) o RAEE
H > ZHnBREE HEA 2 2545445 R e
AR FITERABAK - 6.375% 2245 2 /B (E £
1,810.1 A St (= F— R4 :2,597.2H
B TC) > UL ke

REEEH > 3% 48 2 W (H £60.0H & %
JUEHH iR 465.3 F s It (- F — H AR
60.0E # 35 Ju Bl AH & it465.0 8 # i o) o
REEAH > 3% 2B AT BRI &R LT
B2 N B £5459.6 F B HE I ( :2? B
4E 462 5H EWETE) c M EEASE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

38. NOTES (CONT’D)

The RMB Notes were issued by UA Finance (BVI) Limited,
a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion medium term
note programme. The RMB Notes are unsecured and
guaranteed by a non-wholly owned subsidiary.

The nominal value of the 6.9% Notes after eliminating
the intra-group holdings was RMB495.0 million or
equivalent to HK$552.7 million (2015: RMB495.0 million
or equivalent to HK$590.8 million) at the reporting date.
The fair value of the 6.9% Notes based on the price quoted
from pricing service at the reporting date was HK$578.6
million (2015: HK$595.4 million) which was categorised

as level 2.

39. PROVISIONS

At Tst January, 2016

Exchange adjustments

Additional provisions for the year
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Amount written back

Amount paid during the year

At 31st December,
2016

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

B F—NE—-HA—H
BEE 5, ] 2

N RSB

Wi B e Jag 2~ ]

18 1] 7

FNCE S

B FE R
+=A=1+—H

W

o o T 55 R M R (A

WE_F-AF+_A=F+—HILFE

38.

39.

7 B BT AR 2 2 #

B A
B A

5 (&)

N B W B e A 2 B A R UA
Finance (BVI) Limited > 2 #5301& 35 yc H HH 22
PEEEATRI B EEAT o N RS SRR S ST I
B — I 2 B A FIESE LR

TGS H >SS PR A E R A 2 A
i %6.9%25 95 2 T fH 25 A\ K H495.0 6 &
JUEAH & iA552.7 A B T (- FE— AR
N R %495.0F # o0 i A5 iR 590.8 F H ¥
JG) o AEEE H > MR B A RS BT AR A
6.9%2E 4 7 /N B (E £578.6 H B ot (—
F—HAE 5954 B HsoT) > A FE AR
o

BiE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEF Hith et
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT BE®RBRT BEBTT
24.6 9.0 33.6
- (0.6) (0.6)
40.0 6.0 46.0
1.9 0.7 2.6
2.4) - 2.4)
(20.3) - (20.3)
43.8 15.1 58.9
2016 2015
—E-XFE S EF-RF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H E 0
56.0 32.2
2.9 1.4
58.9 33.6




B ERFE M EE (48)
BE_Z—ANET_HA=1T—HILEE
40. EXRBRER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 249

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

40. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued
share capital and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings and notes less bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all components
of equity attributable to the owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

S 1 B A M AT
e A e TR T 4525 i A A 46T
St 2 5 45 4 4 48 9 s B
(RS -

ALEE N E AWM EIE A (IEMRAT &
LAt £ 85 DA R SR8 ) SR % ] T A
di (EL46 O34T A S i) -

EXREELR

A [ L O ) A R LR (RE S
FREBR LARE S ) FREUAR S B A JENE o 5 13
LG AR 19 SR AT SO A B DA S 248
PERAT A7 R LB 4 B B S W) - 4
FEA B BR R AG HE 4 2 4% IR AL 20 -

TR R B EA B A R R

2016 2015
—E-XFE S E-RF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER T
Bank and other borrowings AT S HAb & 5,612.3 6,883.1
Notes R 5,262.2 3,531.4
10,874.5 10,414.5
Less: Bank deposits, cash and B RATFEC Ble
cash equivalents LBl 5 EY (7,089.6) (7,890.2)
Net debt BB A 3,784.9 2,524.3
Equity attributable to owners of the A A R A
Company e £ 30,983.0 27,677.5
Gearing ratio BEARMEE 12.2% 9.1%
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control
and business growth. The principal financial risks inherent
in the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group'’s
operating environment and business strategies. The Group’s
relevant independent control functions play an important
role in the provision of assurance to the relevant board of
directors and senior management that a sound internal risk
management mechanism is implemented, maintained and
adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i)  Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group's key business undertakings is investing in
equity and is concentrated in the investment and
finance operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by the
daily fluctuations in market prices or fair values.
The ability to mitigate such risk depends on the
availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the segment. More importantly,
the knowledge and experience of the trading
staff of the segment managing the risk are also
vital to ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by senior management of the
relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted. Value at Risk
(“VaR”) and stress tests are employed in the
assessment of risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR
limits such as “maximum loss” and “position”
limits are also set out to restrict excessive risk
undertakings. VaR and stress tests are approaches
which are widely used in the financial industry
as tools to quantify risk by combining the size of
a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential financial impact.
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

A

(i)

Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines in
the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2016
RZZ-R"E+ZA=1+-H

7o s R M EE (48)
BE-F—ARFE+_HA=1+—HILFF
41. cRRERERE (&)

@ SR (H)

(i) S ()
ALEH P A SR G T B e A
HEE B AR R B
Y45 H MEH T 20 BRI AR I R 22
R B e A L DL 3t ) - A R
AL BT 2 A% 8 IS B A o E
2> fELR 0 ST BERT T 5 JE B
BRAI LGS -

N M BRER A% T 4 o B A
SR R R BE BT 2 o S M T
B R BT 48 B R YRR £520% >
A EoAth s AR R R > T AN 4R
] %) BT A i 4 T BB 2 S - 45
BUNBELL A BRI -

At 31st December, 2015
[ L B

Potential impact

Potential impact on Potential impact Potential impact on

on profit or loss other components on profit or loss other components
for the year of equity for the year of equity

REERERC HERH AR AFEFHGEIRZ B A

BENE BocEEYE BV o 2 TR B
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% —-20% 20% -20%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Million Million Million Million Million Million Million Million
BEEx BERT AEET AEER AMkT ARkT AEbc aEkc
Local Index A i 2850 (294.0) 9.1 010 2350 (772 9.8 (9.8)
Overseas Index MR 8083 (874 12.8 (128) 6664  (773.6) 7.9 (7.9)
There is no material financial impact in the BRER BT 95 B Y S A A [ AR 4

form of profit before taxation for the year for
the Group arising from market movements
in the global equity indices. Futures, options
and knock-out options are hedged by other
derivatives in view of the volatile markets and
wide trading ranges.
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J3E 1 R A0 i v 1) S 4 A P
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

miEER (&)
(ii) I B

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) @
(if)  Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from term
financing in the investment and finance segment
and loans and advances to consumer finance
customers in consumer finance segment and
bank and other borrowings. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2016, assuming that market
interest rates moved by #50 basis points (2015:
+50 basis points), the profit before taxation
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$7.9 million lower or HK$8.8 million higher
respectively (2015: HK$10.6 million lower or
HK$11.9 million higher respectively). Assets and
liabilities bearing interest below 50 basis points
are excluded from 50 basis points downward
movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

M) 2 e g o 1| 5 e Y BT 5 | S0 1R
2 JE\ B o A 4 I 4 ) 25 Jm oy 22
UNEEe YN E A P Rl G
LA B LN A5 73 38 2 FAN BB %
J5 B R BGR DL R SRAT B HoAt i
BoALEEMEZE BRER
HELCBENGESZMBMER

WoE—NEF_A=1+—H"
77 85 A1 2R 2 5 ) £ i k5 01/
B (U — A 50 B
T) > BUASKEE [ A AR AR BE A BB i
T RIS B R R 7 O F B T ER I
FH8.8F MMk G (FE —H A 4
Al R 1068 & ek EFF11.9
HEWIT) o W50 B 2 B
B A AL F R AR 5018 25 T 2 &
=M AfE-

A T o B M R R G e
(B T B A R -

T A0 B 8 F i 40 213
H AR R s

On demand
or less than
3months 3 months 1 year Over
BREREE  tolyear to5years 5 years Total
FLMMBA EAZIE  15EE SFENE @t
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK§ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBL  E&EET  HEEBT AEBT AEEX
At 31st December, 2016 RZB-AE+=A=+-H
Loans and advances to BAMEEF &35
consumer finance customers P& e 684.5 - - - 684.5
Bank deposits, cash and BafgHak
cash equivalents HAe%ED 1,945.4 - - - 1,945.4
Bank borrowings BITEE (5,403.3) (.0) (145.0) - (5,553.3)
At 31st December, 2015 RZZ—HEFZA=1—H
Loans and advances to GNE YAREEE
consumer finance customers R#ak 981.9 = = = 981.9
Bank deposits, cash and firfa Hak
cash equivalents BA%EY 2243.8 - - - 2,243.8
Bank borrowings RIS (6,848.1) - - - (68481

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 41. REEE (&)
(@) Market Risk (Cont'd) @ ThiEEk (&)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) (i) FIRE Sz (4F) N
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets A5 T £ [ 52 A R AR el S
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair (B ) A 18 (A 2R JE
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their B mMEAHEHEMED LEL
contractual repricing dates and contractual FHH FBEEFEWT
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
or less than
3months 3 months 1 year Over
REREE  tolyear to5years 5 years Total

FONMER EAZEIE  15E5E SERE @t
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK§ Million  HK$ Million
HE%T  AEBT  BEEBT HEBT Ebx

At 31st December, 2016 RZE-A"E+ZA=1-H
Amounts due from associates LN - 44.1 - - 44.1
Loans and advances to RARHEEF

consumer finance =20

customers 3K 2,113.6 3,434.3 1,952.6 88.4 7,588.9
Bonds included in financial FTAB B R RE

assets at fair value ATEERRZ

through profit or loss SRR E5F 390.8 211.8 456.8 - 1,059.4
Term loans K&K 540.1 2,160.6 343.7 - 3,044.4
Notes included in trade ATAE 5 B A e

and other receivables FIRL T - - 38.8 - 38.8
Bank deposits, RETFC

cash and cash equivalents e RRE%EEY 4,051.8 7115 - - 4,763.3
Notes o (49.9) (2,214.1) (2,998.2) - (5,262.2)
At 31st December, 2015 REF-LE+ZA=+—H
Amounts due from associates BrE N A = 44.8 = = 44.8
Loans and advances to YN I%%F

consumer finance FH R

customers A 2,759.6 3,098.9 1,853.6 128.0 7,840.1
Bonds included in financial ATAE R 6 iR

assets at fair value ATEEERZ

through profit or loss BREREZ RS - - 602.0 246.0 848.0
Term loans HEEH 224.8 1,272.1 1,956.6 - 3,453.5
Notes included in trade and AIAE S R

other receivables FORZ R = 125.8 = = 125.8
Bank deposits, cash and BT BER

cash equivalents BE%EY 3,808.7 1,091.8 - - 4,900.5
Notes L (71.6) (67  (3453.1) - (3,531.4)

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Ann 15 al Repo IE %F 0 1$§
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loan and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars and Renminbi.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by senior management of the relevant group
companies. The risk arises from open currency
positions are subject to management approved
limits and are monitored and reported daily.

At 31st December, 2016, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% (2015:
+5%) with all other variables held constant, the
profit before taxation for the year for the Group
would have been HK$5.3 million higher/lower
(2015: HK$18.9 million higher/lower).

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As
long as the Group lends, trades and deals with third
parties, there will be credit risk exposure.

A

The Group’s credit procedures, governed by the
relevant executive committee of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established in
accordance with sound business practices.
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

A

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of

7o s R M EE (48)
WE—F—AFEH A Z IR
41. cRRERERE (&)

b FERR(H)
TR B w5 R AR R
d e JE g A S B - M R B £
AT 0 sl 2 L e 14 52 28 HRE S5 Y

mitigation through the use of collateral agreements. 73 BT S H AR AR
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.
2016 2015
= B ~F-TF
HKS Million %  HKS Million %
BEET HEETT
Maximum credit exposure &&= &R K
Loans and advances to CONCE Y- da8-¢
consumer finance customers KK 8,273.4 36% 8,822.0 37%
Bank deposits, cash and cash $R17773(~ Bl &
equivalents RE%EY 7,089.6 31% 7,890.2 33%
Trade and other receivables % 5 J HoAth E i 5k 0 4,280.2 19% 3,867.3 16%
Loan commitments PR E 1,382.5 6% 1,157.4 5%
Bonds included A AR & R A T EE
in financial assets at fair R EMEEZ
value through profit or loss &% 1,059.4 5% 1,626.9 7%
Amounts due from associates B /3 7 Kk 360.8 2% 236.2 1%
Guarantees R 186.6 1% 139.2 1%
Amounts due from joint BB
ventures R 11.1 0% 9.2 0%
22,643.6 100% 23,7484 100%
The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is A A [ I T S ) B s £ R B 2 7R

spread between “loans and advances to consumer
finance customers” and “bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents”, which represent more than two
thirds of the total exposure. The breakdown and aging
analysis of “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” and the breakdown of “bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents” are disclosed in note 26
and 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the relevant executive committee of the relevant
group companies and with other controls in place to
monitor their performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(o)

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, before taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, at 31st December,
2016 was HK$662.5 million (2015: HK$465.9
million) of which 47.1% (2015: 77.1%) was secured
by collateral. There was no recent history of individual
impairment allowance recognised.

The unsecured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers of the Group include second
mortgage loans in respect of which the Group are
not entitled to the first charge of relevant mortgage
properties. The management considers that the second
mortgage loans are classified as unsecured loans due
to the impediment in repossession of the mortgage
properties and the practical difficulties to ascertain the
residual collateral value after claim by first mortgagee.
The carrying amount and the loan commitments of the
second mortgage loans are as follows:

Carrying amount
Loan commitments BRI

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents is
maintained in reputable banks with high credit rating,
the credit risk is considered as remote.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management of the
relevant group companies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(¢) Liquidity Risk (Cont'd)

A

The exposure of the Group's contractual undiscounted
cash flow for the financial liabilities and their

contractual maturity dates are as follows:

2 /S
%/J\

wE

b4 75 i 3% P (4
NET A=+ —HILEE

41. cREREE (§)

©

REESRR (&)
A [ 2 45 Pl R T Y 2 E R YT B
Heme A2 AT :

At 31st December, 2016 R=F-~E+-A=1-H

Bank and other borrowings® AT R A B

Trade and other payables B9 B R 5008

Amounts due to a holding company R— A RO

Amounts due to associates K R R

Amounts due to joint ventures RABRFATH

Notes L 3

Indemnities on banking facility made AaTaENTE
available to joint venture® BHREERZRE

Guarantees* [kt

Financial liabilities at fair value B A I A T R
through profit or loss ZEMAR

At 31st December, 2015 REZ-HLEFZA=1—H

Bank and other borrowings* BITRS \Wﬂ‘%*

Trade and other payables B 5 RILH EfT 500

Amounts due to a holding company R—= ﬁ'ﬂff"”ﬁﬁ/\j IE

Amounts due to associates K R SOR

Amounts due to joint ventures K%%ﬁ\ﬂ?ﬂﬁ

Notes RE

Guarantees* fR*

Financial liabilities at fair value BREERE A TRERRZ
through profit or loss EMALR

- Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand

clause are classified as on demand in the above analysis
although the demand clause has not been exercised.

The amount represents the maximum amount the Group
could be required by the counterparty bank to indemnity
for the loans drawn by a joint venture under a banking
facility guaranteed by the Group. Based on the expectation
at the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that it is remote for such contingent liabilities to be
materialised.

The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to settle
under the arrangement for the full guaranteed amount
if that amount is claimed by the counterparty to the
guarantees.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days 1 year Over
BREREE  tolyear to5years 5 years Total
HOR0E  9BEIE  1FEEE SENE i
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEdT A&k AEBT ARET AEEx
1,978.5 885.8 2,920.2 - 5,784.5
156.6 - - - 156.6
11.6 - - - 11.6
7.3 - - - 7.3
0.1 - - - 0.1
627 2,376.8 3415.8 - 58553
104.7 - - - 104.7
33.5 40.0 9.5 - 83.0
115.3 - - - 115.3
1,789.9 8824 4,499.2 - 71715
161.5 - - - 161.5
5.7 - - - 5.7
5.5 - - - 5.5
0.1 - - - 0.1
85.0 125.8 3,734.2 - 3,945.0
14.6 114.0 13.9 - 142.5
177.9 - - - 177.9
B ESRE RS AT KOHA

BRI 2 O3 A v 2 R $ R AHR
SRTIT 5% A6 SC 140 A B AT o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the Group
disposed of two non wholly-owned property holding
subsidiaries to an associate for HK$100.7 million with
a net realised gain on disposal of HK$9.7 million after
elimination of HK$9.2 million to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associate. The Group also disposed of
the entire interest in a subsidiary to its non-controlling
shareholder for HK$5.9 million. The net assets of the
subsidiaries at the dates of disposal were as follows:

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Non-current liability
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets disposed of

Net cash inflow arising on disposal
Cash consideration
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

BWE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

42. HEHBAFE

FRBEE
BEY
E N N T

RBEE
® o B ARG IA
BeRkBESEY

RBAE
5 o % HAbRE A 3K IH
HEABLIH

RBEEFE

FRBEE
AR SE Tl T 4 1

O THE
W E A 2 BB A TR

B UE
B EHE KHEEEY

BEE—NETZH = —H IR
ASE [ LA100.7 F H# S T e — [ 2w
EWMEREERFEYEZ E2ERB AT
2 BB AR TR 59,7 E I T (48
B A AL B NS N R 2 MERR 9.2 F BT T
%) o ASSE[H R A5 9 A5 vk T ) HL R i
JBE B B A — ] B JB A ) 2 A R A o A
e H I B A A 2 EEFEW R

2016

TR NAE
HK$ Million
H &0

109.0
0.1

109.1

24
2.5

4.9

(2.2)
(0.1)

2.3)

2.6

(26.1)
85.6
106.6
2.5)

104.1




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The gain on disposal of the subsidiaries is as follows:

oo BB ik L M R ()
BE_T-AF+ A=t —HILFE
42. HENBELQTF (&)

H B B W) 2 W R O AN

2016

TR

HK$ Million

™ #IT

Cash consideration received E Bl e RUE 106.6

Net assets disposed of B S E FE (85.6)
Release of reserves and non-controlling it B IRp 3 [l £k 45 B

interests on disposal e AR 1.4

Taxation i IH (3.5)

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries o B 2 W 2 s 18.9

Unrealised gain 5 B £5 9.2)

Net realised gain on disposal of subsidiaries th 5 B 8 B 2 5 B A v R 9.7

On 2nd June, 2015, SHK completed the disposal of
70% interest in SHKFGL. SHKFGL and its subsidiaries
carry out businesses in provision of wealth management
and brokerage services and corporate finance services.
The proceeds on disposal of HK$4,095.0 million were
received in cash. Upon the disposal, the fair value of the
remaining 30% interest in SHKFGL on the disposal date
of HK$1,644.0 million was classified as an interest in
associate and the amounts due from the subsidiaries of
SHKFGL were classified as amounts due from associates.
Such amounts included a 1-year shareholder loan of
HK$1,061.6 million (interest at 6% per annum for the first
6 months and 8% per annum thereafter) advanced by SHK
to a subsidiary of SHKFGL. The loan was guaranteed by
the controlling shareholder of SHKFGL and a subsidiary
of SHKFGL and was secured by a share charge over the
shares of SHKFGL owned by the controlling shareholder
after the disposal. The loan was fully repaid in October
2015.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSIRFEMI=E (48)

WE—F—AET A=t B LA
42. HEHBATF (&)

The profit from discontinued operations (the consolidated PATR Zh 2K B B A& 1 588 3685 2 i Al (R
profit of SHKFGL up to the date of the disposal and the FE A F A B L H T AR
profit on disposal of SHKFGL) is analysed as follows. Rt B S R < R AR T L i A ) 2 A
2015
—E A
HK$ Million
T E T
Revenue A 603.5
Other income HAt g A 0.3
Total income A 603.8
Cost of sales and other direct costs S A S HAt B AR (8.2)
Brokerage and commission expenses Ral AR 4 H (167.7)
Selling and marketing expenses 65 T T 3 14 T (5.5)
Administrative expenses 172 (199.1)
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities A5 A % A AR A v R 2.1
Net exchange loss BEE 5o 5 18 3% H 4.3)
Bad and doubtful debts SRIEIR 11.9
Other operating expenses HAb RS % (4.5)
Finance costs il A (4.8)
Share of results of joint ventures JREAG & 7 A F] 2E R 1.8
Profit before taxation R i v A 225.5
Taxation i JH (30.1)
Profit after taxation BR 0 A% i ] 195.4
Profit on disposal of SHKFGL 5 T e i < 2 1) 2 Vi ) 3,033.5
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 2 B # 1E KRS S5 AR R i A 3,228.9
Attributable to: JEAK T -
Owners of the Company AN B BOR 1,769.4
Non-controlling interests AR 1,459.5
3,2289
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL included HK$802.4
million attributable to measuring the 30% retained
interests in SHKFGL at its fair value at the date when
control was lost. The fair value of the 30% retained
interests is based on a business valuation report prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Limited. The valuation used the discounted cash
flow approach and is based on certain key assumptions
including an average growth rate of 32.4% from 2015 to
2020, a sustainable growth rate of 3%, a non-controlling
interest discount rate of 9% and a discount rate of 13.3%.

The cash flows from discontinued operations is analysed as
follows:

Net cash from operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash from financing activities

Net cash inflows

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

o o T 55 R M R (A

BE_ZTANFTA=1T—HILFE
42. HEHBATF (&)
B B 106 < 4 R 2 i 645 478024

REE 60 P AR 2 B 1R
BT T ) 2 B 5
il SE 5 T I AR 2 Bl R

Bl A F#H

LRI H AR 28 Ik 4 4 1
il A R R L3 0% B8 1 25 2 N 1
{H > 30%1F: B8 1t 2 A T8 B 2 3k iR M8 5T
B BB L R I R A A PR A
ST A B SE A (R M E T BB &
mﬁ%;E%ME$£%@&v@%\_?
#ﬂﬁii_‘ = fﬁﬂ'3¥ﬁﬁ"‘§$32 4%~
FRAEIE R R 3% JE A EAE £5 I 4129 % M
Iﬁ$1 3.30/0 ©

B ISR 2 AR RS
2015
—Z—HEF
HK$ Million
ER: S

67.0
9.5)
58.5

116.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)

The consolidated net assets of SHKFGL at the date of

disposal were as follows:

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Interest in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Deferred tax assets

Trade and other receivables

Deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Tax recoverable
Amounts due from joint ventures
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and
a holding company
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Bank borrowings

Trade and other payables

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and a holding
company

Provisions

Tax payable

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Provisions

Net assets disposed of

Net cash inflow arising on disposal
Cash consideration
Expenses incurred
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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42. HEHNBATE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL is as follows:

o B 55 i 3R Mk (7))

WE—F A+ A=+ B IR

42. HEHBATF (&)
U S 2 B

2015
e S i
HK$ Million
[ER- Y5
Cash consideration received B U e AAE 4,095.0
Net assets disposed of B E T (2,805.4)
Retained interest in an associate TR TR s 7 22 AR R R A 1,644.0
Put right for the retained interest in an associate TP 5 RS N
procured on disposal* R B E 4 R T 111.0
Call option for club membership procured on disposal /i H 8 HREA5 € fifr & 3 2 1 1 4 9.3
Release of reserves and non-controlling interests on A B IR 138 (] A 2
disposal R4 9.1
Transaction costs 5 5 A (29.5)
Profit on disposal of SHKFGL 5 T e A < 2 ) 2 Vi ) 3,033.5

* The Group may, during the option periods (which are the
periods of six months commencing on the third and fifth
anniversaries of the completion date) or following the
occurrence of certain trigger events, exercise its put right to
require the buyer to buy some or all of the shares it holds in
SHKFGL at a price per share equal to the consideration per
share paid by the buyer for the acquisition of the 70% interest
plus a pre-agreed annualised yield of 8.8% compounding less
dividends. Further details have been disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 27th February, 2015, Company’s announcement
dated 2nd June, 2015 and note 25. The fair value of the put
right at the disposal date is determined by an option model with
certain key assumptions including a volatility of 56.0%, risk free
rate of 0.6% and equity growth rate of 4.7%.

Upon the completion of the disposal of 70% interest in
SHKFGL, the properties that were rented to the subsidiaries
of SHKFGL and classified as property, plant and equipment
with carrying amount of HK$16.2 million before the
disposal were transferred to investment properties
measured at fair value of HK$132.5 million as the
properties were continued to be rented to the subsidiaries
of SHKFGL. The difference of HK$111.3 million between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the properties
was recognised in property revaluation reserve, net of
deferred tax of HK$5.0 million.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSHRFLMI=E (48)
BE AT A St AL

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

guarantees as follows:

43. AREE

TR IR > ASR A th 2 ARAE AT

2016 2015
—B-RF  F O
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET T # I

Indemnities on banking facility e T -Haasmmn
made available to joint venture SRAT 5 B 1 B9 5 £ 104.7 —

Financial guarantees under loan B R S 2 B

guarantee business* PR * 81.9 139.2
186.6 139.2

i The Group had provided guarantees to lenders of its loan
guarantee customers to guarantee the repayment of debts
owed by the loan guarantee customers to their lenders. At

31st December, 2016, the outstanding guarantee amount was

* OREMBBAEE T EREEE S 28 U
PR35 AR AR 8 2 5 R T R Ly 2 [ -
WoE—ANETFTHEZ—H > S5 FEEY
LEERA81.9F E L (W FE R4 139.2H

HK$81.9 million (2015: HK$139.2 million). BT ©
44. COMMITMENTS 44, 7EIE
(@) Operating Lease Arrangements @ RERORHE
As lessee TEZ RN
2016 2015
ZE-XE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBERT AT
Minimum lease payments under T A A FE e B8 A
operating leases recognised BN Z
for the year I IR AR 49 3KH
Land and buildings b KT 166.5 179.9
Others HAth 0.1 0.2
166.6 180.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

44. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

A

As lessee (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due
as follows:

o B Bs e AR Mk sk (A8)

BE_F-ANFT_H=1t—HIEFE
i ()
@ REHEORE(F)

TERRIN ()

TR A5 R > AR B2 AR 5 A W FRi S A
ERLA T T SR B S A 2 A AR
HRYE B AR A T -

2016 2015
ZE-xE§ e Sk

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
THRET Htt  tRET HAl
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEER EE: 1o HEET
Within one year 4R 144.5 0.1 158.1 0.1

In the second to EOEY SRS

fifth year inclusive (B4 W) 89.9 0.1 149.6 -
2344 0.2 307.7 0.1

Operating lease payments represent rental payable
by the Group for its office premises and office
equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for terms
ranging from one to five years. The lease commitments
include rental payable to a holding company of
HK$0.1 million (2015: HK$0.4 million), an associate
of HK$5.0 million (2015: HK$1.9 million) and a joint
venture of HK$15.2 million (2015: HK$33.1 million).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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266 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
44. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)
As lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$215.2 million (2015: HK$216.1 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

ZEO A SR EE ()
BE_F—-ANET A=t —HIEER
44, #=iE (18)

(@ REHEHZH (E)
1E 4 RN
A R R W A A S F5215.2 F B
Wt (T FE—HF 2161 H EHIT) °
i 2 W B ARG >
AR M AR ey — B HAF -

TR 5 SR > AR B B 2L 3 B R A A
AR A SR B S 5T 52 5 4 :

2016 2015

—E-RF —F A

HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEER HEETT

Within one year =4 172.5 155.7
In the second to fifth year inclusive 5% — %% fL4F (15 E R W) 132.3 81.7
304.8 237.4

The lease commitments include rental receivable from
a holding company of HK$1.0 million (2015: HK$5.9
million), associates of HK$nil (2015: HK$0.1 million)
and a director of the Company of HK$3.6 million
(2015: HK$4.1 million).

(b) Loan Commitments

FHE RIS G HE RE— M A 7 2 1
A1 0E W (- FE— 4t 597 &
Wor) ~ MEWE S AN R 2 & T
(ZF—HF 018 &It MEIA
NFE—HEEZHE3.68 EETT (2
F—FAF 41H EBEIT) o

b) EBEFEE

2016 2015
—B-RF F 0
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER T
Within one year A —4E A 1,382.5 1,021.7
In the second to fifth year inclusive %% — %5 TL4F (45 H B R 4F) - 135.7
1,382.5 1,157.4

(c) Other Commitments (0 HtERE
2016 2015
—EB-RF ZR— AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER T
Capital commitments for funds FE B G AR 457.6 411.5
Other capital commitments HoAE A AR 4.9 3.0
462.5 414.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 267

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

45. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions
paid and payable to the fund by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there are
employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully
in the contributions, in accordance with the terms of
the schemes, the contributions payable by the Group
are reduced by the amount of forfeited employer’s
contributions.

The schemes have been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is
required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions
to retirement benefit schemes for the current year
amounted to HK$93.7 million (2015: HK$123.1 million).
The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course
of the year ended 31st December, 2016 was HK$nil (2015:
HK$0.5 million).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

45. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 0.8 million shares (2015: 0.3 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$3.8 million
(2015: HK$2.2 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the EOS
was HK$2.8 million (2015: HK$1.4 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement,
SHK group has granted the director of a subsidiary an
option (“Option”) to subscribe for or purchase up to 20%
of the issued capital of a new company (“Newco”) to
be established to hold all equity interests in subsidiaries
incorporated or to be incorporated in the PRC for money
lending businesses in the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an
exercise price which is determined based on the aggregate
carrying amount of shareholders equity and shareholders
loans proportional to the shareholding to be taken up by
the director of a subsidiary at the time of exercise of the
Option. Prior to the period before the Option becomes
vested, the director of a subsidiary is also entitled a bonus
calculated based on the performance of PRC Subsidiaries.
The transaction constituted a very substantial disposal and
a connect transaction and its details were disclosed in the
Company’s circular dated 29th June, 2012.
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SEHTATE (AT ) & £20%2 B 83175
AR 5 5% B RCSL AR A B i R 1
TS A S TR SEHS 114 B Jag 2 ) (T o o
AT ) 2 AR R o A7 (A ) AR 95 K e
I8 A 2 AT A IR R 2 I L
A 22 FSE TRAGE i e JBE SR < B i 4 (1
7R o 7 M IR Bt o T 2 S D > BB A Rl 2
HE A RS R B R W) R B A
5 Z AL AL - B TE A2 Z t L IE W K
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45. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

46.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016
(2015: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the
Option is the successful completion of the establishment
of the Newco, the date of which, in the opinion of the
management, could not yet be estimated with reasonable
certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, land and buildings and properties
held for sale with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$6,827.4 million (2015: HK$6,153.8 million) together
with certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with
investment cost of HK$276.6 million (2015: HK$276.6
million) were pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities to the extent of HK$1,762.3 million (2015:
HK$1,242.4 million) granted to the Group. Facilities
amounting to HK$840.8 million (2015: HK$584.4 million)
were utilised at the end of the reporting period.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

46.

W BEHE 2 N AR A H B =R — —4F
L H =+ =H £255.1 0 EiE e » i BAHE
o] SIF7 40 B 28 2 o ST A AR B ZE AL (A w3
R B AG A BR 2 w] UM T v — RF AT
fE A Xt o A X 2 i A S A R A
JB oS FI R H 2 A & (1,018 0
BV TT ~ 4 JELBR R 2R 2. 74% ~ P IE39.25% M
TR HERA PR 5 L AE - B B —F — N4
+A=+— Hitﬁﬁjtﬁfﬁ&mﬁm%%&
ARG B X (T —H A )
lﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁé/ﬁfh—IﬁﬁﬂaEWﬁrmﬁWmﬁi
TN F) 2Z T o TS B R Ay 58 UM AL 2
H A dE vk S HAE R

BEEERHA

AR AR > 7S 45 81 B T 48 (E6,827 .4 1
WG (T —f4F 1 6,153.8 0 Mk T) 2 45
TIEW - T T R &Y E 4
] — ] L T3 B B A R4 & AR 276.6 H S
JC (= F—HHAF276.6H EitsI0) z%%%
% L 7623 H BT (ZF—h
4E 11,242 41 B HET) ?x%ZIR%@ZE K
—HEERAIT 5 B 2 HEAH o A HAPR > V4R
(G %H840.8 F B T ( “F—14F 1 584.4
HEWBIL) o
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(@) Summary of transactions

A holding company

Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fee and other
property related service fee
income (Note)

Share of management service
expenses (Note)

Share of administrative expenses
(Note)

Fellow subsidiaries
Interest expense

Associates
Proceeds received on
disposal of subsidiaries
Management and service
fees income
Interest income
Manager’s fee
Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fee income
Service fees expenses

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

BWE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES  47.

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

—BEZERA A

4~ W) S8 1
72 i 2 S HoA ) 36
R Al 5 2 e A
(REMF)

JRE A A B IR 5 ¢
(FEfE)

AL AT ELE T
(REMF)

2l
BT S
=

ZE B A
%5 22 1

Rent and property management fee FH 4 S ) 3 4 21

Interest expense

L5 2 1

Insurance premiums received in the 2 {1 g 1t 2

course of provision of insurance

brokerage services
Brokerage expenses

Joint ventures

5 8 A o
eI 2 P B
Y- it

BEQHE

Administration, agency, management 17 ~ {3 - 45 3 &

and services fee income
Manager’s fee
Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fee
Consideration received from
disposal of subsidiaries

Director of the Company
Rental income

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

5 A

(# VN ¥t

(IR Sc81 V)3

ek =0y ARSI aN &
E

RAAES
B WA

EREAIRS RS

AT A B B B N L RTSL AR E R

2

@ XSIWE

(Income)/Expense

UINVE T
2016 2015
—B-XE O F A
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET EERE
6.8) (6.5)
35.6 27.2
0.5 0.6
15.0 13.4
(100.7) =
(14.4) (3.6)
3.1 (34.8)
(2.5) (2.5)
(2.5) (1.5)
4.7 4.2
4.1 4.7
2.8 =
1.1 5.7
1.0 1.7
(10.4) (12.2)
(1.3) (1.3)
22.2 21.7
- (640.5)
4.1) (3.9)
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 47. BEBEA TG R (&)
(CONT’D)

(@) Summary of transactions (Cont'd) @ XRIBE(E)
Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by SRR - BRAS A ] — B K8 A R RT AL 2 A B
a subsidiary of the Company and the Sharing of T ik A B A 2 ) B — [H] B J 2 ) i
Administrative Services and Management Services FE IR AN W RT AL 2 AT BURHS I IR
Agreement entered into by the Company and a B R DL A B A LS
subsidiary with the holding company, none of the above Sz A R T A BN T AL E 2 ZH T B
related party transactions constitutes a discloseable FBHHEAE ) o

connected transaction as defined in the Listing Rules.
(b) Key management personnel compensation b FEEEBEBAESME

2016 2015
—B-AF —FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT HE IO

Short-term benefits K 9148 A 68.7 54.4
Post-employment benefits IR RAR A 0.6 0.5
69.3 54.9
Certain key management personnel of the Group AL T R R AN BREAL T
received remuneration from the Company’s holding }” JBe 2 i) il A B i P
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The holding 4 o FEIRAN W] 1] A 4 £ Rk s B 2
company provided management services to the {9 4 B 5 - % B 9 3 1 L MY
Group and charged the Group a fee, which has (BB 2 Ak A PR IRHS ) o > ML
been included in the share of management service PR % 5 A R A B K H A
expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this note, for AL TR E N B it

services provided by those personnel as well as others
who are not key management personnel of the Group.

The management service fee is calculated by FHE BRI G E  LUE B N B A
reference to the time devoted by the management EFEL LR RHER 2%
personnel on the affairs of the Group and can be NI EN st =8P =
apportioned to the above key management personnel. Z AN —F N7
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has HEEIT (CE-NE 1870 Bk
been included in the key management personnel Jt) > SRR U R B A
compensation above for 2016, is HK$27.2 million EANE

(2015: HK$18.7 million).

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (HK) LVITED Annual Report 2016
BEHWE(FER)EFR2A — A
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

following material balances with related parties:

A holding company — R R A
Associates /N
Joint ventures X - /N
Fellow subsidiaries [] 2% Bt )& 2 7]
Director of the Company R EIEF

Entity controlled by a director of a ~ — [ #& /A 7] #

el 2 H

holding company

The above amounts are included in the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group in the
following ways:

Trade and other receivables & 5 M HAth JE it X IE

Amounts due from associates B /8 7 R 3K
Amounts due from joint BB
ventures R

5 5 T A A 3K0R
R — i P e 2 )

Trade and other payables
Amount due to a holding

company IR
Amounts due to associates KI5 /A F FKE
Amounts due to joint ventures K {5 /A F #IH
Notes i

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

©

A A A5 R B R (51)
R S ES N K
47. FREALR SR (H)

REREHR  REBEGREATE U
TEXGEE:
2016 2015
—B-RF  F 0
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBIG
(11.6) (5.7)
237.2 233.3
11.0 9.1
(251.3) (210.7)
(1.2) (1.3)
(2.0) =
(17.9) 24.7
Ll 4B T AT 5 O SR A B 2 47
A BABSHR UL 2% AR
2016 2015
—E—RE e S i
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
iR BEBT H &0
1.3 2.7
(i) 360.8 236.2
(iii) 11.1 9.2
(4.5) (1.4)
(i) (11.6) (5.7)
(i) 7.3) (5.5)
(ii) 0.1) (0.1)
(367.6) (210.7)
(17.9) 24.7
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’'D)

(o)

)

(e)

M

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
the following material balances with related parties:
(Cont’d)

Notes:

(i) As at 31st December, 2016, the amounts due from
(to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-
term loan to an associate of HK$44.0 million, which bears
interest at 5% per annum and is due for repayment on
30th June, 2017.

(i)  As at 31st December, 2016, the amounts due from (to)
joint ventures and a holding company are unsecured, non-

interest bearing and repayable on demand.

During the year, loans of HK$491.6 million (2015:
HK$341.6 million) were advanced to associates and
HK$290.8 million (2015: HK$340.0 million) were
repaid by an associate.

During the year 2015, (i) 1-year shareholder loan of
HK$1,061.6 million was advanced to an associate
and HK$1,061.6 million was repaid by an associate;
and (ii) 6% unsecured term loan of HK$63.9 million
was repaid by an associate.

During the year 2015, a non-interest bearing loan of
HK$75.0 million was repaid to a joint venture.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE (FB)FRAA

A A A 05 R M R (51) 273
WE AT A S B
47. FREALR SR (&)

© REEHR NEEMEFEEALTAU
TEARGEH: (&)

FEAE

(i) MZF—ANFE+ZHA=1+—H &%
KB () B A w8 £ A ~
B R JE I B R R AR M T — T
BN Z 44,0 H TS T MEHC T A )
(U4 A S 4 A 47 5 ) R » 31 28 A
—Z—bHENHA =T HER) BRI

iy MRZFE—NE+_A=1+—H &%
RE (R) AN T Je— MR 7K
TE B SEET ~ G0 8 B JEN B SR IR o

) FN B S TS EER491.6 F
BT (- F— 14 1 341.6 A B T)
Ko — B s A EAR BE5K290.8
Wt (T F—F4F 1 340.0F EHEIC) ©

@ JATE A () — [HE A F
AR AR AR ,061.6 B #E T R
HE— [ N R AR — AR B U K
1,061.6 A EHETT 5 R (i) — A
FME R 6% A M 3K63.9 1 # i
j‘[: o

® MRZFE—HF n—HEEAFERE
G BB R75.0 FEHEIT o
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48. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Tax payable

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

BWE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

B RE

T 7

T 4 7 2 4
2 TN

REBEE

B 5 B HAB WK IH
W 2% ) K

Ha kB eEEY

REBAE

5 5 T A AT 3K0R
JEAS 5 T

IR — [ BB 2 R 3KOR
IR e Ja 2% ) IR

RBEERE

REERABER

B2 K fek
e A
ik

RS

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 27th March, 2017 and are signed on its

behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
WEEE
Director

HE

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

48.

ARAT 2B BRI T
2016 2015
—B-AF —FIF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HE IO
1.5 0.5
1,691.8 1,403.7
11,163.0 9,292 .4
12,856.3 10,696.6
0.6 0.7
655.9 1,339.6
400.3 677.1
1,056.8 2,017.4
2.7 1.7
0.2 -
9.9 5.7
53.6 57.8
66.4 65.2
990.4 1,952.2
13,846.7 12,648.8
4,250.6 4,250.5
9,596.1 8,398.3
13,846.7 12,648.8

AN E B AR DR AL i —F — L4
=H A B A R AR - I

ERAREE:

Li Chi Kong
Z= R
Director

HE
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49. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 1st January, 2015
Adjustment to 2014 final dividend

Dividend paid

Interim dividend declared
Profit attributable to owners

At 31st December, 2015

of the Company

Dividend paid

Interim dividend declared
Share repurchased and

Profit attributable to owners

At 31st December, 2016

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2016 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$9,596.1 million (2015: HK$8,398.3 million).

A 3

cancelled

of the Company

o o T 55 R M R (A

WE—F A+ A=+ B IR

49. ARAT 2 #E

Accumulated Dividend
profits reserve Total
RiHEF IR B Mt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
H E T H T HE®BIT
WoF—HFE—~H—H 7,100.9 374.1 7,475.0
e SRS i) 95 ki (1.0) 1.0 -
EATRE S - (375.1) (375.1)
BRI S (409.1) 409.1 =
A ) Fi R A
s 1] 1,298.4 = 1,298.4
NFE—HEFT_H=1+—H 7,989.2 409.1 8,398.3
EATRE S - (409.1) (409.1)
E“ﬁ%t{ﬂ/ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ (545.0) 545.0 =
Fe 473 [
k8 (10.7) = (10.7)
AR/ ) JiE R A
it 1,617.6 - 1,617.6
R_FE—AEFA=1T—H 9,051.1 545.0 9,596.1
RoFE—RNFE+_H=1T—H > RAFA™H

PEIREE T A8\ ] B o 2 fiti 5 LA 319,596..1
BE#ET (EF—FH4F :8,3983H E L)
() Bt s A K e B e 25

275
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Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling
interests during the year and the accumulated non-
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

50. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

financial position as at 31st December, 2016 are as

follows:

SHK and its subsidiaries

Other subsidiaries having non-

controlling interests

Summarised consolidated financial information of SHK is

set out below.

Current assets

Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Profit allocated to
non-controlling interests

A A A5 R B R (51)
R S ES N K
50. RMTBAT2RE

AEEREEEAFEREZNIEZEWE
NGl

BN BT IR R A 2
TENEFT A= B Z AR EMEBIR
DR BT bR anF -

et LR

Accumulated
non-controlling interests

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 3+ T I #4¢ & #E 45 2 ik 18,

Revenue from continuing operations
Revenue from discontinued operations
Profit for the year

— continuing operations

— discontinued operations
Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.;Ié.) LIMITED

A\ BHE(FE

PEFEERES BT Rt ERES
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-AE TR R —E-AE “E—T
HKS$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBET HEH T HBEBT HE®ET
TG TR A R 746.9 1,981.7 11,489.5 11,628.4
oAb A I P b 45
WA 7 - - 7.4 7.4
746.9 1,981.7 11,496.9 11,635.8
TR IE I 45 A IAHS BRI AR S R o
2016 2015
—E-RE —F A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
TiLE) A E 18,929.7 17,612.0
IE I B = 13,631.2 14,757.1
) A A (4,944.4) (2,779.9)
FE i B B (5,960.7) (7,998.4)
66.6 227.9
LAEESTRH =l (PN 3,511.3 4,174.1
REE B EE Z A - 603.5
AAE JE 5 |
— R R 1,369.7 889.5
— BRI A - 3,228.8
A HoAth 2 T
#H (498.1) (249.2)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. XEMBATRER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at RFE-AREF_H=1t—H ARFAE
31st December, 2016 which have their principal place of LEETS A AL A s 2 M A R &
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BHINE -
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BEEERR 2L
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BEORT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WEAE LERE  A0FE/MELARAEE FEEEL TEEHR
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-RE -5 ZB-RE LI
HK$ % % % %
T
Admiralty Eight Limited 1 100 - 56 - Property holding
FifiE
Admiralty Eleven Limited 1 100 - 56 - Property holding
SRR/ S
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
1% Fifi3E
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
B A s I IR A ) A
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of management
and consultancy
services
AREAET S50 3 R A
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of corporate
services
R4 R IR
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B aEREARAR B
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading and
B holding
VESSV YEeitES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
e B
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
i
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
HmyER
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
B R X R/ES

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
JAN &) A =z GE AE
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R e Al
51. TEHBATER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BEERES 2L
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WEAR EERE  A0E/MELAEE FEEES TRER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE TR ZB-RE “ZHEF
HK$ % % % %
T
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Security and guarding
ERRZA R services
R Tt A
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 33 32 Investment holding
S — SR EA IR A A BB
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REBRRARAH BERR
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR T Fif
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SRS
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Fif
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited us$1 100 - 100 - Provision of elderly care
B BRI IR A PR A A [E services
R4 IR
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EEREL/ES
Itso Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding,
financial services and
securities trading
BB AR B
w7 H B
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
1%L SRR /ES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EEREE/ES
Kennedy (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 56 55 Nominee services

eLINIE

Annual Report 2016
=% — A FF R
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A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. TEMBEARER (H)
(CONT’'D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BEEES 2L
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BRBRT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WEAR LERE  A2F/WEARRE FEEEL TRER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE TR ZB-RE “ZHEF
HK$ % % % %
T
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 - 100 - Medical equipment
AP R A distribution
B A
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SRR EA R Fif
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR/ S
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
BEBEARAT BB
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
LA AT property holding
T 26 B AR A
Plentiwind Limited 15,000,002 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
BEHER
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building maintenance and
FA RIS A B2 v cleaning services
B SO RIS
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Building management
REFWEE A RA R and security guarding
services
P R IS
Rodril Investments Limited 1 100 - 56 - Investment holding
G
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
A E AR A EEREL/ES
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 56 55 Investment holding and

provision of loan
finance
BRI R AR
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Limited
RS (M) AR A

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIFEE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. TEMBEARER (H)
(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BEERES 2L
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WEAR EERE  A0E/MELAEE EEEES TEEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-RE 20 ZEB-RE “Z-0fF
HK$ % % % %
T
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 - 100 - Provision of elderly care
(E services
A2 s
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 - 100 —  Provision of elderly care
EHENGRAF services
AT MR
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 - 100 - Provision of elderly care
HHEEEARAT services
R R
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
AR EERE AT IR A 7 i
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 56 55 Asset holding
HELE
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 56 55  Asset holding
BB E
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Fif
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 56 55 56 55 Investment holding
HRBEEAT IR 7] REHER
Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited 250,000,000 100 100 48 48 Money lending
R EARAR fEH
SHK International Limited 10,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
SR
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) 60,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding

Annual Report 2016
AN
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. SEKBARIEE (&)
(CONT’D)

Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BEEES 2L
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BRBRT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
WEAR LERE  A2F/WEARRE FEEEL TRER
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-RE “Z-HHF ZB-RE “ZAF
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding,
HBERIE EA AR A A securities trading and
financial services
AR
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 56 55 Securities trading and
MG G AR AR provision of loan
finance
it L E AR Bk
E34
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 56 55 Property holding
Fif
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
RIS EARA BEHER
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,418 58 58 33 32 Consumer financing
SN A PR A GNE S
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited SRR
EREEARAH
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 56 55  Secretarial services
AL EA A 7 H RS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 56 55 Property holding
(AR B AT IR A ] SR/ S
With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, Fx Alaston Development Limited AP
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong Diamond Limited* AP Emerald Limited -
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and T s AR R IE R A R A A Jaffe
Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated in Development Limited 52 Senior Care Elderly
the British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were Limited i 5 8 Ji £ B &= a4 ASZ 50 > A B
incorporated in Hong Kong. FIT A Bt JBg 2~ w4 7 A 8 R A S

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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282 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’'D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2016 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

g
%/J\

wE —E—

o B85 e SR M sk (A8)
NEFZA=Z+—HILEE

51. TEMBRARESR (&)

-

—ANFET A=+ —H o AR AL

%ﬁu%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁf
A T P At [ . B A F R

out below: mE
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued FERERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary share Held by
operation capital the Company/subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries AL BRERT YN to the Group Principal activity
WEAF RBRES BRRA WEARRA AEEES EREK
2016 2015 2016 2015
—B-AE ZZRHFE ZFE-AE ZFO6fF
0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
P& TS 1,000%7% 18 teedls
Allied Properties Resources Limited  British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
e ety (EST BB EER
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
e e 1670 BB
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,001 100 - 100 - Investment holding
e e 10,001 7 Eaceedls
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 - 55  Property holding
BUEE A RAT BB 13678 RECRYES
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
il R BT BEHER
KIMA Pan Asia Offshore Fund Cayman Islands Investment fund
LT BEHE
— Management shares 1,000 100 100 56 55
E USS1 shares
1,000/
B%ET
— Participating shares 7,392.805 100 100 56 55
ZELR USS$0.001 shares
7,392.8054%
#0001 57T
— Class B6 participating shares 223,060.3644 100 100 56 55
BOXfil 2 S US$0.001 shares
223,060.3644/i
50.001% 78
— Class B3 participating shares 7,581.95 100 - 56 -
B3I 2 St US$0.001 shares
7,581.95M¢
0.001% 78
Lakewood Development Corporation  United States of America US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
B 1,000 ¢ FrAIE
LHY Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - 100 - Investment holding
PR 178 Eaceille

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
FEE)EARL2A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

wE

o B 55 i 3R Mk (7))
ANETZHZ=+—HILEE
51. TEMBARESR (&)

(CONT’'D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BRRERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary share Held by
operation capital the Company/subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries EMAL BRERT xAF/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAE EHAEL EERA WEARRE KB TREH
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-NF “FnF ZB-AF ZF6F
% 0/0 0/0 0/0
Razorway Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
PR (ESTF Eaceille
Rossworth Global Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
b el 178 e ceilie
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - 100 - Investment holding
KRR %58 BREMR
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands us$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
e Vel ES PGP
SHK Asian Opportunities Holdings Cayman Islands US$10,000 95 - 53 - Investment holding
Limited bt 10,0005 7% Eiaceeds
SHK Asset Management Holding British Virgin Islands US$3,400,001 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Limited . el 3,400,001 ¢ 8 seedls
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 - 55 Property holding
L EA R 7 KRR E3 FEAE
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 56 55  Corporate
Management Company Limited China AR H50,000,0007 marketing and
HUBEE (P REEHARAR AR investment
consultancy
T 3 K
SRR
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Financing
ERELHR %78 53
Sun Hung Kai Capital Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
Ed el 1% PGP
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 56 55 International
[Brunei] Limited e 10,000,000 347 banking
business
I SR 73 B
Swan lslands Limited British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
i il 503,000,001 7 8 seedls
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
KRR (ESF BRER
SWAT Securitisation Fund" Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 100 56 55 Securitisation fund
7R A E:#29,968, 9007 ol =y
Top Marker Limited* British Virgin Islands US$1 - - - - Investment holding
PR LR (ESTF Efaceille
Treasure Rider Limited Cayman Islands US$11,000 86 86 48 48 Investment holding
P& RS 11,000% 7% i teedls

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FB)FRAA
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284 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSHRFLMI=E (48)

A

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
) AR A H

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIFEE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. ZEMELQRAER (F)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued FRRERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary share Held by
operation capital the Company/subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries AL BRERT xApF/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAR EBFth EBRA WE2 A KEEERL TEEK
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE “Z-nF  ZB-RE  FHAE
D/U 0/0 0/0 0/0
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
e e 157 B
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 56 55 Investment holding
byt B BE I
SRR e L B VAR R People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 70 70 23 23 Money lending
A RAR China AR #200,000,0007C B
e A RAEAIR
IR PR I B /1 K People’s Republic of US$60,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HIRAFY China 60,000,000% 7 fifE
SiE YN
SR A (L A A PR ] People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China NE#1,000,0007C consultancy
e A REFIR B
KSR VR B A AR People’s Republic of HK$250,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China 250,000,000 76 {58
e AR
T NEEGRAIRA Y People’s Republic of RMB500,000,000 80 80 26 26 Money lending
China AR #500,000,0007C 553
SiE YN
BTN IRA RO People's Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China 350,000,000% 7t fE g
GE YN
S B B (5 8 A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
FRATR© China A E1,000,0007C consultancy
e AR B RR
S — {5 S RINF PR EO People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China 50,000,000 consultancy
CiE YN S IR B
S A SR B RA Y People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 70 70 23 23 Financial
China E#1,000,0007C consultancy
e A REFIR B
SR AR BRI ARAEY People’s Republic of RMB25,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China A B H25,000,0007C consultancy
e AR TSR
RETRNEEGARAR®  People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China (2015:RMB500,000,000) fift
e \ R AL AE] A #300,000,00070
SRR
A R #500,000,0007C )

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) &S AR ERFEMI 58 (48) 285

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

“alﬂﬁAi&E %) AR

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_Z-ANETH=1T—HILFE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. X EMBLATER ()
(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BRRERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary share Held by
operation capital the Company/subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries EMAL BRERT xAF/ to the Group Principal activity
HWEAF EBFHEL EERE WEARRE KEEERL TEEK
2016 2015 2016 2015
“B-R"F ZF-0FE ZB-RF _“FOf
% 0/0 0/0 0/0
KBTI EAAARARY  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China AR #1,000,0007C consultancy
GE INEE: BHBS R
I T390 O A /N A People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HRAFY China AR #300,000,0007C fh 8
eGB!
S E R S HARARY  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China R #1,000,0007C consultancy
GEINEE S SR
HE ST N B R FRAT®  People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China AR #5200,000,0007C (58
GE NS
FIEE T A R A R People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China NE#1,000,0007C consultancy
GE YN S5
Ty Y T S /D R R Peaple’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HRAFY China AR #200,000,0007C B
GEINEEIT
T B S 5 B A RA A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China AR #1,000,0007C consultancy
GE INEE: iz BHBS R
BRI B NE R R A People’s Republic of ~ US$40,000,000 (2015 100 100 33 32 Money lending
(formerly known as FEFIfi 1 China US$50,000,000) fl g
SR NEEIAREAE AT P RS 40,000,003 7¢
(i 8 3 1 ¥ o O B /N (ZER—T4:
EFERIEL )Y 50,000,0003% 7T
ER R EAMARATO  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China AR 1,000,0007C consultancy
e \RALAE SHBS R
VRO NS RA 7O People's Republic of RMB600,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China AR #600,000,0007¢ faEE
Hhe \ RS
T S VR B RAFY  People’s Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
China 350,000,000 7t 58
GEINEE ]
E S A S B A Peaple’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
HRA A China N #1,000,0007C consultancy
e \ LA SHBS R
Ml 5 SRS HIRARY  People’s Republic of RMB5,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China A K #5,000,0007C consultancy
Hhe \ RALAIE gl
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5)

BE_F-ANFHA=+—HIFE

51. TEMBRARESR (&)

A

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued FRRERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary share Held by
operation capital the Company/subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries AL BRERT xApF/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAR ¥R BRERE WEAREE KEEERL TEEK
2016 2015 2016 2015
“B-NE  ZF-hF ZE-RE ZFHF
D/U 0/0 0/0 0/0
HBRECR R R R People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 56 55 Asset management
HRAHEY China AR 50,000,008 B
GE NS
AR ER A RA D People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 33 32 Loan guarantee
China A #300,000,0007T BHPER
GE YN
T SR B SRR IRA RO Peoples Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China AR #1,000,0007C consultancy
i R gL
AR T 5 2 I A A VR People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HRAHEY China AR #5200,000,0007 (58
GE NS
TP TR T O VAR People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
HIRAFY China A #300,000,0007T fEEE
GE YN
ViR SR BRI IRA Bl Peoples Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
China R #1,000,0007C consultancy
i R SR
i 9 B s LA A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 33 32 Financial
HRA TR China R #1,000,0007C consultancy
i R SR
(RS2 B R B/ People's Republic of RMB320,000,000 100 100 33 32 Money lending
BHARAFD China (2015: RMB300,000,000) (53
CiE YNl A B #320,000,0007C
(ZF—F4E:
AR #300,000,0007C
VRIS A (5 ST A IRA /@ People’s Republic of RMB20,000,000 100 = 56 - Financial
China A B 20,000,0007C consultancy
hEE N RALAIE SRR

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
) AR A H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT'D)

* These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership

interest held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details

about them are available in their published accounts.

The subsidiary is a fund established and created under
Luxembourg laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the

fund, it is classified as a subsidiary.

* Although the Group has no equity interest in Top Marker
Limited, it is classified as a subsidiary of the Group as the Group
can control the composition of its board and is exposed to its
variable returns. The Group’s investment in Top Marker Limited

was HK$188.9 million at the reporting date.
@ These companies are sino-foreign equity joint ventures.
®  These companies are wholly-foreign owned enterprises.

©  These companies are wholly-domestic owned enterprises.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE (FB)FRAA

Aot G T 5 i 3R B RE (5F)

HE_%

—ANE+ZHA=Zt—HILEE

51. TEMBARESR (&)

k%

% S TR RV AR 00 R B H R A R A i
Z el

%S5 WO 2w A A s T - A B R A I
) HATE I HOR H A M 2 R B A o

% BHF JES 2 0 25y ARLARE B A £ U R T R 57 2
4B o A ASSE B R BT A AT R LA (R
LMY 5% o < 5 5 — [H] EY J 2 ]

Bl SR A 4 [ 774 Top Marker Limited if: 8 i 4
REfE - Hl AL HER A
B 2 v [ > R o0 Ay A A T
Wb JBg 2> ] o R 455 H > ASEFIA Top Marker
LimitedZ B4 5188.9 4 H # 7C ©
FZEAR AP EERE-

FAAE N T S T R A A

LA N T 7 U A

BRI A I E R S AR AR
HOR B> Bl A 4R I Ry
AR v B o ) o 2R 5 A
J& 2~ R RES > & ERIR R TUR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %% & BA % #k #F Mt &k (44

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

wE —E—

5. TEMELQTER

NETZA=+—HIMFEE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st }3\#7 —AREFT A= HZARERE
December, 2016 are set out below: A F G RN
Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ BERRERRZE LA
operation Held by Attributable
Associates ML, subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BENF RS WEARRE EEEER TEEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XE CEF-nF ZB-RFE F-RA
% % % %
APAC Resources Limited** Hong Kong 28 - 28 - Investment holding
SR B R 7]+ i BE
Dragon Mining Limited * Australia 24 24 24 24 Gold producer
T HEAEERH
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited ~ British Virgin Islands 30 30 17 17 Wealth management and
AL R FA RA R by el brokerage business
i P AT
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 35 32 35 32 Gold mining operations
T and mineral
exploration
ERRBEH X
T R
Tian An China Investments Company Hong Kong 49 49 49 49 Property development,
Limited** i property investment
RE BB E AR > and property
management

% These associates are listed in Australia and further details about

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are

available in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

k%

BN FR R

WIS B R )
Eq g

SRR A AR B ABE AR Z
R A IR E A

2 A AR B A R T 2

A REE RN H A Z R H A o

L%%ﬁﬂ@ﬂﬁ%%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂiﬁ LESH
KRB SN AL B T B £ 20
Zi—‘%@ﬂﬁ“‘&/\ﬂoEEH 7 B At B

- FLERIRRITR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF M sk (45) 289

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIREE
53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURE 53. TEREQNAEHR
Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st R EANET A= HZAEREE
December, 2016 are set out below: BN EERNT
Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
Form of incorporation/ BERRRRREEZILA
business operation Held Attributable
Joint venture structure MR by subsidiary to the Group Principal activity
REDNT EBERHA B WEARRE AEEERS TEER
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE “Z-HE ZB-R"E _"ZT-HF
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and
AT WA i investment
holding
HhEE BB B
The above table lists the joint venture of the Group which, ERIGIAF I EE R A A LA
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the RSB S A B 1 T A R AR O
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of AL G E AT ERHR LI HA S
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other joint BARINGR §LERRRITR -

ventures would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Financial Summary

Results

Revenue*

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Basic earnings
per share

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity
Non-controlling interests

Equity attributable to
owners of the Company

ES
A

AR BE it Al

el
Nl
A

AR
el

EERER

B A
A A

1 AR
I 22 e A

A R SRR A
i

H 255 i 2

Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+t-A=t—HLHMEFE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
“F-"F ZF-=F Z-EE  “ZF-AIf  ZF-XE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

H#ETT G- Yo H# T AT HEER
4,233.0 5,092.5 5,645.0 5,198.0 3,974.6
2,602.6 2,477.9 3,075.3 6,104.2 5,099.8
1,710.4 1,594.4 2,023.8 4,122.5 4,352.9

892.2 883.5 1,051.5 1,981.7 746.9

2,602.6 2,477.9 3,075.3 6,104.2 5,099.8
24.67 23.44 29.75 60.52 63.88

HK cents #ll|

HK cents A1l

HK cents 1l

HK cents Al

HK cents &1l

At 31st December,

Rt=A=+—H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
e S ZE—Z ZFE U4 R —E-RE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
T &G RS R Yo H &I BHEBT
41,960.9 44,747 6 49,977.0 50,817.3 54,351.2
(11,721.6) (12,892.5) (15,187.8) (11,510.5) (11,875.6)
30,239.3 31,855.1 34,789.2 39,306.8 42,475.6
(9,346.6) (9,311.4) (10,500.0) (11,629.3) (11,492.6)
20,892.7 22,543.7 24,289.2 27,677.5 30,983.0

* Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. o R B R R A AR ER A o

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BewE(FB)FRAA



Particulars of Major Properties FEEY LR 291

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint 74 [ 2 [ff i /A 7] Jo & A 6 it & — N 4F
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2016 are as set out T H =-F—H s EZYEERIF :
below:

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type BEER rEHE completion
£1/ HRER bl (FHXK) BEEE%  THER
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056 ¢ R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
HeRA5E
KA 7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BAYE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
BB BOE L
B
B4 150-1643%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong U RERYE S
BT
TEH 605k
Orchid Court 2049 R 791 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street BAYE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00 Existing
L BAY X
JUREHE A
HA 38
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAY%E
Tai Tam, Hong Kong Cp 797 100.00 Existing
FANIIE Y= (Phase IV)
RPN U RER/ES
HEEILE18%E (SEm)
China Online Centre 2026 * C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road RAW*E
Wanchai, Hong Kong

o B A A L

BT

B T iE 33348

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.;Ié.) LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

EEYFEER ()

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type BEER rEE completion
A8/ HRFEH bl (FHXK) BEEE%  THER
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
&t ()
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CP 69 *#* 100.00 Existing
£ RPN BAY*E
JURE fif SCH
BT ES15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road A%
North Point, Hong Kong
H B AL AT
AL A
Hh#E3H1385%
No. 239 Jaffe Road and 2027 +* P 5,083 50.00*  Demolition
Nos. 10-12 Stewart Road completed **
Wanchai, Hong Kong HrBR 52 B
FEEAT
i 2 E239%E
B E 1021258
Fu Yue Building 2027 *+* P 2,149 50.00*  Preparation
241 & 243 Jaffe Road for demolition**
Wanchai, Hong Kong v B B >
A
EE AT
W IE241 & 2435%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 100.00 Existing
Hong Kong BAYE
it
25 RIE 95
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,452 50.00 *  Existing
138 Gloucester Road BAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
ey 4PN ]
B AT
& ATE138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00*  Existing
238 Jaffe Road B

Wanchai, Hong Kong
el vl AT
%ﬁ%“ﬁﬁ

w2 2384

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
) AR A H



Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

LV L

Lease expiry

HREH

EEYFEER ()

Gross floor
area (S.M.)

Type BEHEE
XAl (FHK)

Effective %
held by

the Group
e L
BRRBAE%

293

Stage of
completion

52 B B R

Hong Kong (Cont'd)
&% (&)

Tregunter Tower 3
14 Tregunter Path

Hong Kong

A AR B 553
i

AR AR 1 45%

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

¥ 8L

it

HRE18%

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong

W

s

BB 60k

Outside Hong Kong
BRI

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

United States of America

X B TEM

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FHEREH

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

2051

2053 *

2054

Freehold
e

2041

R 745

C 2,970¢

R 13,875,254 #

H 73,866

100.00

56.25

100.00

100.00

50.00 *

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
B

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
B
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

A8/

Lease expiry

HRFEH

EEYFEER (H

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group

Type BEEE F&EE
XAl (FAHK) BREE%

)

Stage of
completion

52 7 P B

Outside Hong Kong (Cont'd)
ER5EN (&)

Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
TR % B 3

i A\ R AEHIE

wI

e H [

Tianjin Tian An Cyberpark
Zhangjiawo, Xiging District
Tianjin

People’s Republic of China
PNEFNS (L

3 N R LA

PN

PE RIRAE

Optics Valley International Plaza
No. 889 Luoyu Road

East Lake High-Tech
Development Zone, Wuhan
People’s Republic of China
LA B i

i N RIEANE

B

TR T4 T e 3 1

B T B 889 5%

The Shuncheng Office
Wuhua District

Kunming

People’s Republic of China
NECSAC A = i

i N RIEAEY

B

T

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
JAY BHE(ERE)EFERAA

2052

2060

2043

2046

I 3,812 32.73

| 2,040 32.73

C 1,535 32.73

C 1,237 32.73

Existing
SUREE/ES

Existing
SRCRYE S

Existing
B

Existing
REEZES



Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

LV L

Lease expiry

HREH

EEYFEER () 295

Effective %
held by

the Group
e L
BRRBAE%

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
BEHEE
(FHK)

Type
Bl

Stage of
completion

52 B B R

Outside Hong Kong (Cont'd)
BRI (&)

Block 2 of No. 101 building
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street
Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China
i N R AR

HE

N Anyt

7 MR 1 7 2R AT B

10155218

Times Centre

No. 160 Zhengyang Road
Chengyang District
Qingdao

People’s Republic of China
B AL L

i A\ R AEHIE

Gl

B [

IEF7 1609

43, Beizhan 1st Road
Shenhe District

Shenyang

People’s Republic of China
HrEE N R AL

i1

{8 ] [

Lt — 4358

Huagiang Plaza

Lixia District

Jinan

People’s Republic of China
8 [

SiE INEE

i

J&

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE(FB)FRAA

2061

2046

2044

2050

I 2,978 32.73

C 1,317 32.73

C 2,038 32.73

C 1,958 32.73

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
SRR/ S

Existing
BUA W



296

Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location Lease expiry Type

A8/ HRFEH il

EEYFEER ()

Gross floor

area (S.M.)
BEEE
(F5K)

Effective %
held by
the Group Stage of
rEE completion
BEEE%  THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont'd)
ER5EN (&)

SFC Sincere Centre 2050 C
No. 99 Wuyi Road

Yuzhong District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

SFCHh i3 .0

i\ R AR

HE

i
H— 59948

Sincere Centre 2051 C
No. 25 Fuging Road Er Duan

Chenghua District

Chengdu

People’s Republic of China

i {5 L

i\ R AL

JRHR

i [
I s B2 5%

Yaopeng Mingzhu 2046 C
Yunling Road

Creative Industrial Park

Dali City, Yunnan

People’s Republic of China

TG A 2R

i A\ R LA

R

A L2 [

TR E

1,798

1,929

736

32.73 Existing
SUREE/ES

32.73 Existing
BUAY%

32.73 Existing
UREE/ES

Notes:

Types of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown, H-Hotel,

ok

++

I-Industrial, P-Property under construction,

CP-Car Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a joint venture
Expected construction completion in 2020

With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
Saleable area

Site area

Number of car parking spaces

A\ ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
EE)ERL2A

G

LES YK

R—EE - C—M¥% G—HA H-HE

|- T P— e CP—H

o EB—MAE AR 2
o IR R AR T

o Al 4B AR

= AL LA

f BT
# T
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